
MEETING AGENDA 
MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBER (ROOM A108) 
56 CHURCH STREET 

MOUNTAIN BROOK, AL 35213 

NOVEMBER 23,2015,7:00 P.M. 

I. Approval of the minutes of the November 9,2015 regular meeting of the City Council. 

2. Consideration: Resolution awarding the bid for the purchase of a fire pumper. 

3. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the executiod renewal of an agreement between the City and 
Merkos L' Inyonie Chinuch of Alabama (Chabad of Alabama) located on Overton Road for the use by the 
City of its parking lot 

4. Consideration: Resolution reaffirming the City's commitment to promote safe workplace guidelines with 
respect to the City's workers' compensation program. 

5. Consideration: Resolution amending section IV. "Safety and Health", subsection C. "Used of City 
Equipment and Vehicles of the Employee Handbook with respect to I) the requirement of the use of seat 
belts and 2) prohibiting the use of non-job essential electronic devices while driving City vehicles. 

6. Consideration: Resolution amending the annexation criteria. 

7. Consideration: Resolution amending the "City of Mountain Brook Accounting Policies and Procedures 
Manual" by adding a new section titled "Municipal Court". 

8. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the execution of a 2-year support agreement between the City and 
Ricoh with respect to the electronic document management software system (Resolution No. 2013-140). 

9. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the establishment of three commercial credit cards for use by the 
Emmet O'Neal Library. 

10. Consideration: Resolution authorizing the execution of an agreement with ClasTran with respect to public 
transportation services for seniors and those with disabilities. 

I 1. Consideration: Resolution appointing a member to the Finance Committee (replaces John A. Lyon, Jr.) 

12. Consideration: Resolution approving a Public Assembly permit for 3620 Ridgeview Drive for an open 
house to benefit Open Hands Overflowing Hearts from December 19th-January 10th. 

13. Consideration: Ordinance amending the fiscal 2016 budget with respect to appropriations for selected 
service agreements. 

14. Announcement: The next regular meeting of the City Council is December 14,2015, at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. 

15. Comments From residents. 

16. Adjourn. 



Minute Book 87 

MOUNTAIN BROOK CITY COUNCIL 
PRE-MEETING DISCUSSION 

NOVEMBER 9,2015 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the Pre-council 
Room (Al06) of City Hall at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, the 9th day ofNovember, 2015. The Council President 
called the meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jack D. Carl 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

1. AGENDA 

1. Proposals from Sain Associates to improve the South Brookwood Road sidewalks and guardrails 
Alicia Bailey of Sain Associates (Appendix 1). (Before deciding on any improvements, the 
Council wants to: 1) present drawings to school officials to solicit their input and 2) wants to 
survey Brookwood Forest Elementary parents to determine how many additional children may 
walk to and from school if improvements to the sidewalks are implemented. It is currently 
estimated that 26-44 children may be walking to and from school along this sidewalk currently.) 

2. Early retirement window for eligible employees-Steven Boone. (Resolution No. 2015-163 was 
added to the formal meeting agenda.) 

3. Request by ClasTran for $200 funding from the City in fiscal year 201 &Samantha St. John of 
~ l k ~ r a n .  (A service agreement shallbe presented for council consideration on November 23, 
20 15.) 

4. Parking pad encroachment request for 98 Country Club Boulevard located on Montevallo Road- 
Dana Hazen. (Resolution No. 2015-169 was added to the formal meeting agenda.) 

5. Birmingham Blueprint project funding-Rick Davis, Senior Vice-President, Birmingham Business 
Alliance (Appendix 2). (Currently, about 68% of local support is used for personnel costs. The 
members of the City Council will consider the Birmingham Business Alliance's request for the 
fifth annual installment of $5,000 at a later date.) 

6. Introduction of Trenton Wright who was appointed to the Parks and Recreation Board on October 
26,20 15. 

7, Review and discussion of the 7 p.m. formal meeting agenda topics. (The update of the resident 
survey by ETC Institute was removed from the formal meeting agenda. The members of the City 
Council expressed their desire to consider updating the survey every three years instead of two 
years.) 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further matters for discussion, the Council President adjourned the meeting. 



Minute Book 87 

3. CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, certify the above is a true and 
correct synopsis of the discussion from the work session of the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, 
Alabama held at City Hall, Pre-Council Room (A106) on November 9,2015, and that the meeting was duly 
called and held in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama and bylaws of the City and 
that no formal action or votes were conducted at said work session. 

City Clerk 

Novcmbcr 9.201 5 



Minute Book 87 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA 

NOVEMBER 9,2015 

The City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama met in public session in the City Hall 
Council Chamber at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, the 9th day ofNovember 9,2015. The Council President called the 
meeting to order and the roll was called with the following results: 

Present: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 
Lawrence T. Oden, Mayor 

Absent: Jack D. Carl 

Also present were City Attorney Whit Colvin, City Manager Sam Gaston, and City Clerk Steven 
Boone. 

The City Council President stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was open for the 
transaction of business 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 

Council President Smith announced that the following matters will be considered at one time on the 
consent agenda provided no one in attendance objects: 

Approval of the minutes of the October 26,2015 regular meeting of the City Council. 

Approval of the minutes of the November 2,20 15 special meeting of the City Council. 

2015-149 Ratify internal fund transfers as of and for the year ended Exhibit 1, 
September 30,201 5 (Park Board to General Operations and Appendix 1 
General Operations to Emergency Reserves) 

2015-150 Authorize the street light upgrades (3) on Brook Manor Drive Exhibit 2, 
Appendix 2 

Authorize the execution of the following service agreements: 

Jefferson/Blount/St. Clair Mental Health Authority 

Exceptional Foundation 

Jefferson County Historical Commission 

Alabama Veterans' Memorial Foundation 

Birmingham Museum of Art 

Alabama Symphonic Association 

Birmingham Botanical Society 

Birmingham Children's Theatre 

Exhibit 3, 
Appendix 3 
Exhibit 4, 

Appendix 4 
Exhibit 5, 

Appendix 5 
Exhibit 6, 

Appendix 6 
Exhibit 7, 

Appendix 7 
Exhibit 8, 

Appendix 8 
Exhibit 9, 

Appendix 9 
Exhibit 10, 

Appendix 10 

J:\Minutes C Agtndps\CounciMOI5\2015 1109 Minutcs.doc November 9,201 5 



Minute Book 87 

2015-159 B imingham Zoo 

2015-160 Prescott House 

2015-161 McWane Science Center 

2015-168 Alabama Ballet 

Exhibit 1 1, 
Appendix 11 
Exhibit 12, 

Appendix 12 
Exhibit 13, 

Appendix 13 
Exhibit 14, 

Appendix I4 

2015-163 Authorize the City Manager to offer continuing medical Exhibit 15, 
coverage to eligible employees (namely 20 years of City service Appendix 15 
at any age or 10 years of City service for ages 60 and over) who 
elect to retire between January 1,201 6 and August 1,2016 

Resolutions regarding the [roundabout] improvements to be 
constructed at the intersection of Cahaba RoadfU. S. Highway 
280ICulver RoadLane Park Road: 

2015-164 Agreement for Cost Sharing between the City and City of Exhibit 16, 
Birmingham with respect to the Roundabout Improvements, Appendix 16 
ALDOT Project CMAQ-37 15( ) 

2015-165 Agreement between the City and ALDOT for Preliminary Appendix 17 
Engineering (Project CMAQ-37 15( ), Project Reference 
Number 100064199 

2015-166 Agreement between the City and ALDOT for Right-of-way Appendix 18 
Acquisition (Project CMAQ-37 15( ), Project Reference 
Number 100064200 

2015-167 Agreement between the City and ALDOT for Utility and Appendix 19 
Construction (Project CMAQ-37 IS( ), Project Reference 
Numbers 100064201 and 100064202 

2015-169 Authorize the execution of an encroachment agreement between Exhibit 17, 
the City and Property Owner Troy Rhone of 98 Country Club Appendix 20 
Boulevard, Mountain Brook, AL 35213 

Thereupon, the foregoing minutes and resolutions were introduced by Council President Smith and 
their immediate adoption was moved by Council member Shelton. The minutes and resolutions were then 
considered by the City Council. Council member Womack seconded the motion to adopt the foregoing 
minutes and resolutions. Then, upon the question being put and the roll called, the vote was recorded as 
follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith thereupon declared that said Council minutes and resolution (Nos. 2015-149 
through 201 5-1 6 1 and Nos. 20 15-1 63 through 20 15-1 69) are adopted by a vote of 4-0 and as evidence thereof 
she signed the same. 

November 9.201 5 



Minutc Book 87 609 

2. CONSIDERATION: RESOLUTION (NO. 2015-162) AUTHORIZING THE INSTALLATION 
OF A STREET LIGHT ON MOUNT ROYAL CIRCLE (BETWEEN HOUSES 2720 AND 2724) 
(EXHIBIT 18, APPENDIX 21) 

The resolution was introduced in writing by Council President Smith who then invited questions and 
comments from the audience. 

Mr. Rusty Wyde of 2728 Mt. Royal Circle: - Designs and sells commercial lighting 
- Requests that the City Council consider 100 watt, 5000 lumen LED fixtures that he understands 

will be available through Alabama Power in January 2016 

There being no hrther comments or discussion, Council President Smith called for a motion. After 
said resolution had been considered in full by the Council, Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard then 
moved for the adoption of said resolution to install a 100 watt, 5000 lumen LED street light on an existing pole 
located between the houses located at 2720 and 2724 Mt. Royal Circle once said LED bulbs become available. 
The motion was seconded by Council member Shelton. Thereupon, Council President Smith called for vote 
with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

The Council President Smith declared that the said resolution (No. 201 5-162) is hereby adopted by a 
vote of 4-0 and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

3. CONSIDERATION: ORDINANCE (NO, 1943) AMENDING THE EDUCATIONAL 
INCENTIVE POLICY OF THE CITY WITH RESPECT TO THE DIRECTOR OF 
PLANNING, BUILDING AND SUSTAINABILITY (EXHIBIT 19, APPENDIX 22) 

The ordinance was introduced in writing by Council President Smith who then invited questions and 
comments from the audience. 

There being no comments or discussion, Council President Smith called for a motion. Council 
President Pro Tempore Pritchard made a motion that all rules and regulations which, unless suspended, would 
prevent the immediate consideration and adoption of said ordinance be suspended, and that unanimous consent 
to the immediate consideration of said ordinance is given and that the reading of the ordinance at length be 
waived. The motion was seconded by Council member Shelton and was carried, as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

The Council President Smith declared the motion carried by a vote of 4-0. 

Afier said ordinance had been considered in full by the Council, Council President Pro Tempore 
Pritchard then moved for the adoption of said ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council member 
Womack. Thereupon, Council President Smith called for vote with the following results: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 

J:\Minutcs & Agendas\CouncilKOl5U015 1109 Minu1cs.doc November 9,201 5 



Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Minute Book 87 

The Council President Smith declared that the said ordinance (No. 1943) is hereby adopted by a vote 
of 4 - 4  and, as evidence thereof, she signed the same. 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

Council President Smith announced that the next meeting of the Mountain Brook City Council will be 
held on Monday, November 23,201 5 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall located at 56 Church 
Street, Mountain Brook, AL 35213. Please visit the City's web site (www.rntnbrook.org) for more 
information. 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION AND ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the City Council, it was moved by Council President 
Smith that the City Council convene in executive session to discuss a matter involving good name and 
character of an individual, another involving a real estate negotiation, and another involving economic 
development. The motion was seconded by Council President Pro Tempore Pritchard. The City Attorney 
certified that the subjects of said executive session are covered under the Open Meetings Act. Then, upon the 
question being put and the roll called, the vote was recorded as follows: 

Ayes: Virginia C. Smith, Council President 
William S. Pritchard, 111, Council President Pro Tempore 
Lloyd C. Shelton 
Alice B. Womack 

Nays: None 

Council President Smith declared that the motion carried by a vote of 4-0 and then asked that the 
members of the audience be excused. She also announced that the City Council shall adjourn upon conclusion 
of the executive session. 

6. CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, certifL the above is a true and 
correct transcript of the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama held at 
City Hall, Council Chamber (Room A 108) on November 9,201 5, and that the meeting was duly called and 
held in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Alabama and bylaws of the City and that a 
quorum was present. 

City Clerk 

November 9,201 5 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-170 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Council hereby awards the bid for the purchase of a fire pumper in the amount of $473,203 to Bonaventure 
Company, Inc., being the lowest qualiQing bidder; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
that the City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor or City Manager to execute a contract between the City 
and the successful bidder, in conjunction with said purchase. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
that the City Manager is hereby authorized to issue advance payment in the amount of $473,203 in 
consideration of a discount in the amount of $1 7,054 (included in the aforementioned bid award amount). 

ADOPTED: The 23rd day of November, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: The 23rd day of November, 20 15. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify the above to 
be a hue and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at its 
regular meeting held on November 23,20 15, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Fire Pumper Bid 



. ... - 
CITY OF MOUNTAM BROOK FIRE DEPARTMENT @ 
102 Tibbett Street, Mourltai~r Brook, Alabama - 35213 Plione: (205) 802-3838, Fax: (205) 879-59 19 

I .  

I'O: Sani Gaston, City Manager 
FROM: Robert Ezckicl, Firr ChieT 
DATE: Novcmbcr 16,20 13 3 

SUBJECT: Pumper Bicl l~~con~menclation 

< 4 As you know wc previously took hicls o n  thrb rcl)l;~crn~r.ii~ 1311111l)r~r Sor fire statio11 two. I I l l s  I J ~ C I S  
were rejectecl because the lo\vest bidcler was S2 1,000 tlollan n l ~ o v ~  our 1~1tlgc:crcd amoulit id' 
5470,000 ancl ive nrerc not al~lr: under tllr law to takr nclvnn~ilgr oTprca-p;1ynlrn1 r~p~inns sinrc tvt* 

had not listed thore as alternate options unclcr our lid ~~ackagr.  

The I I U ~ I P U ~  was relid with the altcrnatc options maclc avnilnl~lc ancl the hicl ol)rning upas lir.lrl 
last week (see attaclicd I)icl tabulation sheet). I ilskcd tllc $l~rcificiltion corrtmit~cc LO rcvicn' tlic* 
bids Tor conformity to slrcrilications and thcrc rcwmmc~nclation is on the attar*li(bcl tiicmo from 
13aualion Chicf Colr. 

The rebicl process dicI prorluce our desirrcl rcsults. \.\fu iirc~.u al~lc to solicit a l~ ic l  tliai is i\;itliin 
53,200 of our budget. I cotlcur with the cotnmitiee and rrcomrncncl that tlic tic1 I I ~  rclcasrcl to 
Ronavenlurc Compaliy Inc. Tor ~ h r  bicl oT5473,203 (1 00% I)n:paymncnt ol)tion with ~x~rlbrm;rncc 
boncl). 

1 ruspectTi~ll,y rccjucsl that this ircm bc aclclocl to thc nest City Cou~icil rncc*titlg agc~iclil Sol. 
consicleratio~~ ancl hopefillly atlirmation. As alirnys, I will I l i a  avail:~blc slioi~lcl thew IIC aclclili~~t~al 
cluestions or concerns. 



To: Robcrt Ezekiel, Fire Chief 

Ronr : Staccy Cole, Battalion Chief 

Date: Novcmbcr 13,201 5 

Suktjcct: Etlginc Two's Bid Results 

After toold~lg over the bid proposals for Engine #2's pumper and talking wit11 thc 
Co~nmittec mcmbcrs, Battalion Chief Kcnncdy and I havc listed the rcsultv accodiugly 
bclow. Wc havc also nttachcd the Pu~npcr Bid Tabulation Shcct. Let me know if you have 
any cjucstions. 

1. Fcrrarn Fire Apparatus had the lowcst bid at 3457,545. Upon reviewing their proposal 
though, wc found thnt tl~ey took out $36,230 worth ofcquipmcnt and optiorrs that were iia 
our spccs aiid that make it a "Custom Pumper". The othcr vendors, for t l~e  most part, gave 
Lids with all of this equipment ns spcc'd. Whcn the value of this cquipmcnt is acldcd t:lck ia 
I~erram's bid comes in at $493,775 (~vluclr is sccond highest). So tlrc Comn~ittcc has rcjcctcd 
Fcrrara's Lid 

2. Tuscaloosa Fuc Gquipmcnt Inc. (l*IMI!) had tlrc sccond lowcst bid at $472,428. Upon 
rcvicwing Tuscaloosa Fire Equiptncnt Inc!s proposal, we found dlat tllcy have major 
exceptions tlmt we can not accept. (A) The wheelbase is 186" instead of 177" ss spcc'd. 03) 
?'he compartments arc a good bit less in kciglt, width, and dcpth which would lratnpcr our 
ability to fit RU of our equipment into thcm. (C) The A/C systenr is 27,550 less UTUs and 
less vcnts to distribute thc air. 0) Thc interior cab ~nntcrial is ABS tJlpe rind not "Extrcmc 
Duty" typc which was spec'd. (E) Ten inches less in Icmgtl~ in the rear cab area. (13 A four 
batrely qstcm instead of G Lattcly systcm as spec'd. So the Coinmittcc has rejcctcd 
Tuscaloos~ 1;k.c Equipment Inc!s proposal. 

3. Bonavcnmre Company h~c. (Roscnbaucr) had the t l ~ d  lowest bid at $483,482. Upon 
reviewing Bonnventurc Company Inc!s proposal, wc found that thcrc were no exccptions 
listcd. Chief Kenncdy spoke with a rcp~.csaltativc on rhc phaac who confirmed a "Custom 
Pulnperl' built to our spccs. As you loolc at the Bid TnLulation Shcct that is attached, you 
will find that Bonavcnture Company Inc.'s has the lo~vcst bid for each "pre-pay" option of 
thc vcndors remaining aftcr rcjcctirlg the Ferrara and Tuscaloosa Pire bids. 

In conclusion, tlrc 1)urnpcr Spec Committcu recommends awarding the bid to Bonnvcnture 
Company Inc. "Rosenbaucr". 



PUMPER BID TABULATION SHEET 
November 5,2015 

The Pumper bids which were posted on October 6,2015 were opened on November 5,201 5 at 2:00 pm. In 
attendance for the City of Mountain Brook were Sam Gaston (City Manager), Chief Robert Ezekiel (Fire Chief), a 
Battalion Chief David Kennedy (Safety and Training Officer). We received bids from five companies, two "No 
Bid" letters, and two vendors with "No Bids" due to inaction. The information is listed below. 

BID 

489,858 

Chassis Prepay 

488,950 I. Bay Fire 
(Spartan EH) 

1. Williams Fire Apparatus 
(Sutphcn) 

NO BID 

3. NAFECO 
(KME) 

NO BID 4. Gulf Stales Apparatus Sales 
(Toync) 

5. Tuscnloosa Firc Equip., Inc. 
(HME) 

NO BID 6, Sunbelt Firc 
(E-Onc) 

7. Fcrrara Firc Apparatus 
(Ferrdrn) 

8. Erncrgcncy Equip. 
Professionals 
(Pierce) . 

NO BID 

9. Bonavcntarc Compnny Inc. 
(Roscnbauer) 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-171 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the 
Mayor or City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to 
execute an extension of a lease agreement with Merkos L'Inyonie Chinuch of Alabama (Chaba'd of 
Alabama) granting the City use of Chaba'd of Alabama's parking lot on Overton Road, in the form 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such minor changes thereto as may be approved by the Mayor or City 
Manager, whose approval of such changes shall be conclusiveIy evidenced by either of their execution of 
such agreement. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, 
Alabama, at its meeting held on November 23,2015, as same appears in the minutes of record of said 
meeting. 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 

Chaba'd of Alabama Extension of Lease Agreement 



City of Mounlain Brook Mail - Re: 

20\5-17/  
Steve Boone *boones@mtnbrook.org> 

Re: 
1 message 

-- ----- .-...-.- . 
Sam Gaston ~gastons@mtnbrook.org~ Fri, Nov 13,20t5 at 3:30 PM 
To: "Brickman, Steven" ~sbrickman@sirote.com> 
Cc: "cyposner@gmail.com" <cyposner@gmail.com>, Steve Boone <boones@mtnbmok.org> 

Thank you. We will place on the November 23rd agenda 

Sent from my iPhone 
Sam Gaston 

On Nov 13, 2015, at 351 PM, Brickman, Steven <sbrickman@sirote.com~ wrote: 

I have the ok from Chabad to approve the extension on the same terms- thank you 

Steven A. Brickman 
Attorney at Law 

Sirote & Permutt, PC 
231 1 Highland Avenue South 1 Birmingham, AL 35205 
T: 205-930-5171 1 C: 205-915-2823 [ F: 205-212-3803 
sbnckman@sirote.com 1 www.sirote.com 

Alabama 4 Florida 

bio I vCard 1 confidentiality notice 

The information contained in this e-mail and any abchments to it may be legally privileged and include 
confidential information. If you are not h e  intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any 
attachments to it. Thank you. 



This is an Extension of the Lease Agreement ("Extension") originally executed by and between 
the CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK, ALABAMA (the "City") and the MERKOS L'INYONIE 
CHINUCH OF ALABAMA ("Chaba'd of Alabama" or "Chaba'd") granting, under the terms of the 
original lease ("Lease"), the City the right to use Chaba'd's parking lot on Overton Road. The Lease was 
originally executed by the parties on August 1 1,2003 and was renewed as provided for in the Lease. The 
current tenn is scheduled to terminate on December 31,2015. By and through this Extension, the parties 
agree to extend the terms and conditions of the Lease for an additional period of three successive terms of 
one year each, to commence on January 1,20 16. 

This Extension is granted on the condition that the parties shall comply with all terns and 
conditions of the original Lease, which remain in full force and effect, and are not modified, altered, or 
amended in any manner by this Extension except for the tenn. 

This Extension, in conjunction with the original Lease and all amendments thereto, sets forth the 
entire agreement between the parties. The Lease, as extended and supplemented, shall not be altered or 
modified except by a written memorandum signed by the parties. 

DATED this - day of November, 201 5. 

CHABA'D OF ALABAMA 

By: 

Its: 

THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

By: 

Its: 

EXHIBIT A 



5 

sh \ V I I I l K ~ ~ , ~ a ' d a v a r a n d ~ r t r l l ~ ~ m d ~ ~  W i y  oms - - M uf l ~ a ( ~ ? n y  llut lies ufjama w IIIQ pal; uul 

B WIIBRUS, ptlrprhrru ~ m u u ~ d  ~l&~~d*rpmkin; ~id~ininstcodof or in nkf~kn 
b p ~ h l i o @ i n y f d i U a r M m ~ I b r p o l l r ~ M d  ' 

I 
WIIEJIMS. tho Cily limhllul p b r i  M oribttpdhuhuearol ID thspobt IkU 

aklitiannl or ovmikrt *ogb roqubad h~ &ID mcdpubUc dmuad d by -0 ot 
lhdrp~imiiy III {IIC pk, the palting TPdNIim Lhmtnm i n p h  a t l b  Qub'd muld aa&h 
C51y la nmm l l rMdun~.and 

PRFMSM L'ONSlOm(BD, ad ia  on of Ihe ro l ldngprru~ks  and 
II~~IIII~&I& 111a City aad W d  #Bras lofImh. 

E 1 b Cily dull msummntiw g m m d b w b  mqmdbIliilia (at. g m  
ru i l in~  ml lit~erwnlrot] in tito I m * x l a r  

~oulch cuaa~r.pmti~&ia urn ~ ~ ~ y * s p ~ s l & d & i k & o " n  ao'ddla && 
tlaucvonl.(7uhaSIrt*Ubo~UlmhcdromgwklaapnbwIrrtoafthalmtFd~ 
mcimli~ig ln 1L m&, m*l d r  Cky rhtll pmvirle-on* W d  Id mfmb6 itl rim 
IE~I I~LT. D~~rir~g mwl r~llnwing mtd rraltr. C h M d  W rurrmotupsbiliv lor use olllm 
bwl  p p a l y .  ffl~armnmt n r l l d ~  lorlrlctiaq I f  my, I i l l c r m M  ad c k m p  mearSond 
try Itn ~Wnl .  t~ld q m i r o f ~ l y  Exlnrm nrlvgPiy dmvgcd by ms oftho-r. 

APPENDIX 4 



5. Ww initial I~KI  or8lah I ~ ~ s b a l l  bs ham A u m  12 2003. lp Uccrmbor31, 
U103. tillriltfla FkamkJI, 2003,6tberpwlybpwldcdarriUm na(iooorhr(car llot b 
mrwarrmld Iftaamht k ~nlmntcrmimtinplmy, t b a l a ~ m ~ b o d a s n e d m ~  for 
t b r u c t m i ~ ~ o f o a o ~ l m r ~ ~ h ~ ~ l a d d l & m ~ n c o ( r o r l h W n  
I l w  forcl;~lng nnlwhbWing, (hir ogarmmtr~ll h Mnnlnabla fm cuttmtlpon s h y  (60) 
JnpQ rrilkn t* by UIU tumblinpprty, ~ e d l h r t  I k ~ l n n l h $ p m y  dall h 
ml lur llm MY-Rm(4S) d a p  lo auc ac ~ L h o d s f h n I I .  Tho qmemca r n ~  b tcnnimrsl 
witla IW vduirlnun mua by dUrrpriy antis (6) numlhs' mhto Ihs ~ u m b a l h g  pafly. 



IMPORTANT 

APPENDIX 4 
I 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-172 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Council hereby reaffirms the City's commitment to promote safe workplace guidelines with respect to the 
City's workers' compensation program (Exhibit A attached hereto). 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 20 1 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby cedi@ the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at its 
regular meeting held on November 23,201 5, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Expression of Commitment to Promote Safe Workplace Guidelines (MWCF) 2015-172 



PIIIL SFGH u L\ 
\ iq -~tc .  Gan 
I'rcndcnl 

B~LLI BL~c~!\ELI. 
\lu>cx. Ontk I 

I 
t'trc Ptcsdn~t I 

LEO* SBIITII 
Xlnpr. Oxford 

I 
D~rrrlnt I 
S knlr BHLTT 
Cuunrilmenrher. Linculn 
Dlwrlor 

P.O. Ba\ 12711 535 Au.\\ls A\ F\r a Alo\~c;o\rt~~, AL361Ol 
334-262-2566 Fa\\ 334-263-0200 

C~:u\rs 1-888-736-112 10 

DATE: November 1,201 5 

TO: All Mcmben of MWCF, Inc. 

FROM: Ken Smith 
MWCF General Manager 

SUBJECT: Premium Discounts for the 2016 Fund Ycar 

The Board of Directors of the Municipal Workers Compensation Fund, Inc. 
(M WCF) met on October 21st and approved premium discounts for those 
members that commit to certain safety guidelines, establish n medical 
protocol and adopt a drug and alcohol testing program that is 4th 
amendment compliant. A three (3) percent discount will be given for each 
program. Members that adopt all three progrnms will receive a ten (10) 
percent discount instead or nine (9) percent. For this past year, 55% OF 
MWCF members took advantage of this t 0% discount! For those members 
who have already adopted a medical protocol andlor a drug and alcol~ol 
testing program in prior years no action needs to be taken to receive the 
discounts for these programs. However, all members must complctc the 
2016 Safc Warkplace Guidelines und return by December 1,2015 to 
have that discount included on the initial 20 16-201 7 Estimated Billing being 
mailed in December, Wc encourage each mcmber to review thc enclosed 
document(s) carefully. Please make a copy for your file and hen  completed 
forms should be returned to MWCF at the above address or faxed to 334- 
263-0200. No discount will be issucd aftcr February 1,2016 for Snfe 
Workplace Guidclincs received aftcr that datc. 

If your municipality or municipal entity does not presently participate in the 
Drug and Alcohol testing program or have a Medical Protocol on filc, that 
information has also been enclosed for your review. 

For more details, see the article in thc Fall 2015 issue of Risk kfanngcrncr~t 
Solrttions mailed to you last month or download at w\w.alrnwcf.org. 



MUNICIPAL WORKERS COMPENSATION FUND 

201 6 SAFE WORKPLACE GUIDELINES 

ofMunidr]jty or Agency: City of Mountain Brook, Alabama . . . . ., . . ..I. .. . . .. 

Nmr or Safety Coordinrtot: Battalion Chief David Kennedy EmJi] Ad&=%: ke~edyd@mtnbrook . org 

Safety Coordinator Phonc Number:( 2 0 5 )  002-3833 Fas Number:( 205 ) 874-0653 

The undcrsigncd hereby confirms to thc Municipal Workers Compensation Fund, Inc., our intent to 
implement the Tollowing sarcty standards relevant to our municipal entity: 

I. Adopt and implement a written dc t y  mimud or a shtcmcnt orsdcty standarb. 

2. Establish a Ssfcg Comrnittcc 10 rccommcnd ncw u f c g  plraca, review md update exwing sjfcty polrdu, rcvicw accidcntr and 
establish mrthods to hclp prcvcnt rceidunts, injurius and dmagca to cquipmcnt. 

3. Nave quality sdcty mccungs Tor dl cmployccs oncc a muntll. At Icut unc of thcsc mcctlngs each ycar ahould bc a training xssion on 
proper lif~ng techn~qucs and back wcllncas. Cunslder htcgrating l~callh & wcllncss topics such as smoking, diabetes, management of strclr 
and weight into drat mccting. Durumcnt auwndmcc. dotc, lime and issucs covercd. Quality sakty mining can be provided utilizing 
tools such r s  Ilr MWCF video library and/or LodCovU online tralning Ecntcr. These md o~hcr excellent kec rwurcm can be round at - 
4. Have rhc dcsigmatcd Sarcty C~ordinatnr or City Clerk rcvtcw loss run rcpwts that are mailed to e d r  mcmbcr quarterly. During this 
rcvicw, rcporb shwld be analyzed to makc sure the rccords arc correct. The Sdcty Coardinator or City Clcrk should prescnt a summary 
or thc quarterly report to the Mayor m orhcr Chid Exccuticc Olliccr and a11 department heads. 

5. Investigate all jab related ~njuries rcgardlcss o l h c  wvcrig, dctcrrnine IJlc aure, maintain invatigation rccordr, and report all job 
rclalcd injurics immcdirtcly by cornpletrn~ a First Report of Injury Form st pww.alrnwcf.w5. Codcr with any employcc who h a  nlcd 
two or morc claims in a 12 month period as to how thcir job can bc made safer. 

6. Providu a wfcty tuicntauon for all new cmployca on lmw to do job task mkly and document hat  h i s  hu bccn done. 

7. Designate a doctor or mcdiml group to bc used by cmplayccs Tor hon-cmurpncy job+rehed injurics. I t  i s  higllly rccommcndcd that a 
mpenisor or mmagr accompany injurcd cmployclu LO thu medical r a d l i q  on initial visit. In l i i  d~mtcning cmcrpndcs, employcc 
should bc trkcn to the ncarcst mcdicd liallty. 

Our dcrr~gniitcd doctor or medical group is; AlaComp (Dr. Romeo) 

(Must be curnplctcd) 

8. Rccognizc those cmployccs with accident-froc work records. 

BOTH PACESOF FORhl MUST BESUBMITTEDTO BlWCF BY FEBRUARY 1,2016TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR PREMIUICI DISCOUNT 



TRAINING AND PROCEDURES 

9. lsruc wrcty cqujpmcnt wl~crc nccunary, and providr: propcr tools For a job to cmployccs to help prcvcnt acctdcnb and require the use 
orsucll d c t y  cquiprnunl duou~$ a wrlttcn policy. 

10. Adopt a w i t tcn  infcc~ious discwc policy and clmnsidcr providing lwpathls B s l r o ~  for a l l  polkc, nrc, cmcrgency medical tcchnrdan, 
smiution pcnonncl, or any cmploycc who I= a lug11 prmibltty ulcwpasurc. 

1 1. Considcr providing CPR/AED and first a ~ d  mining to c m p l o ~ c ~ ~ +  

12. Emphixc the significance of good maintcnancc and trousckccping orcquipnicnt. work arcas, building and grounds. Documcntcd 
inrpcctians or all cquipmcnt, work wear, building and graunds for salcty h r d s .  including clcctrid, fuc and hfc srfcty hazards should hc 
donc at leaat quutcrly. Any problem, dismvcrcd drould be carrcncd immcdiatcly and documented. 

13. E n l ~ ~ a t e  a11 exeav~tions to insure propcr trenching and shoring proccduru arc in  place and provide rmplnycc trainins nn thl: proper 
use or excavating equipment. 

14. All  part-time, s c u m a l  a d  tcmporjry cmployccs should comply with Lhc same dcty stsndjrds and lmlrcrc~ u pnnancnt employccs. 

15. As violcncc in h c  svor~~lacc i s  increasing annually, consider implementing r Workplam Violence poIi7. 

16. Establish a wrtrtcn p)licy inswuctlng opcratnrs oimotor vchdcs to bc observant orany malfunc~on and sck tmmcd~aie repair rvhcn 
such malfunction is appxcnt. A remrd orany action hken sllould be mahta~ncd. 

17. Evaluate traffic d c t y  p r o p m s  using llie DOT guldclincs when ncar rwdwap and htuurc cunft~rmancc with sjfc~y guidclincs. 
These guidclincs arc available in dre rlfanual an Un+m I r a t e  Control DcvicrrJar Srrccrs and Hlghavap and b avjilahle frce or 
durg on our loss cot~tral wetrsitc m-g (WZSF-001) 

18. Considcr dcfcnsivc driving courxs far rhosc employccs who drive veLclur. I t  b rccomrncndcd dut all drivcm attend a dcrcnsivc 
driving mumc cvcry two years. AMlC and MWCF provides o Skid Car Training P r s m  A r  operators uf dl municipal vchiclcs. 

19. Have a written vcluclc apcratioru po l iq  hat dclJils thc rcquircrncnts and rcrporuibilWcs o r d c l y  opating a municipal vclddc, 
rnand;ltus scat belt we rbr driver and all psssmgern. and proldtits die rue of any nonajot cssmtial electronic device wli lc driving. 

20. Cnnsidcr rcqulrlng that a11 Pnlicc Ollicclr wear bullet resistan1 vests and tvcar rcflrctivc verb when involvcd in tralT~c control duty. 

2 1. lmplcmcnt a written police md jail procedure mmual (whcre applicable) with rules and regulations updated pcric~dically. 

22. Considcr u t t l ~ n g  avaihblc law enforcement training aids such as thc Firearms Tmining System (FATS) available through MWCF. 

23. Consider providiq coverage ror all volunteer fircmcn and rmcn-c palicc olliars through MWCF. 

Numbcr u r p o n - c l c c t d  pait1 cmployccs 236 +/- 

Sam Gaston, City Manager h v i d  Kennmdy, Battalion Chief 

Ll fcy  Cr~t~rdbutw (Pltarr Print) 

City of Mountain Brook, Alabma 

Munlcipll~y ~w Agrncy 

November 23, 2015 

Dac 

A aokty mccting; to discus3 t h c x  Safc Warkplrcc Guidcllncs shuuld bc hcld with all dcpartmcnt hca& ar soon as pmlriblc once i t  has 
been signcd. MWCF should be notified immcdiatcly orany ehangm in the 
L k t y  Coordinator position by contacting Donna Wagner at (334) 262-2566 or donnarv@atalm.org 

BOTH PACES OF FORM MU5f BE SUBMITTED TO MIVCF BY FEBRUARY 1,1016TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR PREhlIUM DISCOUNT 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-173 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the City 
Council hereby amends section IV. "Safety and Health", subsection C. "Used of City Equipment and 
Vehicles of the Etnployee Handbook as follows: 

C .  Use of City Equipment and Vehicles 

City equipment and vehicles essential in accomplishing job duties are expensive and may be 
difficult to replace. When using City property, employees are expected to exercise care, perform 
required maintenance and follow all operating instructions, safety standards and guidelines. 

Please noti@ your supervisor if any City equipment, machines, tools or vehicles appear to be 
damaged, defective or in need of repair. Prompt reporting of damage, defects and the need for 
repairs could prevent deterioration of equipment and possible injury to employees or others. The 
supervisor can answer any questions about an employee's responsibility for maintenance and care 
of City equipment or vehicles used on the job. 

:he improper, 
careless, negligent, destructive or unsafe use or operation of City equipment or vehicles, as well as 
excessive or avoidable traffic and parking violations, can result in disciplinary action, up to and 
including termination of employment." 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, 
that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to incorporate such amended policy in the City's 
Enployee Handbook a digital copy of which shall be available to employees on the City's [internal] 
intranet site. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 20 15. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 2015. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify the above to 
be a true and comect copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at its 
meeting held on November 23,2015, as same appears in the minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Require Use of Seatbelts/Prohibit Use of NonJob Essential Electronic Devices 2015-173 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-174 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the 
following are hereby adopted as the criteria which the City Council shall use in connection with the 
consideration of annexation petitions filed with the City of Mountain Brook subsequent to March 26, 
2012: 

1. Municipal revenue derived from the property proposed to be annexed must exceed the 
projected cost of providing municipal services to such property. 

The ad valorem taxes per school-age child residing in the property (as more fully defined 
hereinbelow) to be received by the Mountain Brook Board of Education from the property 
proposed to be annexed must equal or exceed the city-wide average ad valorem tax 
revenue per student enrolled in the Mountain Brook School system as detennined by the 
greater of a) the actual number of school-age children residing at the property proposed to 
be annexed regardless of where the annexation applicant(s) intend to send their children to 
school if annexed or b) the city-wide average number of students per residences as of the 
date of annexation. An illustration of the application of this criterion is illustrated in 
Exhibit A attached hereto. For purposes of determining the property taxes to be derived 
from the subject property, the City Council shall consider only the actual property value as 
determined by the Jefferson County Tax Assessor as of the date of the annexation petition. 

3. The annexation must not result in any Mountain Brook school having more students in 
any classroom than the maximum number permitted by the Alabama State Board of 
Education, or otherwise cause overcrowding in any Mountain Brook school, or require 
capital expenditures by the Mountain Brook Board of Education. 

4. The location and configuration of the property proposed to be annexed must result in 
efficient corporate limits of the City and be conducive to providing municipal services in 
an efficient manner. 

5. With respect to the annexation of undeveloped residential property, the property owner 
must execute and record restrictive covenants that shall attach to the real estate in 
substantially the form as attached hereto as Exhibit B (subject to modifications 
detennined appropriate by the City Council on a case-by-case basis). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council may, from time to time, approve the 
annexation of property to the City which does not satisfy one or more of the foregoing criteria; 
provided, that, in the opinion of the City Council, the annexation of such property may permit the City 
to annex additional property economically beneficial to the City. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the above criteria may be revised by 
the City Council, from time to time, based on changes in economic conditions and other factors 
affecting the Mountain Brook school system and municipal revenue. 

BE IT FUXTHER RESOLVED by the City Council that the adult residents of each dwelling in 
the area proposed to be annexed must complete, sign and deliver a questionnaire to the City Manager 
within thirty days of the day upon which the annexation petition is filed with the City, the form and 
content of which questionnaire may be revised by the City Council, from time to time. 



ADOPTED: This . day of November, 201 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certiFy the above to 
be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook at 
its regular meeting held on November, . ,201 5, as same appears in the minutes of record of said 
meeting. 

City Clerk 



EXHIBIT A 

2015 
Ad Valorem Tax Revenue (44.7 Mills) $25,095,176 
Enrollment 

Ad Valorem Tax : Student $5,747.86 

Students 
Households 

Students : Household 0.55 

Or I student for every 1.78 households 

Ad Valorem Tax : Student 
Students : Household 

School Tax Required to Meet Criteria $3,137.68 
BOE Millage Rate 44.7 

Assessed Property Value 
10% Assessment Factor 

Required Fair Value of Property to Meet 
Criteria (Assuming Citywide Average 

School-Age children)' $70 1,940 

' The required property valuation increases proportionately with the actual number of school-age 
children living at a property (e.g., $5,747.86/.0447/.10 = $1,285,874 required fair value of property to 
meet criteria with one (1) school-age child residing at a property). 



EXHIBIT B 

STATE OF ALABAMA ) 

JEFFERSON COUNTY ) 

DECLARATION OF PROTECTIVE COVENANTS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that: 

WHEMAS, istare the owneriowners of the following 
described real property, located in Jefferson County, Alabama, with an address of 

, more particularly described on Exhibit 
"A" and illustrated in the accompanying map entitled Exhibit "Byw which are attached hereto and made a part 
hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the undersigned desires to subject said Property with the conditions, limitations, and 
restrictions hereinafter set forth. 

The undersigned does hereby expressly engraft the following restrictive and protective covenants, 
conditions, covenants, and limitations on the real property hereinafter described in Exhibit A attached hereto: 

I. EXCLUSIVE RESIDENTIAL USE AND IMPROVEMENTS. 

A. The Property shall be used for single-family residential purposes only and for no other use or purpose. 

B. Any residence constructed on the Property shall contain a minimum of 4,500 square feet of heated and 
cooled area. 

C. The exterior of the residence constructed on the Property must be of brick or better material, and such 
residence shall have a pitched roof. 

D. The residence constructed must contain a minimum of a two (2) car garage or parking area within a 
basement. 

E. The Property shall not be firrther subdivided. 

GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A. The Owner of the Property shall use his or her best efforts to prevent the development or occurrence 
of any unclean, unsightly, or unkempt conditions of buildings or grounds on such Property which shall 
tend to decrease the beauty of the specific area or the neighborhood as a whole. 



B. No weeds, underbrush, or other unsightly growth shall be permitted to grow or remain from the 
building line forward, and no refuse pile or unsightly objects shall be allowed to be placed or suffered 
to remain upon any part of the Property. 

C. No vegetables or other crops may be grown on the front yard of any house on the Property. 

D. No trash, garbage, or other refuse shall be dumped, stored, or accumulated on the Property. Trash, 
garbage, or other waste shall not be kept on the Property except in sanitary containers or garbage 
compactor units. 

E. No structure of temporary character such as a trailer, mobile home, manufactured home, double-wide 
manufactured home, tent, or shack shall be used as a residence either temporarily or permanently. 

111. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A. Each and every covenant and restriction contained herein shall be considered to be an independent and 
separate covenant and agreement and in the event any one or more of said covenants or restrictions 
shall, for any reason, be held invalid or unenforceable, all remaining covenants and restrictions shall 
nevertheless remain in full force and effect in all matters and respects. 

B. The covenants and restrictions herein shall enure to the benefit of the land described above and shall 
run with the land. If any person shall violate or attempt to violate any of such restrictions or 
covenants, it shall be lawful for the undersigned or the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama: (a) to 
prosecute proceedings at law for the recovery of damages against the person or persons so violating or 
attempting to violate any such covenant or restriction, or (b) to maintain an action in equity against the 
person or persons so violating or attempting to violate any such covenant or restriction for the purpose 
of preventing such violation; provided, however, that the remedies contained in this paragraph shall be 
construed as cumulative of all other remedies now or hereafter provided by law. 

C. The restrictions, covenants and provisions contained herein shall remain in full force and effect for a 
period of twenty-five (25) years from the date hereof, aAer which time said restrictive covenants and 
provisions shall be automatically extended for successive periods of ten (10) years. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, , who is duly authorized, executes 
this Declaration of Protective Covenants on this day 2-+ 

ATTEST: 

Signature of Property Owner 



STATE OF ALABAMA ) 

JEFFERSON COUNTY ) 

I, the undersigned authority in and for said county and state hereby certify that 

I 

whose name istnames are signed to the foregoing Declaration of Protective Covenants and who islare known to 
me, acknowledged before me on this day that, being informed of the contents, has full authority and has 
executed the same voluntarily. 

Given under my hand and official seal on this day of ,2-+ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015175 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby amends the "City of Mountain Brook Accounting Policies and 
Procedures Manual" by adding a new section titled "Municipal Court" in the form as attached 
hereto as Exhibit A. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on November 23,2105, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Municipal Court Policies and Procedures 



City of Mountain Brook 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual Page 21 

MUNICIPAL COURT 

I. Records and files 

A. Uniform Traftic Ticket and Complaint (UTTC) 
UTTC number assignment and management shall be the responsibility of the 
Mountain Brook Police Department. 

B. Municipal Court Case Numbers 
Municipal court case numbers shall be automatically assigned by the municipal 
court application software system ("application software"). Magistrates shall 
download electronic ticket (e-ticket) information into the application software 
daily. Magistrates shall also enter manual (paper) tickets into the application 
software system daily. Appropriate court dates shall be entered in the electronic 
case file record in the municipal court application. 

C. Case Files 
Once an arrest, citation, or ticket record is created in the municipal court 
application software system, it should never be deleted from the application 
software or totally removed from the files. For cases transferred to the circuit 
court, all hard copy (paper) information should be scanned to create an electronic 
copy, indexed, and stored in the City's electronic document management 
software application system (currently Fortis Blue). Additionally, the magistrates 
shall enter a notation in the electronic case file record of the court application 
software system that the case was transferred, the date transferred, and that an 
electronic copy of the files transferred are maintained in the separate electronic 
document management software application. 

2. Docket Management 

A. Preparing the Weekly Docket 
1 Generally the day before court, magistrates shall print the docket of cases for 

the weekly court 
2. Generally the day of court, paper case files for each case listed on the weekly 

docket report shall be pulled from the case file drawer and organized 



City of Mountain Brook 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual Page 22 

B. Administration of the Court 
q. Magistrate (1) assigned to the courtroom 

a. Set-up courtroom 1-2 hours prior to court 
b. Prepare and position defendant sign-in sheet at the security check-point 
c. Obtain paper files for the current docket (4.A.2. above) 
d. Sit beside presiding judge during the court proceedings to ensure that all 

ticketstcases are completed appropriately and signed as necessary 
e. Continue cases, as applicable. The day following court, continuances 

shall be documented in the Notes field of the electronic case file in the 
court application software. 

f. Register defendants for defensive driving school, as applicable 

2. Magistrate(s) (1-2) assigned to the payment window 
a. Collect payments from defendants as specified in the case records 

provided from the court proceedings 
b. Enter payments into the court application software (while defendants wait) 
c. Print an electronic receipt of the payment from the court application 

software and present to the defendant for their records 

C. Post-Court Procedures 
I. Generally the day following court, 

a. Finish entering continuances and notating in the electronic case file the 
explanation for the continuance 

b. Prepare and issue appropriate warrants for all defendants that failed to 
appear and for all other covered offenses 

c. Suspend driver licenses, as appropriate 
d. Run post-court docket to ensure that all cases have been addressed (i.e., 

fines collected in-whole or in-part as applicable, continuances entered, 
warrants issued, defensive and other schools assigned, community 
service, etc.) 

e. Transfer paper case records to the appropriate docket file drawer for 
storage until the assigned court date 



City of Mountain Brook 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual Page 23 

General Court Administration 
A. Documentation 
I. All cases where either the judge or a magistrate has documented special 

orders shall be scanned to create an electronic document, indexed (with Case 
number), and stored in the appropriate electronic document management 
system 

2. The electronic case file in the court application software shall be notated to 
indicate that the actions, municipal judge, and magistrate's orders are stored 
electronically in the separate electronic document management application 

B. Communications 
1. All telephonic communications with defendants shall be notated in the 

electronic case file (date of communication, short description of said 
communication, and initials of the magistrate entering the notation) to 
facilitate future communications among magistrates with said defendant 

C. Transactions 
I. Manual Receipts 

a. Shall only be permitted in extreme circumstances such as equipment 
failures and void receipts (C.2. below) 

b. Must be pre-numbered and accounted for periodically 
c. Must be printed in triplicate with one provided to the defendant, one 

retained for entry into the court application software, and the third 
maintained with the [manual] receipt book 

d. Manual receipt numbers shall be notated (cross-referenced) in the 
electronic case file of the municipal application software system 

2. Voided Receipts 
a. Magistrates are not assigned electronic security permission to void 

receipts in the municipal court application software 
b. When a void receipt is necessary, documentation describing the reason 

for the void including a cross-reference to the corresponding manual 
receipt shall be provided to the City Clerk for approval 

c. The City Clerk shall process the void receipt transaction and notate the 
manual receipt number in the electronic case file 



City of Mountain Brook 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual Page 24 

d. The City Clerk shall sign and date the void receipt documentation and 
return to the magistrate to be scanned, indexed (case and receipt 
number), and saved in the electronic document management software 
application system 

3. Mail-in Receipts 
a. Generally, processed in the same manner as walk-inlcounter receipts 
b. When cash is included in the mail receipts, the magistrate that opened the 

mail containing cash should turn over the cash and related ticket or 
citation to the second magistrate for processing. If only one magistrate is 
present, then another Revenue Department official shall be called over to 
view the processing of the cash receipt in a manner consistent with walk- 
inlcounter receipts. 

4. Daily Cash Balancing 
a. Each magistrate shall be assigned a cash drawer (with an imprest cash 

balance of $100 subject to change from time to time at the discretion of 
the City Clerk) 

b. Each magistrate shall print a daily "Total Receipts Report" from the court 
application system which reports the daily receipt posting activity to the 
electronic court files. The total receipts as reported in the "Total Receipts 
Report" shall be reconciled to the cash and checks in their cash drawer 
(less the $100 imprest balance) plus the bond forfeitures. Discrepancies 
shall be recorded as cash overl(short) and reported to the City Clerk daily 
for explanation. 

c. Daily, each magistrate shall prepare a bank deposit slip and present the 
cash and checks, deposit slip, and "Total Receipts Report" to the Revenue 
Examiner, Accountant, or City Clerk for deliver to the bank for deposit. 

d. The "Total Receipts Report" and duplicate bank deposit slip shall be 
presented to the Accountant to be used to prepare the accounting entry to 
record such revenue in the City's general ledger. 

e. A log of daily bank deposits from court receipts shall be maintained in 
Accounting. The log shall be updated and reconciled to the bank deposits 
daily and totaled monthly for reconciliation to the 1) general ledger deposit 
entries and 2) monthly court reports generated from the municipal court 
application system. 



City of Mountain Brook 
Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual Page 25 

5. Cash Bonds 
a. Cash bonds shall be entered into the court application system under the 

appropriate electronic Case File (noting the date of the bond, the case 
number, the person or entity that paid the cash bond, and the bond 
account) 

b. Prohibited transactions 
1. The cashing of personal checks from any City cash drawer is strictly 

prohibited 
2. The issuance of bond refunds from any City cash drawer is strictly 

prohibited 
c. Payment requests for bond refunds 

1. Documentation supporting the refund of a Court Cash Bond shall be 
scanned into the City's electronic document management system as 
an "Invoice", indexed (cross-referenced to the applicable court Case 
File number), and submitted electronically for approval by the City 
Clerk or other authorized City official 

2. The electronic Case file shall be notatedtcross-referenced with the 
"lnvoice" number assigned to the invoice submitted for payment 
authorization 

3. Checks issued for bond refunds shall be mailed directly from 
Accounting to the address provided by the magistrate (as noted on the 
electronic invoice) 

d. Cash Bond forfeitures 
1. Cash bonds shall be forfeited, without notice to the defendant, for all 

cases where the defendant fails to appear in court within thirty (30) 
days from their initial court date 

2. Forfeitures shall be entered in the court application system (under the 
appropriate Case File) indicating the date of forfeiture or application to 
a fine, and person or entity who paid the Cash Bond to the City 

3. Any documentation (magistrates' or judges' orders) supporting the 
forfeiture shall be scanned to create an electronic document that shalt 
be saved to the City's electronic document management system, 
indexed, and cross-referenced to the Case File. 



To: Sam Gaston, City Manager 

CC: Mayor and members of the City CounciI 

From: Steven Boone 

Date: 11!19/2015 

Re: Ricoh Support Agreement 

Baekgrnund 
In 2013, the City implemented an electronic document management system used extensively with respect to records 
storage and retrieval (e.g., accounts payable invoices and check copies, municipal court records, and revenue batch 
records). While the system functions well, on occasion staff members must seek assistance and support from the 
vendor for set-up, functionality and technical issues. 

Request and recommendation 
I recommend that the City enter into a 2-year support agreement that provides for a 20-hour block of time at the 
discounted hourly rate of $1 85 ($3,700 total). The City's service hours exceeded 20-hours since January 1,2014 
(date of implementation). 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-176 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby authorizes the execution of a 2-year support agreement between the City 
and Ricoh, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, with respect to the electronic document 
management software system (Resolution No. 20 13- 140). 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 20 1 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certifL the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on November 23,2 105, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

+- 

City Clerk 

Ricoh 2-Year Support Agreement 



L - - - - - - -  7 

Statement of Work 

Created for (Mauntain Broak 
City of) 

Block of Time 

Paul Birtwell 

RICOH 
imagine. change. 

V3.9 Ricoh USA, Inc.1 Block of Time I 



RICOH 
imagine . change . 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

.............................................................................................. PROPRIETAW & CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 3 
INTRODUCTION ......................................................................................................................................... 4 
SERVICES OBJECTIVE ............................................................................................................................... 4 
SERVICES SCOPE ........................................................................................................................................ 5 
SERVICES INCLUDED ................................................................................................................................... 5 
SERVICES EXCLUDED .................................................................................................................................. 5 
CUSTOMER LOCATIONS ............................................................................................................................... 5 

.............................................................................................. ............................ ENGAGEMENT PROCESS .... 6 
........................................................................................................................... CLIENT SUPPORT DESK 6 

COMPLETION CRITERIA .............................................................................................................................. 6 
ACCEPTANCE CRITEUIA ........................................................................................................................... 6 

..................................................................................................... CHANGE CONTROL ...................... ........... 6 
BLOCK OF TIME PRICE ....................... ............ .............................................................................................. f 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE ............................ .... ............................................................................................. 7 
TERMS & CONDITIONS: ............................................................................................................................. 8 



RICOH 
imagine. change, 

Proprietary & Confidential Information 
The enclosed materials are proprietary to Ricoh USA, Inc. ("Ricoh"), and Ricoh reserves all right, title, 
and interest in and to such materials. The terms, conditions, and information set forth herein are 
confidential to Ricoh and may not be disclosed in any manner to any person other than the addressee, 
together with i ts  officers, employees, and agents who are directly responsible for evaluating the 
contents of these materials for the limited purpose intended. These materials may not be used in any 
manner other than for such limited purpose. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, reproduction, or 
transmission is expressly prohibited without the prior written consent of Ricoh. 

0 2015 Ricoh USA, Inc. all rights reserved. 

I SOW Design Record #: 
DR18259812 

V3.9 Ricoh USA, Inc.1 Block of Time I 



RICOH 
imagine. change 

Introduction 
Ricoh USA, Inc. ("Ricoh") has prepared the following Statement of Work ("SOW") to detail services for 
the Block of Time project (the "Project") at Mountain Brook City of ("Customer"). 

From time to time the Customer may require technical assistance from Ricoh's Professional Services 
organization. The Block of Time Statement of Work provides the Customer with the flexibility to quickly 
engage resources to provide technical services. This provides lower-cost standard service rates, and by 
prepaying services, it's much easier to budget for upcoming initiatives. 

Here are just a few of the many benefits that purchasing Block of Time offers: 
Simplified process of contracting and budgeting for technical support services 
Access to a wide range of highly-skilled Ricoh resources at a single reduced rate valid for a 24- 
month period 
No longer a need to contract for each individual project 
Budgeting and pre-planning process is greatly improved 
Leverages most Professional Services activities to achieve a competitive standard rate 

Any necessary or requested changes to the scope of the Block of Time will be handled through the 
change control procedures outlined in this SOW. 

Ricoh has outlined the Project scope and costs for the Project. The service costs outlined in this 
document are based on Ricoh's experience and preliminary information received from Customer. The 
information in this SOW supersedes all previous estimates or verbal discussions on the Project. 

Services Obje ive 
This arrangement is  designed to give the Customer a blended rate for a variety of resources and skill 
sets. Resources will be assigned based on skill set, availability and type of service requested. 

Ricoh USA, Inc. ("Ricoh") has prepared the following Statement of Work (SOW) for a Block of Services 
Time to provide the Customer with the ability to leverage hourly-based Professional Services at 
competitive rates. This Statement of Work delivers resources on a time-and-materials basis over a 24- 
month period beginning the first day of purchase. 

V3.9 Ricoh USA, Inc.1 Block of Time I 



RICOH 
imagine. change. 

Services Scope  

Services included 
Time applied toward the block hours includes: all telephone and email conversations, preparation time, 
and any agreed upon documentation to perform and support the following support services: 

Connectivity 
Reinstallation of Software 
Technical Support (WPTBOIPS-SU PTECH) 
Training (WPVZOO/PS-TRAINING) 

Additional services can be provided other than those listed above. However, a Statement of Work for 
any services other than technical support services listed above is required. The scope of the services can 
be utilized for any Ricoh hourly service, including: 

Troubleshooting and Problem Solving of installed Ricoh supplied products 
Assist with configuration or customization of Ricoh supplied products 
Supplemental Training of Product Administrators, Trainers or End Users 
Preliminary Requirements Analysis, Design Services, and Development Services 
Staff Augmentation Services; to perform work your staff is either not trained to do or too busy 
to do 
Best practices and Document Management System consulting 
Project Management services 

Services excluded 
This project does not cover the following functions or deliverables: 

Resources that must travel outside of their home area 
Expert / Specialized technical consulting 
Complex Solution Consulting and /or  Development 
Formal Project Development or Implementation 
Work performed outside of standard working hours (Monday thru Friday 8:OOam - 6:00 pm) 

Customer Locations 
The following customer location(s) is/are included in the scope of this Statement of Work. Any 
additional locations will require the execution of a Change Order and may incur additional costs. 

56 Church Street 
Birmingham, AL 
35213-3700 



RICOH 
imag~ne. change 

Engagement Process 

Client Support Desk 
In order to obtain service under a Block of Time SOW, Customer will place a call to the Ricoh Client 
Support Desk (CSD) at 1-888-428-1573 or 1-800-706-4566. The Ricoh CSD will log the call and attempt 
to provide support over the phone. If onsite assistance is required, the Ricoh CSD will contact the local 
Ricoh Area team and notify them of the request. The local Ricoh Area team will contact the customer 
and dispatch an Analyst if applicable. 

Customer can call the Client Support Desk any time from 8 am to 8 pm EST, Monday through Friday. 
There is  no limit on the number of times Customer can call, and no other "per-call" or "per-minute" 
charges. 
Completion Criteria 

Acceptance Criteria 
At the end of each service delivery, either a Professional Services Service Order or a Solutions Delivery 
and Acceptance (SD&A) form (if services are rendered under a Statement of Work) will be delivered to 
the Customer with the service description and the amount of time defined. Customer will sign this form 
to acknowledge and accept service delivery. 

Change Control 
Any changes to the scope or terms of this Statement of Work must be documented and approved by 
both parties through the use of a Change Order. The following list provides a detailed process to follow 
if changes to components within the scope of this SOW are required. 

A Change Order (CO) will be the vehicle for communicating change. The CO must describe the 
change, the reason for the change, and the effect the change will have on the project. 
The designated Project Manager of the requesting party will review the proposed change and 
determine whether to submit the request to the other party. 
A written Change Authorization must be signed by both parties to authorize the implementation 
of the investigated changes. 



Block o f  Time Price 
The total services price for this engagement shall be ($3,700.00) and does not include any hardware, 
software, or sales tax. The purchase or lease of any hardware or software is  independent from this 
Statement of Work and therefore not contingent on Customer's acceptance of these services 
performed. 

Customer Name: Mountain Brook City Of 

Project Name: Professional Service Support Block of Time 

Deliverable Description: Support - Block of ~ ime:  

Block Size: 20 

Standard Price /hr: $220.00 

Discounted Price /hr: $185.00 

Total Services: 

NOTES: 
All Services must be prepaid with Statement of Work signing and execution. 
All hours must be used within two (2) years of execution date of this contract. 
All hours are for standard working hours only (Monday through Friday 8:00 am through 6:OOpm 
EST). Off hours, week-end, holiday, etc. are not included. Once the block of time has been 
depleted, additional time can be purchased at a rate of $185.00 per hour. 
Services must be scheduled 48 hours in advance. 
There will be a 4 hour minimum charge for onsite services. 
Email and Telephone support will be charged at 15 minute increments. 
This estimate does not include taxes or miscellaneous expenses. 

Payment Schedule 
Block hours will be pre-paid. Services amount described above will be payable upon execution of this 
Statement of Work. 



RICOH 
imagine. change. 

Terms & Conditions: 
The performance of the Services described in this SOW by Ricoh for Customer is subject to and shall be 
governed solely by the following terms and conditions: 
1. On-Site Security; Insurance. While on Customer's premises, Ricoh will comply with Customer's 

reasonable workplace safety and physical security processes and procedures provided by Customer 
in writing prior to performance of the Services. Each party certifies that it maintains reasonable 
amounts of general liability, auto and personal property insurance, and workers' compensation 
insurance in the amount required by law, and that such insurance will remain in effect during the 
term of this SOW. Upon request, each party agrees to deliver the other evidence of such insurance 
coverage. 

2. Term; Termination. Upon signature by both parties, this SOW shall become effective on the Effective 

Date and shall continue in effect for the shorter of the period necessary to complete the Services or 
one year, unless terminated earlier as specified in this Section (the "Term"). Either party shall have 
the right to terminate this SOW for cause in the event of a material breach by the other party, unless 
such breach is cured within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice of such breach. Either party 
may terminate this SOW immediately for cause upon the commencement of any voluntary or 
involuntary bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding by or against either party. Ricoh may cancel this 
SOW, for convenience without cause, upon sixty (60) days prior written notice to Customer. In 
addition to its other legal remedies, Ricoh may suspend the performance of the Services, stop 
delivery of products and/or terminate this SOW for any non-payment on Customer's accounts that 
continues for more than ten (10) days following the due date. In the event a SOW is terminated by 
Customer without cause or terminated by Ricoh for cause, Customer agrees to pay Ricoh the Fees, 
materials and reimbursable expenses for all non-defective Services that Ricoh provides through the 
date of termination. In the event a SOW is  cancelled by Ricoh without cause or terminated by 
Customer for cause, with respect to Services for which Customer has prepaid and which Ricoh has 
not yet fully provided to Customer, Ricoh will provide Customer with a prorated refund. The 
obligations of the parties under this SOW that by their nature would continue beyond expiration, 
termination or cancellation of this SOW shall survive any such expiration, termination or 
cancellation. 

3. Limited Warrantv for Services: Limitation of Liability. Ricoh warrants that it will perform the Services 
(i) in a good and workmanlike fashion, (ii) using reasonable care and skill, and (iii) according to the 
description contained in this SOW. Customer must report any defects in the Services in writing 
within thirty (30) days of performance of such Services in order to receive warranty remedies. 
Ricoh's entire liability, and Customer's exclusive remedy for any breach of this limited warranty shall 
be Ricoh's reasonable effort to perform corrective work or, if the Services still cannot be completed 
after commercially reasonable efforts to do so, a refund to Customer of a prorated amount of the 
Fees and charges attributable to the defective Services, as determine in Ricoh's reasonable 
discretion. Except as provided above, THE SERVICES, WORK AND DELIVERABLES ARE PROVIDED "AS 

IS." EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY SET FORTH ABOVE, RICOH DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF UTILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR ANY WARRANlY ARISING BY STATUTE, 



RIICOH 
imagine. change. 

OPERATION OF LAW, COURSE OF DEALING OR PERFORMANCE, OR USAGE OF TRADE. 

FURTHERMORE, RICOH DOES NOT WARRANT THAT ALL DEFECTS WlLL BE CORRECTED, OR THAT ANY 
SERVICES, PRODUCTS OR PROGRAMS SUPPLIED, INSTALLED OR CONFIGURED BY US WlLL OPERATE 
ON AN UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE BASIS, OR SHALL FUNCTION OR OPERATE IN CONJUNCTION 

WITH ANY OTHER PRODUCT OR SYSTEM. IN NO EVENT SHALL RICOH BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR 
ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS ARISING OUT OF OR 

RELATED TO THE SERVICES, THlS SOW OR THE PERFORMANCE OR BREACH HEREOF, EVEN IF RlCOH 

HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF. RICOH'S LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER HEREUNDER, IF 
ANY, SHALL IN NO EVENT EXCEED THE TOTAL OF THE FEES PAID TO RlCOH HEREUNDER BY 
CUSTOMER. IN NO EVENT SHALL RlCOH BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER FOR ANY DAMAGES RESULTING 

FROM OR RELATED TO ANY FAILURE OF ANY SOFWARE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF 

DATA OR DELAY OF DELIVERY OF SERVICES UNDER THlS SOW. RlCOH ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO 
PROVIDE OR INSTALL ANY ANTI-VIRUS OR SlMllAR SOFWARE, AND THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 

CONTEMPLATED HEREBY DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY SUCH SERVICES. 

4. IP Matters: Software Licenses: Export Com~liance. 
a. Ownership of IP Rights. Neither party shall acquire any right, title or interest in or to the 

other party's intellectual property ("IF") rights including their copyrights, patents, trade secrets, 
trademarks, service marks, trade names or product names. Subject to  payment of all relevant Fees 

and charges, RlCOH hereby grants Customer a worldwide, perpetual, nonexclusive, non- 
transferable, royalty-free (other than payments identified in this SOW or other transaction 

documents) license for its internal business purposes only to use, execute, display, perform and 
distribute (within Customer's organization only) anything developed by RICOH for Customer in 

connection with the Services ("Contract Property"). RlCOH shall retain all ownership rights to the 
Contract Property. For purposes of clarity this SOW and the foregoing license relates to the 

professional services only, and software programs shall not be deemed to be deliverables or 
"Services". All licensing for RlCOH or third party software shall be as provided in subsection (b), 

below. 
b. Software Licenses. All RlCOH and/or third party software provided by RICOH as part of 

or in connection with the Services is  licensed, not sold, and is subject to both the server, seat, 

quantity or other usage restrictions set forth the relevant transaction documentation, and to the 

terms of the respective End User License Agreements, with which Customer agrees to comply. If 
such software is  manufactured by a party other than RICOH, then Customer acknowledges that 
RlCOH is not the manufacturer or copyright owner of such third party software and that RlCOH 

makes no representations and provides no warranties with respect thereto. RlCOH shall make 

available to Customer any warranties made to RlCOH by the manufacturer of the software and/or 
products utilized by RlCOH in connection with the Services hereunder, to the extent transferable 
and without recourse. 

c. Export Compliance. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless RlCOH and its 
representatives and affiliates from and against any fine, penalty, claim, suit, demand, liability, cause 
of action, damage or cost (including reasonable attorneys' fees) for any actual or alleged violation of 
any law or regulation relating to export and re-export control (collectively, "Export Laws") arising 
from Customefs use of the Services and/or any software or web-based solution provided or 

V3.9 Ricoh USA, I 



RiCOH 
imagine. change. 

contemplated under this SOW. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Customer 
shall a t  all times remain solely responsible for complying with all applicable Export Laws and for 
obtaining any applicable authorization or license under the Export Laws. Customer acknowledges 
and agrees that RlCOH may from time to time, in its sole discretion, engage non-U.S. subcontractors 
to perform any portion of the Services on RICOH's behalf. Customer represents and warrants to 
RlCOH that it, its employees and agents shall not provide RlCOH with or otherwise use in connection 
with the Services any document, technology, software or item for which any authorization or license 
is required under any Export Law. Without intending to create any limitation relating to the survival 
of any other provisions of this SOW, RlCOH and Customer agree that the terms of this paragraph 
shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this SOW. Each party shall promptly notify the 
other in the event of the threat or initiation of any claim, demand, action or proceeding to which the 
indemnification obligations set forth in this Section may apply. 

5. Confidentiality and Non-Solicitation. 
a. Confidentiality. Except for purposes of this SOW, Ricoh shall not use or disclose any 

proprietary or confidential Customer data derived from the Services hereunder; provided, however, 
that Ricoh may use general statistics relating to the Service engagement so long as it does not 
disclose the identity of Customer or make any reference to any information from which the identity 
of Customer may be reasonably ascertained. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties 
acknowledge and agree that Ricoh shall have no obligation to remove, delete, preserve, maintain or 
otherwise safeguard any information, images or content retained by, in or on any item of equipment 
serviced by Ricoh, whether through a digital storage device, hard drive or similar electronic medium 

("Data Management Services"). If desired, Customer may engage Ricoh to perform such Data 
Management Services at i ts  then-current rates. Notwithstanding anything in this SOW to the 
contrary, in the event that Customer engages Ricoh to perform any Data Management Services that 
relate to the security or accessibility of information stored in or recoverable from any devices 

provided or serviced by Ricoh, including but not limited to any hard drive removal, cleansing or 
formatting services of any kind, Customer expressly acknowledges and agrees that (i) it is aware of 
the security alternatives available to it, (ii) it has assessed such alternatives and exercised its own 
independent judgment in selecting the Data Management Services and determined that such Data 
Management Services are appropriate for its needs and compliance, (iii) Ricoh does not provide 
legal advice with respect to information security or represent or warrant that i ts  Data Management 
Services or products are appropriate for Customer's needs or that such Data Management Services 
will guarantee or ensure compliance with any law, regulation, policy, obligation or requirement that 
may apply to or affect Customefs business, information retention strategies and standards, or 
information security requirements. Additionally, Customer expressly acknowledges and agrees that, 
(a) Customer is responsible for ensuring i ts  own compliance with legal requirements pertaining to 
data retention and protection, (b) it is  the Customer's sole responsibility to obtain advice of 
competent legal counsel as to the identification and interpretation of any relevant laws and 
regulatory requirements that may affect the Customer's business or data retention, and any actions 
required to comply with such laws, and (c) the selection, use and design of any Data Management 
Services, and any and all decisions arising with respect to the deletion or storage of any data, as well 
as any loss, or presence, of data resulting therefrom, shall be the sole responsibility of Customer, 
and Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Ricoh and its subsidiaries, directors, officers, 



RICOH 
imagine. change. 

employees and agents from and against any and all costs, expenses, liabilities, claims, damages, 
losses, judgments or fees (including reasonable attorneys' fees) arising therefrom or related thereto. 

b. Non-Solicitation. Customer agrees that during the term of the Services and for a period 
of one (1) year after termination thereof, it shall not directly or indirectly solicit, hire or otherwise 
retain as an employee or independent contractor any employee of Ricoh that is or was involved with 
or part of the Services. 

6. General. This SOW represents the entire agreement between the parties relating to the subject 
matter hereof and supersedes all prior understandings, writings, proposals, representations or 
communications, oral or written, of either party. Only a Change Order in writing executed by 
authorized representatives of both parties may amend this SOW. Any purchase order, service order 
or other Customer ordering document will not modify or affect this SOW, nor have any other legal 
effect. All equipment is purchased or leased by Customer pursuant to a separate agreement and are 
separate and independent obligations of Customer governed solely by the terms set forth in such 
separate agreement. This SOW may not be transferred or assigned by Customer without the prior 
written consent of Ricoh. This SOW shall be interpreted in accordance with the substantive laws of 
the State of New Jersey, without regard to principles of conflicts of law. The relationship of the 
parties is that of independent contractors. Ricoh shall not be responsible for and shall be excused 
from performance, or have reasonable additional periods of time to perform its obligations, where it 
is delayed or prevented from performing any of its obligations for reasons beyond Ricoh's 
reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts of God, natural disasters, labor disputes, 
strikes or unavailability of services, personnel or materials. The parties hereby acknowledge that 
this SOW may be executed by electronic means through the affixation of a digital signature, or 
through other such similar electronic means, and any such electronic signature by either party 
constitutes a signature, acceptance, and agreement as if such had been actually signed in writing by 
the applicable party. 

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



R1COH 
imagine. change. 

This SOW shall be effective as of the date of execution by both Ricoh and Customer. Scheduling of 
resources and Project duration estimates can only be provided after this SOW has been signed by both 
parties. By signing below, the undersigned represent that they are duly authorized to enter into this 
SOW on behalf of their respective entities. 

RlCOH PRELIMINARY REVIEW 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 

PKelli her 
Preliminary Review Signature - Approval 
(Branch Management - SrMoD) 

RICOH ACCEPTANCE 

Dlgltally rlgned by Pklllhcr 
DN: cn=PKelllher, emr ibPat r lckKtPLh~~~h~m. :~n  
Datc:Z015.11.161258~7.OSW 

Name and Title 

Authorized Signature 

I I 

Authorized Signature I Name and Title I Date 

Date 

I (MI, SrMoD, MVP or Higher) I I 

Name and Title 

PLEASE PRINT THE NAME AND TITLE OF THE SIGNER IN THE APPROPRIATE SIGNATURE BLOCK. 

Date 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-177 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama that 
the City Council hereby authorizes the establishment of the following BB&T Commercial [credit] 
Cards: 

Membership 
Card Holder Account No. Credit Limit Rewards 

Susan J. DeBrecht $5,000 NIA 
Doris Young $5,000 N/ A 

Gloria Repolesk $5,000 N/A 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, 
Alabama that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to execute a commercial card 
application, in the form as attached hereto as Exhibit A, with respect thereto. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certify the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on November 23,201 5, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

BB&T Commercial Card Application 



I VISA 

CORPORATE 
-. 

I . .  . 

I YOUU 423Y 5h78 Y U L O  
m I,,: ir, 

h l i l :  P r L  I [ b l r  I 
BB&T CORPORATE / PURCHASING CARD REBATE SCHEDULE 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 
P - .  

-Minimum Maximum Rebate 1 Year @ 
$1.00 $ No Max 1.25% 

Large Ticket Interchange 

I I $ Plus I .SO% I 

Rebate Terms & Conditions 
Qualified Corporate or Purchasing Card program must be set up on monthly central bill pay in full. 

BB&T BankCard Services will pay a 'purchase volume rebate" based on the schedule above. 

Qualifying volume is the total amount of purchases in excess of $1.00 during the "calculation period" less returns, 
'credits, losses and disputed charges. 

Company annual volume required to activate rebate is $1,000,000. 

The 'Calculation Period" is a 12 month period. It shall begin with the first month the program is in place and will run 
for 12 concurrent months. 

BB&T Bankcard Services reserves the right to review the rebate schedule and program volumes on a semi-annual 
basis. 

Rebates are based on MasterCard and Visa Interchange Rates. A decrease in interchange rates could impact the 
rebate schedule, 
Large Ticket Interchange Transactions are defined as certain transactions which may be based upon the type of 
merchant, and/or transaction dollar amount qualify for Visa or MasterCard !arge ticket interchange program, as 
determined by and amended by Visa and Master Card periodically. 
All new Visa card program account proposals are subject to application submission and credit approval by BB&T 
Bankcard Services. 
BB&T reserves the right lo withdraw the annual rebate offer should the Company Account: not honor the pay in fujl 
contract requirements, show in a delinquent status, fail to maintain other BB&T relationships in a satisfactory manner, 
or be in violation of the BB&T Commercial Card Plan Agreement. 

J , - ,  signature 
/ - 

J 

~ / t  f Printed Name 

/ / / @ /  2 / 5 -  Date 



hin N r r  Tkk spmrc mu 

Ma Mum M. mum Du8 

BB&T Commercial Card Application 
Company Information hlr ~ p p l i ~ ~ a  ncolvrd i~nm~s 
U @ N u * d C o m p q l W r i d u l ~  Ap?m*rP C d l I  Umh I 
~ t r r  01 ~XIU~~TARI M O O O ~  ALABAMA ICOhW00#WIXXX $15.000 

~ u I I w A I  w ~ I l y w r d ( 1 i  IDL~U) 
CllY OF UOUHTAIN =& (TAX EXE 

I b ~ l  A 
MPTl 

a K m l p  Attn : Sue DeBrecht, " ; " ? ~ ' " s ! ! ~ % ~ t % a i n  Brook, AL 35213 
-S+anLbM p ' - & W W f i m  A m u l  %In FdmlTu ID N v r k r m  ~ ~ * l c ~ n b a  
OyDlIlUZ UarIPXOo hlWtlU 10IJOI-MU 

Pmdutt Type: U Business~hrchasing UCorpamte fjFlctl 

O ~ o n l z ~ l l o n  Type 

n-h D ~ h n i t d ~ 1 i w - w  ah- ~ U ~ * I L W I [ I I P ~ I M J I I ~  n~d.- n~t-a-~ 
New Cards Flew cumph Ih lolbrrta;lotmna~im fur111 W l v k b l ~  ~hrl  wk ard.(lf*rrs spa h d d  a l K i  I s q m ~ c  rppll-lbnh 
t h r r m m m l  g c  b.x@- I W C ~ * . o r c t l  

nn !%hM*uuArnm XMULh Pmi&R.Amss 

S M ~ % L W C  $ 5 . 0 0 0  N ;I" IYM) 11 0 %  /Irn1 
7 2 n f . t ~  ~ou- ' (  $5,000 N LI 0 % N 1 

b. Its 5 000 0 
Bllllne Optlons BusInca Payment OptIom 

Steven Boone, City Clerk 
kknuut we S l a m  mu 

I m l m  m m l v ~  Dilr 

I7 ~ d i ~ i d ~ t  DUling.  ah IrdivfQd ordbcldcrroai~ mu inwicc rorpyanl  

Cmlnl Ril i le~ Oae-l i a r ~ i c e h p d d : a c i r l ~ v i d u I ~ h r n y l d w  ma- 
0 wncuCgd uevd*inp 

w m C * t d  b y i n  fuU 

lwlhmmM 
0 AWo Pny 

BnC Nmnm W n @  No, Am. NO. 
hyln~ull& M l r p y [ J  
? h e  rt&b woidcd &or dqrJl rDp k r l b  &dpt.ld mmclot. 

BBlT C r d l  Card Cmrctlom OnHnr C Compnks wRh MaWplc Cr~dbnUers Completr lafwmlla k b w  h P q n m  Amlnirvrm. Afl aJla ~ m d f - m y M  -. 
h a m  Slprcon W u a s  

m cts- 
E d M h F I I  

U*Qc*lrtn 
Uw MI& h a d  

1 
- 

useair &I s o*mlnn (BWNU o*) OD u~.ir ~ r r u u ~ l l  w o o a n  
- 



.BB8ilT ~ommercial Card Plan Agreement 
p c n n l t ~ ~ ~ .  ~ h c  rdloulrg rorh IUH ~k C O I ~ W ~  m h  ~n drb ~ g a m a t ~ a )  
h w b  -I the Company mmod &ban on tho m l&lbn: (b) ' B a n W  

n b a ~  lh kana oC the Cndc ud &I.-& Rank a d  nm C w  
~hrn.%ten. llDn* C d i  rn i m r ~ % - p i $ p r r r n r X c ~  2 
w o n r d n i c m l e d a c c h :  Printlpll wkh~~thow;(ortfo~ E~wmvncmdI nvm in 
a rad.lbn duly adopted by B m ,  (dl 'Cd meam a E W  Can& Card 
hbt ban hrucd m lkrcnw and in d a i p ~ e d  cmpbycs (c) 'Qd A d m '  mbm 
1 bm that B m m .  ffimgh any of  lrr dalylarcd -9bpim unba(his Plm 
in Ihe l d b w i  f m :  mtbp a d r t  tnmnim u prnidpJnp A7M Ktvorlr 
t m -  rnqu a dil ~mwabn m l i n  +h l~n~inp r vtn 
mmier; p v r t h a m ~  mmcy orda* m v c k  chectr l ~ a y t l c t e u  ar batnu r arim 
d t i l r g w ~ 8 m m a ~ c h c c k ~ i ~ ~ ~  dl uaunion usiw BBaTPhar 
?.(: a ut i r iu  o d n A  pmrabn: (0 -R-- - a L or or 
rt;ria oron; ~ m d  o ~ i -  imm a ~ I I U  w PW+ u r d q  I U S - ~ G  (g) 
'~dr ln lz '  m a  y Cub Mvwr u OW d a  utcmom Barrow 
&WM urdo His Plan: 4ht 'Mu)mum Credit L i m p  nara lk mtnl dollar m o m 1  
B M W  oppmw t & a ~  whih Bonovn m y  get t u h  Adnrai or m k c  
~ ~ ~ ~ u n d ~ ( I l - h ~ B a l a n c r r r m c u a I l a l o c r l ~ l u a  
D u m w  o v a  fm tim ro t h e  hticr thl) PLan ud lhb A@@ma?I. k l d i  the 
p r l * i p r l m d a l l f l ~ ~ ~ c h u ~ w i m  ~ ~ ' A n i ~ C r r d i r m p m  
IIW hodllI~ma bonmn tk OuUPndin~ Bm1,ncc 3 Mc M u h m  Cnada Lhdl 
B d c m d  -For Bonous. (L) 'M" - ztc C d t  CPd Pbn arablkhd 
mi c*nc& % ~pmamm;  0 1  C a e  n- a htainar. mrpae 
a p u ~ ~ h a m ~  cad r W  by BBBT 

n+uy for s & 4 d d  hubm~ r z t ( v i t h  or a f t  hr*ldaDI lo m r r l  bt 8onmwfl 
h r n m  I: h B o n m r h  mpw.%illty b h h  ~mpimd qrrplqca 01 Ik 

- - - -. - - - - - - -. - . . 
&diplion hmuda h n o t a ~ a t d i & i G n ' ~  iI-&ltDdiiG&&incnikiTir iG 
than kaiiprrporp. hhrd will bun Cads to authwid unpbym(MIV91td 
hy b e  RinoaL Unka  m t m y  mitarn iluauah wc pi- by I b W p l  10 
~ d ~ u w U w l D I L n k w d a b r u e m s v l t o r ~ C 1 ~ ~  
M tk .+mhorcudr b i d  wrulhariml n n p b j ~ ,  wshovt r u n b a r n h a  dr 

~ ~ I , M ~ ~ g n n r r r ~ r c p u c n n n d l I h u i l  
thrfl mapi l irbl~ty rP any and all Pmc*. Cnh AdnDar pr &ha cferl*r IN& 
in  anrrnian 4th n Cad hued roda L t r  P h  ard  lhrt h w11 pay gmc WY any 
lhna wnucd b W  d l 1  araMirb IUUI r d v k  Bmo.m by qnrnr 
dDNmah in & a du h l a x h m  C d i l  Lbnil on the ahaim olrevclmltfg mdh 
w d r r ~ ~ v h i t h M a r i n s r m C l c d h t t m i r a n k s d j ~ o d h m a t i m e l o l i m c a 1  
hkdr dkrclion B o r n  h l  il will oa rmtr.aurhorhcamllw uoc 
ccany Dd Tor any P l v c h u u o r ~ * n m r r h i c k v l ~ l l d  d a i d  limit. 

ii fu d t n l m  BOWOW &n k GIIV mm~~~bk w ar 4 all cbrca 

L b - t  Darowu. i l i t  b II quliryinp eholriru: M c l L n  yilh 
w n l v c * r t ~ u t n i t t 1 ~ - A a w t n : o p r a n h o d f i -  
tluorrumore I ~ I ~ M f n p ~ I f d r ~ M a A ~ h u l ~ i r c d ~  
p r k  Dvab.~mKcl+ autwtutk tuh Adv- wlll h nad. qra t  Ik 
cndi ~ . r d  ACCWU m c r m  o m h h  in &&lap racum Tbc 
- b t b  of *t a i d  by Y)), P~MI aUthantdd $0 b w  my 
rtnt lnp ncmunn for whidt brown ha$ + l e a d  0-n Pwectmn u h 
a u c u n a o l ~ q q ) r r ~ a ~ i r a r r h s c t q d y . ~ h u ~ m o f t k b o h r r  
in Iha checkimp o m m U  comllnua an a u h n l m  lor a CIlh Adnnco U, b d 
~ d a  tho ~ p m r c ~  ~antclnl  b the rok diamh to dncmtino vhema lo 
ndvaesbnb:o lhchaki  vmnmlntttctmaMmcdedmrnwcwbowrdnIt 
mmmt k m ~  un m Afntud Mu* -1 ~imir )a av - h~i. or 

rtm2.g .a =; brrrbrO Rolatia renr&&& - 

Dm] ~hc Irn r u o c J * i m  &in srrount~ arc m i n e d  in thz Commpsial BHJc 
SerriaE, A. and t k  BRP? B d r n  knim Plkhg ao*. which ac 

I.*dmnrn.Thi P h n o l b n  h o v e r  Dbuinucenrh d d i l  T i m  h h t d  
b f r r r a l U l d r m & P v r d u r p r n d l m ~ O h M v a c ~ ~ a d 4 b l y  
mqdinu  Cuh Advaca by ua~ulmgn M A d . u t t  Slip a& mrten r e q a t  
f m R o r m v c r r m  a b u r c ~ a ~ U I M ~ f r a , A s ~ e d 7 r l b  
Mlchirrr idor lhrr Bnmw hu rrrrivrd P Rnmrl Idcolllidbn Numb 
(PIN) a n d a K l r y  the f o l b - h m k r  (a) Ad*- his ircrarPur ofS10.00; 
~b~hcma1-rdrmcs~ca~h2~*ourpai~d~%wi~)~rucamo~mc 
uacd Barpw'1 d l 1  I5mk id) BOnOw u n l  m( m d  Llt NN 10 lam but u 

lO.k&&.WU. htevll d l 1  MI1 Cwwtwmi 0 pn@ fnoruhly) b a s  ardatn ltmkmrd 
vkcu fw or11 a m m a  o d  ladp this PI- b m w u  im a c r a m ~ a c h  Pai& Smaamt 
ud bnmal ic ty  mtlfy 0nkmrd 8 b I 1  u dnrp u ltan lt bcHe*o 10 k In m a r  IVI&CI M 
+tea tlormver ttu M) dry an= thc gwbp drm on mo PWWK Swc-t r*Neh 
bvmurckr fun rpqac to mi& Blnlcxd h h r  htm. I f  bnmw doe m, the 
~tamnmlwDlbstDMdCrrda~rtcp(edbyBwamvd-  

It. lbe d l y  poialt me nd the EQlPOOdi ANNUAL PERC€NTACE 
RATE a p g k b k  lo bmwu'a  re^ JuU k daanlrrd a pmvidad b, Ute M o d n g  
uptnuioa T k  ral for Rcrcbuc ud M Ad- diNu. Tho ANNUAL PWICEMACF. 

Ltrkdlr ffv FINANCE CHARGE Is lmpmed nu P u r e h a  Irlhe Io l r l  New 
Pumkast babam h w n  M B e  M k  S b ~ m n t  Lc pdd In i u l  r h l ~ l a  I d.)+ d the 
nnlemcnl date, A FINANCE CHARGE on B.l.ltr Tn&m h Impowl b m  the d8k of  
cnder. TO mi ~tr ~ m l p c  na? ~ u ~ h r n  mam o r ~  . e r w ~  mmm o r t k  
hrrcb.wlnlonce D m W e  in  (\ltl Wdun 11 dyr iff krt& Balm T m f s l ) .  Btnkcud will 
mkc Um kx i i ing  hlrh.p bltllCC ofthe -I cmch dsy. *bd my new huchwa i ~ k d i m p  
hlmrt Tnnsfml and fea i u q t  M Advvre Feel, ud mbauc any ppymen w d ~ t r  Thlr evt ~~-hbL~t~w-hyr~p~~~;;;E~ $rsG ;$ 
A ~ P  b n p  ph~. ~ h m  dqnd~w on rile Avmpr BIIY ada~~=. ~ m l r v d  win .ppb 4 
d l y  prbd~ mrc o f  1/12 of Ik ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RAYT rvbhh h B W  
(B.nLm#hkxRus+ 5.- .&of tWl9COIS ll# ANNUAL. 
?ERCEMA(;E RATE b% . w i k h  campod  lo a monthly &c nlc o f  

a763n , 

Y 1 , * b k . R d . O a r n m b u O a r o * e r t h r h r l y p a l o d k n a u d c h c A N R U A L  
PEKWJTACE RATE arc vlriabk ran ud m y  (Immsc o -1 flun tllfe ta 
t imob.pn lmmransnn~a~dsrnhnhRi t r rkk 'L~aRimr1Cl~* i r r  

In cNm oa hc ilnt & o f  cocb;.kndar mmlh. U d a  l i t  rairbk rate p h .  the ANNUAL 
P C U F A C B  RATE 6, huc*aawill bc doambrd rtprnfcly lor each bil l iwyc* and wlil 
b Q a m m o d m d t b c ~ ~ t ~ n t t t t c n k n d u m a m h ~ o n t k L c m w M c h t h c M l i n e  
+eronaL An IIWRSC in B u i r m h  ' P k  Itale v i l l ~ k l c  irh i w a o  h dw amow! all& 
FINANCE CHARGE Ib P w d ~ t ~ %  4h m b i i  pctiodlc p W  md the hratrnding 
~ L L m o c .  

~lRP1LCUhAdmntu. Tbc ANNUAL PERCENlXOE R4TE lk Cuh Ad- 
ir a ilrdm.e 19. lo r lmalNy pwkk nk or 

I o " 2 A m $ S , y W  Mvartce flr~nnct of  any r m u n t  
will ! a h  the beplnntnpC+rh Adnmc bola- o r  

m\mma w&.ih i  wodurn h tbib Cah ~ d v l n m  b l r c e .  Bankad will add ui 
ih; dray &I- For ad; dry in lbe bil l inieyck and d i d c  by I k  a t r l  number o f  drp in 
tbc bcbl~nc qdc Thb p d -  lhc A m p  Dlily R l l a ~ .  Then. depnding upon ds 

Bankcard will r I a mdNhly perbdk nic oi 1/81 of  the ;E&L%~C%%E  RATE^^ . 
. Fmm cfnr to hmc Banked m y  uff i  1 Special I dYM( r  

k E Y E ! % % i e d  .mull M l M  ihc nmwy m k  fate orb r-t 
pgaml dufia rtpC rum 6 month1 a& thc Plan Ir a t a b l k h d  will be 1/12 or*  
ANNUAL P W C E N T A ~ T E  h 01 I M M O I 3  Ulr ANNUAL 
PERCWTAOE R A E  h OOW which lo a ; puiodk n lc  of 

0.- mi . ' i n w ' m t e  wilt apir. as to rill si urdtr 
m t l u  thc dale nu W z b n m  c s a b l ~ ~ T h ~ f l 0 .  

fhc rppt idk  m i h l y  pellOdjc nta be brPd vpon the nla hi .hove. 

I t w h c k r d  indf.Mur1 b i H i  drmonthly +rue wlll bc I t i 2 o f h c  ANNUAL 
PERCENfAGE RAT€ f a  cmh opsrd a of the hr the the h k 1  

1&%!2015 Ila ANNUAL PERCmME RhTE is 2 Y"hg 
b&mte& 0 . 0 0 0 ~  . ~ ~ i i n m x ! u a w m t e w i I I m p i n ~ ~  

dr plrn 7 h r  da drr an whirh ~hm Plan var 
sbhcdwcgcrrh&rpphaMc m b n t h c p  ram will b. us dcsdal abnbovo. F o r d  

P l r n u u a u  ~~appltppliablemmhlyprimdknrcwlllnot 
kbacdupcn~Spsc* l Inhoduclor ) .Rnchrcsr i l lbeWvpanhnracr~ Ibow.  

Thc ANNUAL P E R e P r r M e  RAW fo* Qb 

mnut i~ ) .  M vin + C U ~  M ~ L T  MSWI or rk motmt ach dry. 
Ldd new Cub M- a d  Qlh A d w a x  f c 6  wd u d a  my IK d in .  fhn 
~ h & ~ ( b h A d * u m ~ B v J a r d w l l & u p r l s b l l y b r ~ l o r c z d , d r y h  
Ihobnl inrcrr la~di r idcbvtkwi1numbcrofdrwintbcMl l imcvc)cThb~du 

I f w l & b  r rtc (6) ~nonlhprh&ywd(hct(l) m a k e p  paymml 
but witbin 30 drl, or (he mt due chrr W k .  or (2) mh your ymoll mom lhu 30 
&vr a R u  Ih. LU-I & e v e  owx tl~cn Ik molnhlr miodic n r c  ~ u r c h ~ a  rnd ~ u h  
~ d -  and k i o u r  billin2 w Purcboln and i h h  ~dvancer (byluding einin 
hi-1 will be ~ r r r c t t c d  to a m n N y  +odic n t c  o r  1112 o r  the ANNUA~ 
PERCErrrAGE RATE which Is BMT (Llanku~rd) Prime b l e  + 21.90%. AD or 

IhrlPmi5 , tht ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE b 

a. wpm t mrp b h ~  r- & 12. LWm&. Wmw 8- b p y  Bankad 1l1 OC in o b l l p c i m  undcr I h h  A 
d i l  cnrdr lo Ur O u u a n d i w m  vnda thb Ptm r h l -  Tnnsfcr). A l l  IM *Let l h n  ILC .Due he h U n  On &I !'&die SmHrnCnt.@ chc 
F u k  T m k n  rMI k benrd a 4 Rnrhuc A bxrm L p n  d f b s  C u w d q  M m  aulkcml ny .ppIy !he ymcn~ l o  fees, inlaat, pmp1 and o t h n c h ' c ~  In  
bbnce fan thc ~ M C  of tho mmla. uny adct it dcmmiaa. ln ia d m ~ ~  

9. annuwertlanou*rnwc nmlr Burtad ponplly. wbr l ly  
c u ~ n w ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , t ~ ~ . w ~ u ~ ~ L e d o ~ . r b ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ d ~ ~ ~  
irrwor-pnlmay a t r o ~ l ' ~ a h o t m o d i f y e m d , ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ L t l o  
D o m w  u d O a m w a l g a r a r u & C M h a t t 8 m t W a ~ c v u p c n  
~ n m i  br tho -11uh w orvirtdnd or ~ t d r  cprdt a m rim mmh 
BAoldpmpr* i n d B M t u n l r n a y ~ ~ k m * ~ l h o r r r b e l u . o ~ a y ~  
prncar Uurrnvrr-ioa not m use an cxpircd aancdlal~ lo dmln sty b 



e r n  O u b b d ~ n y  Bakiwe IIH bcamc due u pm~Ldcd for in prsprph 21 01 hl; 
A-1. I n  Uo c v a u  lbl M a d  dos MI m i m  the Bcnmm la n v  thc dla 
Oumnding Bnlam drawn m the PPaiodic ~~ txh rtMnh by'& &;Oil 
indial4 1- to my a mbl,num Pniadic Ps-t ach narh -1 ts ~lu or mc 'Hcv sih-m' * Mtg ~r-G-t-~-i2-O~-obivcn 
h b *  bmwr pyr mom dm fk minimmn & r m  during q M r n l  bil!iny 
clck lk m i n h  p y m M  will k d w  in rll billing wlcr Plcav ms thrl if 
y h ~  aoan~nt talk irda tho bk P ~ m m ~  ek. p u r  mbriiuri mmWy paymcnt may 
i m r r ( c l o 3 % 1 o ~ v o i d n q e t l * . r m o n i n l l o h 1 T B o r m m h r r a ~ U m a  
Ruth*rinp Card a a f l ~ t  Card. BMRMa m a  pay t h  d i r e  Ouuunliq &I- 
~h Wn chc Paiod.. ihlanml och monlh bv the due data iddd In  sk(nrhn nn 

l . 4 ~ h - ~ l h o l h f c m f o ( & a r m ~ m c n k n b  
t l t L p  a d  otba ~nromulkm na wtinc+y prrrkkd lo arhldtn u ~ t l  k -03 to 
Barrar if Wn i n h m t h  ls tcguatd. BDmrvcr mpmr thu &&card will d q e  n 
Ma hr olJ3S.W fv mr minimum paiadic pymm I l n c  h n~ 
by rhc pqnm! dm *rc lbrrorcr a~rar ~Emt 8 fcs oTU5.00 Csg;,"zt 
limit w l l  be i m p s 4  for 41 bil'inu W during whkh Ur Dbm mcmb d r  
hf.luhnum Credit Lbnh nnblWIcd by Lnkctrd Bo- mdaswh llal a Cub 
Advms a w n 6  on thc PaiDdic SMlrmenl ir lasidaal a w of lhc OuklnQny 
Babm from tk dre o l k  mmmim a llpmrel h therut billing q c k .  tlmm Ih? 
Tml dry o f l o  next bi:.liny ycC, W ~ & U  b Ire. k p d b  or* m pa-I u 
DDdc M lnilbl LqUl M 4% ofcach (jlh A d r v ~ l e r a V p  B a h n c c T M m  with 
a miaimurn or S l a m  wli3 h c h q d  m n4mruch -t In lddich lo IW 
FINANCE CHARGES thnt apply. IT any p~ymcn(  by Oanovrr h r s l d  u q M .  lor 
u r y m ~ ~ c n r d n n ) . t ~ d B o r m m r y l r e c l o p y . a m m c d ~ r r e o f  
S33.00. li ypv mptn a ropy 011 unkrnonl, unlrrr it L h cmnsc.kn with a billing 
~ r & d u t I o n p r o n r ~ ~ m r ) . ~ a n d B o n o * s r a  O p y , r I r c o f  
SSMI pcr namMnt oopicd. tr ~orrtm ccqum t ~ t  h*X~i*  icy or 
rcplmno*aranyCnrd.nd*casrbktodolo. a u * a n l n u y & t p d ~  
rsrrp ID pry m Ik of $25.00. Al l  fm wlll ba rubpc to Iha FINANCE CHARGES 
appl&lc lo Purchswr, uccp t b  the U Mrence rtt dl1 b urbjco m the 
FINANCE CIIARCB appllcabk bCuh A d m ~ s  

15. -. V i  sr M P l o M  Ir*ar~lbnJ will mull lo 
U - T J o l b m u y ~ e w d m d c t o y w r A c e o v . ( h u r r c a y ~ h n U S  
d o l h  The cwvmion ns will be &terminal undn Viu a M.enM mula l kn r  
The conmion mr my dl Kcr fm thc nte on tha &u of )an ~ ~ ~ & o n - & & ~ l i  
V i a  yd A i W M l d  mc n c u r r y  eonKlrkn n M  orciUvr (1) a rhoksak mkel 
nk, a (21 a comtrn.mmhrrd a. V u  and uu-6 UX. wr*r mdr 

or (1)  he b;y b e r m  the hu  ~k camdon h p-sd b n k  m y  & o (3H) 
Torrim t n d  fcc Ior lnmactimu ma& or p Q c e d  ouNl&lhc US. 

ZLBuwdia. Irw o r l k  n b o v c ~ a u  otdctutt rhorrlduccur B m k d m y  ~ k ~ h m  t k  
( k a r d m p  Babnn i ~ n i d l t e l  *. ud pafible. v i h u t  mk; WIIJI ~n(crat due m ,here 
hh~1 ri du op~li ibb ANN~AI. PERCENTACC RATE prarhkd in II& hyrrancnr unlll 
wid, and Dinkard may m i m i c  h m r  olCPrdr lor nalitwCash Mvanca.  at its oplia 
and w~ttaui astkz. Bln lnn l  nuy tak thr romping  am u lo nny nr 111 Cords and 
maclual h k o r  ~ tua : l ( f rb rud  I t r cnd~e  hdi bbacc I l h u r r  Bib ~cr 
pay an or part or the OMfundbp ODblwc lmmcrll.ccly myankcads bmd. M o m n m  
a m  lo s an uf -I wlleaion i n c l d w  -hk act@ re- 
Brntcud w : l ~ n o t t r o ~ p u d  ~ ~ ~ c c c p l m y d ~ c l s  mnrryonln.orothx pyrnmthr~nvrrru 
mttcd ' p a W  in IL'r M i d  m an dirpllal PeDML kan brlmcc kc. or c a m  -. rind i t  q x e s l y  - ~hc ri I; lo rcjoa 111 p-r ifismnlcnu. All 
communbibm commlny llfly duwlrS moms OrCd intludin~ w i l b t  i imlwbn my 
pymutl aavuhplc I d a d  In ymd btlh ar Full slhfvtiw ofthc ammud owed m a t  k 
sent to lk rollow-nuoh-: B k T .  Banlinrd Dkpulef Pa)mmu. PO. Boa 200' Wilson, 
NC 2789(6Xx,. B m m  qlar h i  IT i t  bllr 10 M4 m - u n & h  h i .  r m n q  

a WmOlt bmRllcnt prpHllnU to w). any &I+ M n u n t  due h d a  
fill. ID h e  Pddrar dairrmcd abve k Dbltyljm r c l c d  m will mu be ut,fird and r la l l  
b . ~ a r n c d n w m k b c c n r m d c l n ~ w d b i ~ n m  il,u&p-l i n a n v ~ l u  is 
~ v c m n l l y  pructurdby Bonkcmd 

23. -. ~ a u I h o ~  bmk m lb. m a t  pcmtI Id  hu n lkahle law. to 
3 a q ~  w-W~aw or wail all wmr ovtry on he W n  8 p m 1  my m d  sot.- 
depail ac- Irvhcb*r duUny ,  r r v i n p  a same oclrr Kmur) or r a u n l l u  nrnv or 
hub in thc paaah or or m ~lcpout with Dm& w any nI l l lbu or subr ia  o r  Dvrt 
irrluding d lho r l  I u m i h h  111 -nu hcM ' iMI .rhh mumc c b  h l  r r s  
~lmom m y  ppm in ~ h c  rum. uc~ud)np II L, k+ and IWI ammu. uimwl pria 
h n d  anmice b O m w  

24, &tn&W& hkOtd arry unad lhir Agfcurml ad Plan. Tfm tirnc l o  that qm 
I 5  1 p  adnncc WICC m Ihc B w u o .  lhmwr I t t a ~  lhe ncw Icnm. lrwhdl~ any 
inncne m dccmae in  dm FINANCE CI~ARGE ol o c c ) a r t a  mv&d ln  lhtr npmncnL 
r M l  l y ~ b o l h m C a ~ A d - e n d ~ t 4 r ~ ~ ~ m m d a i L r I h c c ~ i w  
&Is TUm d- and to my unpaid Ooluandinp 8alanca an Ik c f T d r c  dale. unkn 
~Dplroocu,scrrplIhcIhcm-Irb-opnrm1olcceprtho~Lcrrn1.llur 
E m 4  Cprdr wil l  ba t m ~ m t a l  mi n d g  hlrrpu ell la paid in aca&ra 
virh crialiny umu. 

2% lkmlwtm Bararrr md B r n W  nur euL (cnniscc this A-ot lrmrdioccly 
r tanytwcfhufwauxarr i r )sucanr  N o U t d f l u l l h u u d C ~ l r y R r r h P a r m y  
Cnd, Ad- upon larsfnUim NotwihbrvSn$ my nyermiwh of Ulls A l p r a n l  ~hiu 
Ap- mil rumin in fun I- a d  c l k i  W h  rorm N (il  all tnnlxc*uq b c d m  
chrt asur  prior m h datc of& ~mnidca. ( i i l  a11 lea ad whcl .t dull hu 
n m u d  a u +ll omn or ~rcnrc to LnM uhh r.qn( lo a c h  Inmut;utr. t i ~ i )  ~k 
indamiry p & d  by Bonaver In 26 ofthn A-. r l  (iv) 11s mbnotim 
Mi el RnDnph 19. Fun);mnurt. v p n  MY emimlidn. B m u c r  hll,mlmburse 

II BuJrard t m h w  a pthIY Can!. h m v v  a m  la ute all -bR cNau 10 
obPinIhoGrd d r a w n  il cut In1ull.m b n l r m l u r o ~ h a d a t m y  11. N n w W h  
r w ~  I m n i n a b .  *is A& J~II raruin in full I- r n ~  ~lmnm 
cunim P bL lLbk for full pprml with rrrpm la (I) Itr bhncc MI tlscaud Cmi wid all 
chrga 1.7 arh Gtd Iruludw bm ml limM Lo Rtrrhua. CIsh Advnnm. m l  my 
t n m w t i a  dul pcW rrtcr wch Cm1 Is c l o d .  and (fit dl fca and aha d 4 . I J p c  
u ~ l l ~ ~ a l m a r l u f l ~ ~ ~ r ~ ~ - m B m k c u d w i l h r c r w ~ r u  tmwronc.  

n. rn 

-bIy rrquea1 WHlCll IS EXPRESSLY EXCLUMD UV AGREELIENTOFTHE FAKTlW. 

I ) o n m m ~ h a t l ~ p l l y ~  Omkcad ~ T l h c o a w r o m o T ~ e v q M i m .  In addition. Rarrova r k n m k d c d y s  ud thu .Vk or Moa- a k l l  nol Ilr 
w Ixr w h i i  vwld temirldc I nucrirt8dvacchrag.ln.a wu!d@iseimmlm rsl\onilble Tmmy d r h  lonct. d a m p o r  I u M k i a  ~ r m d  by any V s l  or M w r r b d  
a n b m t i p r  nil: or MY mstnisl pdwm c(lm on. k bruinur.o,ma~imo. mndirion racmbcr(indedinp 3 m M l  a by I~~WEUS. bs taeYr l l ~o )dP t  (Muding I h c C o m p r  
(firuncial maker) o r ~ p c c ( r 0 r h ~ .  or my ~ u t l r a W  Cardhokkr). or rmctonu ol my A& WEI 4 M-urd n-mk 

uishg m t  uf dz Viu or M w  Cud proma. buluding aiihaur Iamhflm IIe Viu w 
Ib , anlv.4t, t-h MlrtuCmd Cud A a ~ v n l  ad rsrbm*bd urdalhii A l n x u m L  

Mack My -lim Ihat - 'IhS' IElUn. we V I M  AHDMMERCARD DISClAIM ALL WARRANTIE5 WlTIl RCSPl?3 TO 7t lE 
INN bt ihbk Irm cngp in #n Ill& 4-iar. V ~ S A  OK MASTERCARD UUD PRODUCT OR AHV cow SEKVICE OR 

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES PR0WDF.D I N  CONNFCilDN THTRLWITtt BY VISA 
2 ' . ~ ' B o n o w " r i " b r i n * ' t u n d a l h i r * * A ~ i ~ l n y  OR ULTWtCARP OR TllEIR CONTKACIOWS (INCWDING BANRCARDI. M m 1  grl.", f~~&~O~G",,-o; Ezz $ ~ ' $ , ' & $ $ ~ ~  ~~;RfSSSS~~~'A~~;LJJ~ , O l  tfOtfO~~~OnA~4R~h~~~ 
{ I K l v d i ~  p)ll2d w h  due; H the d d L  d'kdUlm, l C C l l l ! # l S ~  O f  OX-. N R M E .  
n m l r m y .  w btu)ncn tiih orlh4 Cornmy or GumNor. oppcinlmsl of8 rrcsim 
f a  my pm of lhe pmwy or fm any such party. dgnmtnt for dm hlil of d i L M  2IL b-lltu Th'i A ~ I  (w h d s  ri&e or 
~nkarmmsncmanldinypacbtdinghbmtnrpl~yorhadur~~ar@inn o b l i ~ h ~ q n a r b r s i y n e d a m d c n n l . ~ a ~ ~ o T k ~ w o c h a u k  
che Crmrp~ny or Gusmdor: (c) tk cnry o f  P Judpmm~ n p h n  U r  Cmnprny or by B m w u  w i h  wbr m'tm -1 by Mad. 'Ihk A ~ I  rfill k biIIdin~ 
GmnW. (dJ Ik h i n u  or any a f a c h t n l  or lsrnidwmnl, or lfiC filiny of my Iin clpo? lhr :CFtOWli*g ~ n d  p m l n r d  uenr\ao ud d p m  0 hmW? No COmarl i s  
aplnrt uy p q m y  allha Cmpmy or Cunmnur. [a) (he vking or-bn of any uacd rut h t r v d  10 u h  a i l k  -fn * b  A-1 a iU fiEhu or 
ulwnlfrl w o f  ~k arb C m p n y  or (iurnntm u b n a  or  any 3iflhs-. 
~ u n m m b l  nuw.(fl lhc ~ . c w w ~ l i & ~ i o n  ormqanblion d b  Cornpurl 
r n ~ . t y l k ~ r i m b y B p n t t b t o m l a * l s d - d - b u n m r r m d  By aq lyhg  

k r a  OnL Clnlholdu 3pca!bl if. 

in tb fiwncal ~ m d i t h  of lha Canpar g fm k c a d i t h  ptny J i m o r w  nduksourofwlda- w A m d  ~ ~ ~ * w I ~ -  ry* 
~ ~ c ~ u ~ . d ~ n n ~ m * . r . ~ ~ ~ b m ~ ~ b n w ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ r n ~  EylrM*u,h~wdwkm'd4'*.1 d d i d m n  ar rtl hnh tn tha ~ h i ~ n c i o n  ~orirbabdw. ~ r u t ~ t n t t m  n dmm. h r i l t  be 
b r w ~ ~ ~ f ~ ~ C ~ p ~ n ~ ~ G - ~ o r h - L n w ~ l m W ~ a i r  r n ~ p m a n r m ~ ~ r n a  ~ m ~ t m ~ a ~ ~ a r f i i m ~ o ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ m s i n n  

~ , / ; ~ ~ ~ ~  ~ ~ ~ ~ , M ; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ " ;  fizyI\nag2~$h;k*OITL2zy ~ ~ m ~ ; ~ y ~ ~ ~ " ; ~  
o k  infmzulbn wtrco duc a upon W k c a r d s  rsqucn B m h r d  IW kl- i n  &&&my all thc robwing numbrrtol viric [kc lirred wtbltcr: 
p a d  hllh that r k  rhrmcs or R o m  p y m l  DI prhn i i~  111 o f  lu obliptbna 
unda him h p a m t  have k m  impbcd; a IJ) i f  any of the & i d  or any Anwrkxa &bitmiion h r r d a t h  
Ob l#p r rhh l  lul m rmnlrh l n r m l i o n  b Brnl rumckx ID w i l y  fhc idcnriry dhc 335 M d m  A m = .  Floor I0 
undenipd orany O b l i o r a  rcpvkcd vndaItr USA PATRIOT N w Y  at. NFW Y ~ r k  IM174W5 

Tclqlyns: (212) 71 6.5804 
Facsimle 1111) 716-SW5 

t-mil: W&itcmril@drnrg 
H'rbaile: wnw.adr.cq 



N~Iiarrl ~ l b h l m n  Fmm 

P.O. RoxSD191 
Micnupri. MU SS105-0191 

~ ~ c p h ~ c  corn bss.ms 
E-mail: lntc@~rbf4~m.cam 

Webrir: w w w u b i i - f m  

JAhS 

One AIL* Cntcr 
1201 wtd Pathna. NW 

Suirr?rn 
AUanm, t A  MJW 

Tc*pbmr 4OCStI.oWO 
FrrLn1kW~J?W905 

E - m ¶ k m t o n n t h ~ ~  

WebJk m-om 

ARBITRATION DISCOVERY EXCEPT AS PROVIDED FOR M T)IE 
AWLICAUL~ ~Gl?kAfk~ RG OR Tll lS ARUITRATlON PROVlSlOti. 
FURTIIER. CARMIOLDER WICL NOT HAVC TiIB RlOl l f  fO PARflCIPATE 
AS A REPRUCIKTAnVE OR MEMBER OF ANY CUSS OR C U l M A M S  

AR~ITRATIOE~ Pllov~slhV THE XRBITTUTORS O ~ S I O N  WILL 
GENERALLY BE FINAL AND BINDING OTIIER l U G m  THAT 
CAROIIOLDER WOULD 11AVE IF CARDHOLDER WENT TO COURT MAY 
ALSO NOT RE AVAIWBLL: I N  ARBITRATION. IT  IS IMFORTANT M A T  
CAROHOLDER READ n t E  ENTIRE ARBITRATION FROVISION CAREFULLY 
REFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMEW. 

ARRmU;rl(m ThThil Ar)imrim PmviJor bnh the 
rimnuurra end mmalum Mda \*hieh a Clrirn a C h h  (u Lhd Mov) I U Y  

rshting lo lhri A g u m a l  of t!m &ljoar$ipl m l b g  kwn hb Agscmsa. 
incbdog the nMy ad cmp d hit A M ?  P m v ~ i i  a thc A- 
T*W o r ' C b M  id& claim o r o w  klnd rad mrr bQVkn CadbLdCI d 
Bank, i n c t d i  but tknifcd to, initial clailm. ramtarldmr, crmrshimr .nd fhbd- 
pulv djlm ur4 clrknt b w d  upon cmrncl tm. fmud a d  olhu In Id ioml  tm 
cautiruti4m. mrrue rtgu*~bm. ccmnm dtv *nd qvi ty  (rnludml: uy c , e  for 
h\jurrtiu a dahnmry m l k B  Tho tom ' a i m '  w 'Cbknr' b la be WWI Ibc 
t r m o b ~  paalbk m l n g  ud h*hda, by way a l  aapdc md *-1 W i m ,  
a y  Arm. di- a c o n m y  t e r n  tmIholda ud BuJ; lhal uiw W 
rdam m Irl k d r  srd - ('hCOPunr) d c d  by rbe A g m m m  w any 
br+u on t h ~  ~OUIII: (b) lh. goodl or mim L h d u C w ~  ~namnca at apndcd 
ICMCC i I  tnyl chw rn ths Ac+wm. Ic) dwbewtb. pmrotirm or 
arl w vrincn rbucmmts tzlotcd s IJIC Aawm, goo& s- Cnurad k r h c  
Aemunl or lbc &mu o f  flnmcin& ld) y o u p  rw lsdom for lh kcwnl: ad ndc) the 
orlyinocion m ~ k i n p  of A m 1  and Uc collaalm of lk u~vnr omd by 
C?rdhd&r~o Bank 

Upon tt& Jarbn ~f cirha CmMaWcr ff ihnk an$ Ch:m bcmca 
Cardhaklu r d  bnt thrll b+ ~dd by bindiw ubmuh p ~ v r t n r  m lhh 
Ahmm hvhlm and t)o ~ppllcrbk nJcr of Ihc Amrloo Alhlnrkn 
A~lorbh .  JAMS orrhc Nat 'wl  A&knrion Faum inst?& a1 lhc lime lhc Ctrm 
i r f M U r l Y l d d P m y & l o n c v f ~ ~ i a r i a a t m r c m n d u ~ m t m  
n d m n * m  (a) It p~ initialo m aMlraim rgbta 15 or Ib) i rc l l l r r  ~nrdMdcr or 
fllnk comae'r &barion o r 8  C ~ ~ I U  which hr m Dmv bmu& In a n .  In  

Ilyw 81 lo =loll 4m mMlnlfon ahinbmcn wilhln Iht 2May pcrlad Bank wlll  IC)6L om 
la13 suw.Ikatblblvrtorthowrhallbea Lnvyawithmmlhzn 10y~aperiuKcora 
M j l d p c  ICfwmy ~ h ~ ~ a W a u i m n ~ b u m M s u , r e m a  the 
rrb'mbn dmlnbusw. you will h~ LO d q ~  to & a diffacrn rdminirmla Imm the 
abm l i  If you hn b &CI 1 d i K m  . d m i n l d w  within Um 30+ paied. WD will  
&ow, I n n I l ~ l a , v W I r ~ ~ ~ C l r l r m ~ ~ ~ r l r h i m R o v i r b n . a ~  
w410 ttu ilrncd a Clrim In Mi m mnmy alrct aMmuim uilh nrpsl TO my Clsh 
(I) mlnqmt m e n d  in llnt I n m i l  by my olha prrrr or wia. Bank agrsn h t  h will 
m cka lo nbtrntim m icdivkd C h i i  I!UI UnHaldcr rpina 8 a k  In  d l  clairnr 
mun or Cwbwf~ rmlt upink m, i f  any. H-r. If ha chim tr apnfad mf 
tppllod b r diRcrmt cpuc. Wnk memu the righ m elm PlbllMkh 'Tho .rbiWar(l? thlll 
M e  la h h v  ~OI m v  chins m h ublmlad en n dm a bait. P u h u .  M rtbhmtian 
an only dacide*enl'r& W d d r  &lrm and my not amro&e &)oil; rhc ~ i n i m  a l  
Mhcr potOM whb m y  IUYT shnVu chimr Any ihlrrpan &Wkn burins tfut Cudholder 
DIE& wi l l  Ute p b U  bt Wia, pmrided fa In Ihc nppliab* n k a  of  tls oqpdml lm 
chmcn m uMvnbn rdmlnnmmr. At tlr rtsvol ot  lhc &ml; or CrdhdOa or u tm 
d d b n  01 llm nbhhw. comblmt vllk the irpdikd mbm of ubirrufm. the ublmrm 
mry dirccl lbc pdmh ordonmurU nd ahm In fomdou T k  vtjcm shall he Ihc 
admdty m p a t  ~ I C W  mnak wwld be anilabk la Mlmlda w& appllabk 
fcdd.nntew W h  CuBPldawitl  b c r r p Y l m l t o p a y t h o n : f l I i i m d ~ ~ e r  
q u i d  by Iht r # i  mkc of lhr ~~ cham ,a nrbibiaufion d m l n l m r .  A1 
e u J h a M n q t a n . h n L u i f l d . n n e t h M ~ o f h m i ~ n d ~ T o n f w ~  
~ m I h l C u m D l d a m t y B b ~ a v J L ~ ~ 9 ~ w R I ~ w h a h u B m ~ o t  
Cdmldc r  ubbnxrlv will bs mnmsible IOI mvinn ~IW Im In mnnaion vith (lp dhm. 
Unku horubeu &III w i b k  law. c d ~  &al l  bur IJK cxpnrc of htlr t s p a t i ~  
~~, upad pnd w)mn,' fca. rtgudk orw+k.hp?y prrnilr in dr a&b(arllon 

sdwnrivo law of On She of N m h  t2mlk-a hrllpnM upon tbc wrerd meed by the 
erbisuo~tti  m y  k e n d  b, MY Nun hvlnn Jddkibn. l%b Arbimion Pmvhbn h H  
rvnirc or d oblipl ior-unda Ihb A p a m a a .  ~ k m i o n  of l h k  
~prrtmcol. w ~ c r m h i h  o r r q  w an cnh ~ l r  pwba or mi m i o n  h k i i  is 
dcnnod hnld atincnlwmbk luderny bwarsbiw cwina with 1 h ~  FAA, h WI not 
i m n t i w  Ihc mminbq poniom o l 6 b  A~bivo1.m W i n  wttr ApromaVL In l kcvm(  of 
8 m n i d  or Lrwatcm bawrm IM A t b h k n  ~ o v h l a n  and Ihe d k n b k  

h ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ w 0 1 ~ ~ L ~ ~ v i s , ~ ~ , ~ 0 a r y ~ i r d p . Y .  
srpc -ha. w. cwll canmoIlotb pvmmmnl ulbn. We. tnplabn. B r k  of ahar 
i&&rial diraubnsa eqtllpnblt m e l h m b h  w nny arhrr awa h m d  hnkc8rd.r 
rpmabIammL 

~ A ~ d ) ~ - u l U k p * m c d b y u d l n r c l p n d h ~ c o m * ~ ~ r i l h t k  
Imt dlhc UnW Sum ad. to lk Wml qpIinWc. Ib4 hu of* Swc ofNonh Clmllnr. 

BBBT Buslness Card Contlnulng and Unconditonal Guaranty 
on continuing pages 



BB&T Buslness Card Continuing and Unconditional Guaranty 

WccegQn a d  
. .-- -- 

CTru Of MWNTA~igOOpAtA~fA M C U M ~  d ertud. n&. mu. dl~ h Bnaf EIU& ' bi - F&- -I.P~r;i-i - u7 
m o l y  $1- 

Idr T a p u l y ' A  Ik m . d h n t u m  (roilrly y x l d m l l  ~Fmmt  thanl*lCbGuuYuorI * - L r O ~ m n y  d n u .  --ad an* - q-Y 0-I &CC~~Z'~'~Z%ZEG EEiEFA"pl"S",S%m t t  *mu and &a- k i n  

VATURE OF CUARAhTY. Thc lbbilhy of  (huraawor hsprnJa I# unlimlvd on3 rhc OMignlh o ~ t m n n u x  m cnnlinJn~ OlwanMhoct* pvQlkr.& pmcnpc -1 when 
doc. vh~hcr  at m w i r  a ar~b by mmn or a e b . t ~ m  a achcn*i or #I p b  ~ndcbcedrrti m n l  Ik pm*c paremanee ~ h c  tampno ~ t g a l l o n r  J ths B ~ T  
$bmmccehl Cord P h  ~ptnr.w lrtrthcr now, ne*. of bulb aktlnp. and 111 a t m i o n r  rnudillclriw. and a+iwkmont *F(IPIc ' A m ? .  T k  PLn 'b~W~hor r b l l  
~ncludt a y  m u  owed by r b  Csmp.ny plnmnl to he Plan. No ppmna mul: upon UI Pltn hdttrahra wtll dbchqc cu diminbb Ihc codnu1 f i i l i l y  o i ' G ~  Is 
comaion wllh my r r r m i n ~  parloca o t a k  A-I indcbudnar which subqumilj ulvr m ia kmml cr conmad This B llpl L W F F ~  wbnty a wmnly  t r l  
mllu~ion. 

DURATION OF GUAMNW. Thh Gutmy will ukcdfm *ha &red Lnt and wilt c ~ n h  h tuN f" fat n brg  u che Campy hr*bi I i~y m bmwm wta chc P h  
and mtil the P h  i- kpid 1n fnI1 md m y o h  o b l i p ~ i w  otGua~rdo~ waderst Guamty hwc kar bl ly Mwmed Thh Gunply d Guuan~dr ahl&l[pnr hawukf 
r n . 0  Lily cnfolmbk mcrpallrc a1 any cbim. dcfcmc m e ~ v ~ m l J m  rhkb lk C-y myulrnm Ik Flm, irzldinc LHII noqmxai to trilurt of romidcrJ14n. bmd~ or 
rtrrmy. prymnlmtuko f  m a ,  urrurcoll~mkatiom. mrd ud n~hfminn,ond uaury.dl ofvhlchClrnnaw hmby wairtr dong WIIII any rlLadlng by Gwnnmr lo jlml any or 
hscc*imr&knta ormua~dm.  

GUARAMOR'S AUTHORL'Z4TlOH TO MNIC OUMM( a u k i z o  81mk w i h t  IO(~(. ordCllUOIbd wllhOul r l loninpGnmldr IWiy under ddsGv10my. fmm Um m 
lime to i B n . ~ w l a n L  ~romisc.nPdifi.~tww,~rlcnd. mhuh larknoc, wire orohavlicckanycdulirtc Torpr)aem.~hc rmewofpr lnml  ormy ol l larmnmdi l ion 
u v i r i o n o r m c  PIUL 

CUAWhTOH'S REPRESChTATIOPiS AND W A R U K T l t S  W Kpcpar a d  wanmu I0 Oo* lhll4a) no -UlhuO) t F n U  Of my kkd  h r ~  ban nudc lo 
O-ac uhk+ ehbd lhni or gur(t in y n y  h mat of the G-y: (b) Gwmmor hu kdepadsuly 6n-i redland elii wkndy onl: ti) ~ h c  6npp ly \  c r u l i c  and 
a o r ~  histow wth  gYlt il mv. a J f / i )  111 Cmnmnrh m s ~  N-I a d  -Cd r-al d l l m  IrB umn B~~?RIIMI. ti- will om,i& m 8anl finrncvl a d  nedll LLmution in ronn-G ,b&to~~,,dj&&&-G;;i(oM~-~ or -l&.tGUwnIm; a;;;c&&iy&$.lnmn&&&, -diny &&&a, 
l k u v m l  d i h  (c) thc-llMI amldctirq d h  Guyan &Y mn vm k armnsllMc a d o l z n y  agarncru t o v h ~ ~  Ihe tiu-r 1% a y; a d  (0 I+ L m 1 i W m  
claim r o b n  or & i  m-dlm or. III ~k tac h w l e d r r  o ? k  Guue~ror. hulcncd aminn I!X Guaamol vhkh would maiallt h l v  a g t  the Rnrncol ax! . l~m orthe 

CUARAYTOR*~ WAIVERS E-u 1a1.d ~ J O ~ I ~ C . ~ ~ L W  CUY.~IDT~&WU,Y d ~ h (  IDJL~U~R n ~ k  {I~IOUU~ -*am. ~IUW ~ C W I ~ Q T I W I ~ O ~ E I I Y  ~dnl 
I n c l J b ~ ~ ~ o ~ m y m ~ o l ~ ~ i n d s b ~ o r m k e & m y ~ i o n o r ~ m ~ p 4 n o F k C m ~ y : o T ~ b 1 ( D l P m t r w ~ k r [ ) ~ d ' ~ ~ y o c ~ t w ~  
~pl i rut  my paroh inchdmg k C o m y , o r a n y  p p n y .  

I f  tmw DI htlORei the Cmnplny sblt be w M m  hlta Gums f a n a  r n i ~  ud d ukhr in h v a  olB& uw) #he C-. my ddm d& a IU&Y lo 
p r ~ m t , ~ u m ~ w  nny noo a tmrrnp ha+ or ipotsu ~ l s  C-y w use. I&'% anj chin. e y  a npht or r ~ b m ~ k .  teimkrcwnn~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ i n d a n n i r & o r  pnkiprlbn tn my cldm 6ghr a -of Bank aglho( 6uCampny. 

Orrrnruor aka d v a  r q  and all  rlghti ordbfm(a arbin by ~CUO~ o r u y  .klh or radii Omk whish der w olbbvh r d r m  allbmiiuausoti rUbWmliOn ?;dm U 
6 u ~ s l ~ h . l ~ ~ i t t a t k ~ ~ ~  fanln%unem. s~..*kra~Ik?~.r~r%ra-rCr"smkiafd(o~Ihc-ol~ 
pr- m lho , h m $ r  mas; in ban- w ~p bny r l m t l a f ~  any f c d ~ l  07 +c bnlvupccy w 01 w Im lhe r ~ d  o l c h W  UIC Plan ~rdclledncp ilull hc 
concdard uqnd for t k  purporoolenfamnart oflhu b n o y .  pmvnm shall ulnlrr ramln~km O~I!IC Gulnray. 

H l t H t  OF SETOW. Gwanlor uahwivx bk. m lhsucon prmkkd by&ppliobh bw.b cht 6lMm of amlldl rums 0- m 1b Pkn a p i w  my d dl 0tGumnldr 
&posh rcmunrr (&her chdhg. radn w ranc o w  rrous) a rc~nia now OI h n p r ~ k  pusscsion d m  an W C  WI& Bu* c+ MY aNllia~e or d d d y  dank 
inclvdiq w h h l  limitatbn ail lEcwnU Ir%j&itly with Mnmn ehc and all w c ~ u ~ l  Cuur~ur marbpm In Ihc l u w ,  uslrwlirqlburra all 1KA. K q h  d In14 ~cearnu.*l 
prior dommd M m l k  10 GLL~MW. 
EYmTs c)F DE~U1.T&annlw sb l l  k indcbrll hatuoda u p ~ n  ~koevna~ dany k M  ~luncnbd in rhp Phn. 

htlSCFJ.tAh'EOUSPROVSSlONS. 7 h c ~ ~ ~ L w s m a m i o i o a D m ~ m w f Y 1 ~ .  
AMLVDHWTS. Thir W m t y  mnrtlhlkstk 0 l ! i n u n d b r r & ~ d a ~ 1 ~ l l g ~ M t h o p u O ~ 1 o I f i ~ ( ~ 1 ~ (  fOnh h h i G u ? m n l j m d s ~ o ! l p r i a  udmunlimgand 
anapDndcnsC-1 Q d t c n  whh r e  LO de wb+mrmha bawl No d ~ l m  o f a  lmwr4inml lo IhhGeraUy &bll I c c l l a ~ t u ~ ~ l a r  g l m m  *m~q ud rSgncd by l h c p l y  
w w r r  sea& to be c h g a l  oc h n d G h e  alranwn tw unm&mt 
ATPUCABI F I A W  Thb A m d  yaanam, will be ~otufrd by md inrcrpord In*odrrc wlrbch brco10* Unilod Swaud ID thrc i toUarppl i ik  hc hwr of 
Ihc ~ u t e o f  Nb;lk ~ & c z u i p ~  to iu amnMofbws pfncipks 
A170WETS FEES; WPLVSES. Guznnta r g m ~  In pay u p  b m n d  rN oTRmL'seau ~ d r r p s n .  40 tht hcW pumilled by .ppliclbk law. including rpl#ublc sltamcft 
W, cum eDloardDmt'r I+pl c r p u u a l y w d i n  -ion ulh ! t e A t m n r t o r ~ c a l ~ a r t k C w n n l y . C o u  m d u m  iKludeBdq: rruarobkm- Icm md 
kpal aptax vhelhararm iixrc b a lrwarlr forbankrupky @mgr fudi~htdi(rcell~ltlomudify w mmk ~q my OTIIIJYM~~~~ vpwh,a~dmy wldwkd (rm-lubm! 
c o l l m a n m k a  
INTERPRETATION. AU wvb rMd i n  112 Gurnu!y in lk sin lar dell Le damd m hue ba d In IJw p l m l  d vk-vnu .  The Imrb 'Gwmd.'Co ud ' h k '  
k l u d c  ~k hdn. ruaeum. & m. m b  mnd- al&or&. IF* cavn o f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l u a  fir& my pavt ib.  ofthii Guam (eta invalid w u n c s k  o &a .r 
pmon M cim- nreh rdng IP( m b  r)ol povisbn bmld a wslrannbb u 16 mr omer -3 ar ckmsuncs XIXI $1 p v i s l m  otak Owlurr) In LII atu 
rapsu Wl -in nli nnd mkubk. 

IN WITNESS WIIWEOF, mnl rr the parcln ht uuud tbh Cmnnty lo be q x ~ l r d  L.J N i  -I m btalllad hmtu ms e r l h e d l y  
d 9. 

Curranton or Company 
AmymIa USCuhar! 

Olyt*.IAdbea 
(Seal) Date 

Signature 

ml*! Md5V 

(Seal) Date 

, Signature 



Cuarnnlon of Company 

H+l Adma 

(Seal) Date 
Signature 

Pbmiat A d k u  

(Seal1 Dale 

Pbnbl Addrrv 
(Seal) Dale 

Signature 

W;nl Adamr 
(Seal) Dale 

Signature 



rnydal&hU 
(Seal) Dale 

Signature 

Pbpiul &khan 

(Seal) Date 
Signature 

-1- 
[Seal) Dale 

Siinalure 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-178 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
either the Mayor or the City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on 
behalf of the City, to enter into a Contract for General Services with Birmingham Regional 
Paratransit Consortium d/b/a ClasTran, an Alabama nonprofit corporation, subject to such minor 
changes as may be determined appropriate by the City Attorney, a copy of which contract is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November 20 1 5. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November 2015. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certifi the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on November 23,2015, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Authorize execution of ClasTran contract 



CONTRACT FOR GENERAL SERVICES 

This contract for services ("Contract") is entered into by and between the City of 
Mountain Brook, an Alabama municipal corporation ("City"), and the Birmingham Regional 
Paratransit Consortium d/b/a ClasTran, an Alabama nonprofit corporation ("ClasTran"). 

WHEREAS, ClasTran provides much needed, cost effective services to communities and 
fmilies, including those in Mountain Brook, Alabama; and 

WHEREAS, ClasTran provides Iow cost, subsidized transportation services to the 
following riders, including those who Iive in, work in or visit Mountain Brook: 

I. People who are sixty years of age or older; 

2. People who are eligible for paratransit under the Americans with Disabilities Act; and 

3. People who reside in and travel to or fiom rural Jefferson or Shelby Counties. 

WHEREAS, ClasTran receives its primary h d i n g  through federal transportation agency 
grant fimds which require a local match from local governments; and 

WHEREAS, as a result, ClasTran depends on financial support fiom local govenunents 
to provide such services and has requested assistance from the City so that it may continue to 
provide needed services to residents of Mountain Brook; and 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the payment referred to hereinafter, ClasTran has agreed 
to offer such transportation services for the residents of the City, as set forth below. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and in consideration of the 
covenants and agreements contained herein, City and ClasTran hereby agree as follows: 

1. City shall pay to ClasTran the sum of two hundred dollars ($200.00) for services for 
the one-year period from October 1, 201 5 through September 30, 2016 ("Contract 
Funds"). CIasTran understands and agrees that the City is entering into this 
agreement for one year only and that there is no expectation to future h d i n g  of any 
sort from the City. 

2. In consideration of the payment of the Contract Funds by City, ~ l a s ~ r a n  shall offer 
transportation services to eligible riders in the City of Mountain Brook and serve such 
riders on an as needed and where needed basis, pursuant to the duly established 
poIicies, procedures, terms and conditions of ClasTran. 

3. ClasTran shalI provide a11 personneI, supplies, equipment and expertise necessary to 
fulfill its obligations under this Contract. ClasTran is an independent contractor and 
none of its agents or employees shaIl be deemed to be under the control of City, nor 
shall any of the agents or employees or other persons, firms or corporations 



conducting business for, or on behalf of, ClasTran be deemed to be agents or 
employees of City. 

4. ClasTran shall indemnify City and its employees and elected officials, and hold them 
harmless from and against, all actions, causes of action, claims, demands, damages, 
losses and expenses of any kind, including, but not limited to, attorneys' fees and 
court costs, which may be asserted against, or suffered by, City or its employees or 
elected officials arising out of, or in connection with: 

a. the performance, or attempted performance, by ClasTran or its agents or 
employees of ClasTran's obligations under this contract; and 

b. any claim that the Contract Funds were improperly paid by City to ClasTran. 

ClasTran agrees to employ accounting procedures which are appropriate to the types 
of operations conducted by ClasTran and which are customary to similar operations. 
All financial records and other documents pertaining to this Contract shall be 
maintained by ClasTran for a period of three (3) years after the expiration or 
termination of this Contract. City shall have full access to, and the right to examine, 
such financial records and other documents at all reasonable times during the term of 
this Contract and during said three (3) year period. ClasTran agrees that, upon request 
from City, ClasTran will submit to, and cooperate with, periodic audits by the 
Alabama Department of Public Examiners or other audit procedures requested by 
City, 

6. ClasTran and the representative of ClasTran, who executes this Contract, by the 
execution of this Contract, certify that: 

a. no part of the Contract Funds paid by City pursuant to this Contract shall be 
paid to, or used in any way for the personal benefit of, any elected oficial, 
employee or representative of any government or any family member of any 
such official, employee or representative, including federal, state, county and 
municipal governments and any agency of any such government; 

b. neither ClasTran nor any of its officers, agents, representatives or employees 
has in any way colluded, conspired or connived with any elected oficial, 
employee, or representative of City, or any other elected ofliciaI or public 
employee, in any manner whatsoever, to secure or obtain this Contract; and; 

c. except as expressly set out in this scope of services of this Contract, no 
promise or commitment of any nature whatsoever of any thing of value 
whatsoever has been made to any such elected official, employee or 
representative of City as an inducement or consideration for this Contract. 

Any violation of this certification shall constitute a breach and default of this Contract 
which shall be cause for termination. Upon such termination, ClasTran shall immediately r e b d  



to City all amounts paid by City pursuant to this Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ClasTran has caused this Contract to be executed by its duly 
authorized representative on , and City of Mountain Brook has caused this 
Contract to be executed by its duly authorized representative, on (date) , but this 
contract shall be effective as of (date) 

ATTEST: ClasTran 

By: 

ATTEST: City of Mountain Brook 

By: 
City Clerk Lawrence T. Oden 

Its Mayor 



P.O. Box 10386, Birmingham, AL 35202-0386 
Phone (205) 325-8787 Fax (205) 325-8788 

November 3,2015 

Mr. Gaston, 

Thank you for taking the time to visit with me today about Clastran's funding request of $200 for the 
year of FY 2015-16. 

I have included some materials for your inspection of Clastran's Rider's Guide and Handbook as well as 
an application form. Clients just need to be over 60 years old or have a handicap to ride our buses. Each 
bus is equipped with a Lift to accommodate a wheelchair. Our service is curb to curb with a subsidized 
fee of $4.00 each way and we offer this senrice Monday through Friday from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. Typically 
riders use our senrlce to attend senior centers in Jefferson County, go to medical appointments, dblysis, 
physical therapy, employment or shopping. We transport folks in your area to Brookwood mall, 
Brookwood Hospital, The Botanical Garden, Western supermarket and many surrounding businesses. 
There are some riders who are employed in Mountain Brook vlllage who use Clastran's service every 
week. 

I have enclosed a report from the immediate past year endlngsepternber 30,2015 showing 36 rides in 
the City of Mountain Brook although with the aging Baby Boomer population we expect that number to 
increase. Generally riders come from the low income population; however your donation would be 
maximized slnce our Federal Grant Is an 80/20 basis so each $100 donation brings down an additional 
$400 from the Federal 5310 Transportation grant reserved far Jefferson County in Washington, D. C. 

We hope that your City Council will consider this request In order to help those In our community who 
rely on Clastran for their transportation needs, 

We would appreciate a few minutes at the next Pretouncil meeting to answer questions and make a 
short presentation about Clastran and answer any questions. 

Thank you. 

Samantha St. John 

Clastran CFO 

ltDevelophg Partnerships to MH( the Challenge" 



P.O. Box 10388, Birmingham, AL 35202-0386 
Phone (205) 325-8787 fax (205) 325-8788 

Cenrral Alabama's Specializeti Tmnsit 
A Project of tbe Birmingham Regional Pamtmtzsit Corrsorh'um 

August 31,2015 

Mayor Lawace Terry Odtn 
City of Mountain Brook 
56 Church Stntt 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Bmk,  AL 3521 3 

Re: ClaaTran2016 Local Witch 

ClasTmu is projected to complete 128,371 trips from October 2014 to Scptcmber 2015 
for the elderly, disabled, and nual citizens of Jefferson County. Services consist of 
doctor's appoinmmts, dialysis treatments, travel to ~ d u l t  daycarc facilities, and o k  
essential services. We arc requesting $200.00 in local match funding fbm your city, We 
would use this with other matching funds fkom Jefferson County to provide service using 
ClasTran buses to your city and the surro-g area 

Historically, the primw sowe  of local funding has been the Jefferson County 
Commissioa We are not sure what funding J ~ r s o n  County wiIl be able to provide to 
ClasTraa for 2015-2016. Funding Erom JeBrson County municipalities will be required 
to continue providing trips in cities that arc currently being served by ClasTran routes, 

If possible ClasTran would like to nccive a local match commitment.in writing by 
September 30,2015. We hope that you and the City Council will favorably consider this 
request Our elderly aad disabled citizeus rely on this sewice every day. 

If you have any questions, please fee1 h e  to call me at 205-325-8787 or e - d  me at 
f & u r & h c 1 ~ c o m .  

F& church 
Exeoutive Director 

"Deve~opIng Partmtships to Met the Challenge" 



PHYS THRPY 
MOUNTAIN BROOK 



In the urbn i~ed areas d IcHerwn and Sm 
r w n t i a  peopk are Wible l o  hde If lhwy ate 
ale 60 and ovtr or H they ate d l u b M  An 
rppticatbn must be Nkd out to de~ermine 
e t i t j ~ .  

In Walker bunry end the rural wear of 
letkrtan and Shrlby w m ~ k s ,  anyDne can tide. 

or (20s) 3 2 ~ 1 7 e 7  w tan) a z ~ n 7 6  MWW 
thraugh kiby betmen the b u n  01 E M  a.m. 
anrl 500 p.m. Vw m y  f e r n  a voicemall 
message i lulf lng after hwn or on weekends. 

Reseruallons can bt! made o mulrmrm d 14 
day  a advance. Rcrcwatlons kr nenl day 
stivke MUST b~ nude by If-00 a.m. Same 
day wnrk $ not provided and all nrmrtlam 
are bawd on auaifaMlly 

w f in1 and last name 01 rider 
Oateoltrip 

a Mdres and phone number d pickup 
M&u~o td rops l f  b u t i m  

a Requested unvrt t h e / ~ p p a h t ~ n I  urn  
a Aqmsted mturn time, i f  returnlrip 

Nolify il yw will be using a wheelchair 
andlor traveling with a pemd w e  
anendanl or senrlraanlmal 

You must 011 1205) 31bltB7 or 
(8?7)8S7876 two hwn b a k e  y w  
uhcdukd o k h p  tlmc la cancel a tdp. 

Evty allempt k made to pkk up as dar l o  
the sch4duled t h e  a pcnsibk. The uehlde 
may a r r k  from I S  mhures belore yaur 
scheduled pickup tlme to 15 mlnutes after 
ywr scheduled pick-up time. Please be teady 
at least 15 mlmiln before the xheduM pWr. 
up tmc, w, thedrlveranstay on schedule. 1 
the whkk has not arrWed by 15 ndnutea aher 
ywr scheduled Ilme, callCIartran lo repan the 
slluatlon and rcawe lur thtr~dnancr.  

A% d m  IS shared rbl@. Thiz merns lherc 
may be aher peopk on the whkb wtth p. 
The drlvrr mry stop lo  pkk up or dmp oH 
othcr people on the way la pur dmtlnatw 
This r n n  came &I-. Your patience k appt 
dated. 

Wen may tnvet with a service aninul, but s: r3 
pets will not be transpond. When calling to A 
nuk a rranratlon, pbalc ad* if you ur# be c p a  
accompni ed by a sewice rmm;d. E g g  

b G c ,  
J 8 ;  
Ggi i  

MauTnn 
PO Box 103% 

Bimnn(tCm. At  35202-0386 
Phom 205325878? 

205325.8129 
www dasmn.com 



A car seal M bmte r  seat mua be used lor m y  
cMd under 98 yean d qp. Rcmr-bdn~ ur 
wls we mommended until the child )s pnc 
year old or 20 wunds. For~ad~IJQyl car 
seats should be used untR the child Is frve years 
old or weighs 40 pounds. Alabama b w  
requires c h l i h n  tor!& h buo$ler seats until 
reachm lu yearsolage. 

CIasTran does not provide d l l d  safet~ M P L C .  
Driven are not pmrined to secure chlld safely 
reah. It is the rewnsIbllly or thq ri&r to 
prode and secure Ibe wlety S M t  When 
alllng l o  make a re5emtlon, pkase adwise I 
you will be r m  with a child. I l  children wIU 
be &awed full fare 

A rkler m y  t n v d  with o m  cornpanion for the 
uma k re  as t k  rlder. A cornparum h nol a 
p e m l  cam attendant. A companbn Irtuc(l 
with the rider lor company, rmt for assistance. 
When caltlng la male a resewdon. please 
adviseif you uil be ridins with a m m p m n .  

. , n.. -.--.. - +---- _ ,  

' May I ~ ' r ' , P e m m a l  Care -1 

A Pe rso~ l  Care Anendant (PCA) is  s o r m e  
who asrbu the rider dth mobiliry. A PC4 will 
be allowed to rMe wilhout c l u ~ e  whtn 
aaomp;in@tg the ei[glble mliviidual to or from 
the same origin and d d h t r a  A PCA m d  a 
fare.payln~ tompanion m y  both t m l  wllh 
yau on the same rrlp. When a i l l n ~  to make a 
resenaim, pkiise t d v k  if vau will be rldh# 
wi4h a PCA. 

Riden may brlnt a m p h t w .  pamble mypn. 
and/or other medlol cqulpmmt as long as I t  
dues not vblate l a m  or rules #elated l o  trans- 
pwtatlon ol hittardous matetlab. Fqulpment 
must be mall enow~h l o  n( in the whiile and 
be fully ucurqd during Inn ipah  

AH ~tnhisles equipped with lilu a ramp meet 
spuiCiutiMs under the Amerbnr with 
Dbablllticr Ad d 1990. they w l l  a m m -  
date mobllly dwkes up to 48. X W wllh a 
maxlmum welpht of 6W parnds whm 
mupied CiasTran cannot l ~ ~ r p o r t  mbldlly 
devices that exceed lhesc standards. 

Please be rwuc chrt i, rlatfs safey unnot be 
~uxantggd if ridcn chaos@ to rernah sMEd in 
thre@-wh~M scooten w rolling wa lkn  with 
a seat d m  tranrpofl. 

Fans will be collected by the driver at the 
beginning ot the trlp. A 4  a a m W b n  @I cash. 
C ~ P ~ L  m y  w&r, a a ~ m ~  tkltet AII i~ 
ncrep~ed Canecl lwc must b pmuided lo Ihe 
driver Drlwrr do not make chaw. A l  riders 
d l  recclve l receipt from the driver If payink 
by caah, check, or money order. Medicaid 
vouchen are not accepted. ClatTran charges a 
$25 s c ~ c e  lee lor all mturncd check. 

By Mall 
PO Box 10386 

Blrmlnghwn, AL 35202 

In Penon 
2121 Rev. *braham Woods, Jr. IM. 

Sulte 1100 
Binnlnehaq dl 35M3 

Please vkll OarTran'5 webrite at 
ww.clortmn.tan for more Information. An 
appliolbn is mvrlhbk lor those In the 
JeHwsonl5hEltry CwW urbanited anas a d  
m Inlomutlon sheet i s  avallabk [M thaw In 
rural areas. 

Or yw rnly all ClasTnn belwssn U:M am. 
and 500 0.m. Monday thrnugh Fllday at: 

Sewla Is not offemdon the follrmlng holtdavr 
N m  Year's Oay 

Martk Luther King Day 
Memorial Ow 

Independence Day 
Labor Dav 

fhantrgtvfw W 
Chrillmas O&v 

Thm is a sh;red use nub-loeurb mia! Vlal 
openles in rsrpanse lo adusnm resew*. A 
vehiclebscheduladbpkkrpthepswnpsc and I r w ~ p a l  to ihe &?wed de&mllan 

Haun Fan? 
M o n d ~  t h r w h  Fdday 9M)one-way 
7:W am. - 5:DO p.m.' SB.00 rovml trip 

.RWm wtP arrive a1 their flnddatlnatbn by 
this tkm 

In addition to boarding the bur 1 spedftd 
stops. Ihn bur wlll W a l e  lrom the mule to 
pick up parsenwn who are located within K 
mile of the mule a d  are unable to get to the 
bus slop. 

Mandly ,,.-,,,..,.,. ,,.,, Sipsey/Sumtton 
Tuaday ,,.,. l.,,.,-l.Cordwa~mlonlDon 
Wednedy ,....,,..,....,............ ParfiWOahn 
Thurldjy .... ,..,,..,....,.,... #auvao/Carbm HIP 

How Fate 
Mondly through Thundav 54.00 oneway 

7 3  a.m. - 2 9  p.m.* 58.m round trip 

*Riders wIU rnivc at their limldestinahon by 
this tlme, Alt rwtcs wnnecl to Jasper. 

noun Fm 
Monday through Friday SSOone-way trip 
6:Mr.m. -630p.m. 510annuJ pas 

AmcrleJmwhh Mabllllles Act 
All vrhklcs a n  l lh~mdpmd 
AN 5top amannounid by the h r  

Fare Is 51.00 h a  one.my ldp. 
Annual pa- are not anlbble fw p a t a l n n ~ .  



Funded in part by: R;4, ALD07; J-on Counry, 
Shelby Cwn& Wakw CmnM Walker Area Communii 
Foundah, 7W Cily of Bimingham, UCR ARC and 
YBWS Mun@W#triss 

v=-+--+ T c ~ T F I  -r-,--b- 

June 2015 

b> ~ C & s ~ r a r a n  
Now Accepting 

, Rider's Handbook 

ClasTran 
PO Box 10386 

Birmingham, A 1  35202-0386 
Phone: 205-325-8787 

Toll Free: 1-877-826-7876 
TDD: 205-325-8129 

6 1 
"Derteloping Partnerships to Mcet tkc ChaIIengc " 



Page i 

............................................................... Conduct on Vehicles 2 
Jefferson and Shelby Counties ............................................ 3 
Fare Collection ...................................................................... 3 
Walker County ......................................................................... 4 

Holidays .................................................................................... 5 
Purchase nckets ..................................................................... 5 

. Scheduling a Ride ................................................................. 6 

Cancelling a Reservation ........................................................ 6 
Children .................................................................................... 7 

I .................................................................. Medical Equipment 7 
............................................................... Pick-up and Drop-off 8 

No-ShowlLa te Cancellation .................................................... 8 

............................................................................. Companions 9 
Personal Care Attendant ......................................................... 9 
Service Animals ...................................................................... 9 

Packages .................................................................................. 9 

Wheelchairs ........... .. ..... .. .................................................... I0 I .................................................................. Subscription Trips 10 
Rider Responsibililies .......................................................... 11 

Appealing a Suspension ....................................................... 1611 

... Driver Responsib~l~kes ........................................................... 12 

..... Complaint Procedures -...- 

.............................................. Drivers Are Not Permitted To 13 
Causes for Suspension of Senrice ............................. ...... 1 4 &  

.............................................................. Suspension Process 15 

.. 



Page 1 

, . . .. 

d d  ' 1 1 This Handbook informs riders of the policies and procedures 

established by ClasTran lo provide safe and efficient 
transparlation services. 
In Jefferson and Shelby counties, ClasTran provides curb- 
to-curb demand-response service. It is the responslbillty of 
the rider to arrange for assistance from curb lo door, If 
needed. 
All senrice is shared Me. This means there may be olher 
people on Ihe vehicle with you. The driver may stop to 
pick up or drop off other people on the way to your 

destination. This may cause delays and your patience is 
appreciated. 
Please visit ClasTran's webdle at www.dasVan.com for 
more information. An application is available for riders in 
the JeffersonlShelby County urbanized areas and an 
inlormalion sheet b available for riders in the rural areas of 
JeffersonlShelby and all of Walker County. 
You may contad ClasTran between 890 a.m. and 5:00 

p.m. Monday through Friday at: 
Phone: 205-325-8707 
TDD: 205-325-8129 

Toll Free: 877-826-7876 
Email: anreary@clastran.com 

U.S. Mait PO Box 10386 

Birmlngharn, AL 35202-0386 

Thb Handbook Is available in audio format upon request. 

Page 2 

'--.LC"'c.C*--C - 

CONMICT ON VEHICLES 

The following is never allowed when riding on ClasTran 
vehicles: I I 

Riding under the influence of alcohol or itlegal drugs 

Littering 
Profanity 

Playing radios or other devices without the use of 
headphones 
Threats of physical ham lo self or others 

Verbal, nonverbal, or physical harassment 
Unauthorized use or willful damage lo vehicle or 

equipment 

Refuslng lo abide by Alabama State law regarding 
seatbelt usage 
Criminal conduct defined in andlor prohibited by the 
Alabama Penal Code 

Smoking - Inappropriate displays of aweclion or sexual advances 
Eating or drinking on board unless medically necessary 

NOTE: Repeated violation of these rules may result in 
permanent discontinuation of service. 

.%A 

, 



Page 3 
.-. . . - .  . ----- -- 

JEFFERSON AND SHELBY COUNTIES 

Demand Response Servlce 

Thb ts a shared use curb-to-curb service thal operates In 

response to advance reservation. A vehicle is scheduled lo 
pick up the passenger and transport to Ule deslrtd destina- 

tion. 
Hours 

Monday through Frlday 
7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.* 

-Riders will arrive at their final deslination by hls time. 

Fare 
$4.00 one-way trip 
$8.00 mund trip 

FARE COLLECTION 

Fares will be collected by the driver at the beginning of the 
trip. Any combination of cash, check, money order, or 
ClasTran ticket will be accepted. Correct fare must be 

pmvlded to the drlver. Drivers do not make change. All 

riders will receive a receipt from the driver i f  paying by 

cash, check, or money order. Medicaid vouchers are not 
accepted. ClasTran charges a $25 service tee for all 

returned checks. AH check8 and money orders must be 
made payable to CbsTran. 

ONOW accepllng Visa and Mastercard tkket purchases 
within the ClasTran office In person or by phone. There 
will be a 2% service fee added for all creditldebit card 

purchases. 
m--- 

.... 1 

WALKER COUN'IY I I 
In addition to boadhg the bus at specified slops, the bus ] I 
will deviate from the route to pick up passengers who are 
located within 54 mile of the route and are unable to get to 
the bus stop. Please all ClasTran at least 24 hours in 
advance b make a reservation: 877-826-7876. 

County Routes 
.................................... Monday SipsSumiton 
....................... Tuesday CordovalSurnitonlDora 

............................. Wednesday ParrishlOakman 
........................... Thursday NauvwlCarbon Hill 

I All munly routes connect to iha City of Jasper route. 11 
I Hours FE re' 11- 

Monday through Thursday 54.00 one way 

7:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m. $8.00 round trip 
r 

Clty of Jasper 
Hours Fare 

Monday through Friday $50 one-way trip' 
6:30 a.m. - 630 p.m. $10 annual pass2 11 

I Americana wtth Dfsabtllties Act II I 
All vehicles are lift-equipped - All stops are announced by the driver 

annual pass 
7' * 

- .  ? " 

Passengers using mure devbtio~ Fare is $1.00 for a one- 
way trip. Annual passes are not available. 

Q 

'Please rekr to Fare Collection (p.3) and Purchase Tickets I ' (p.5) 2Contact ClasTran for information on purchasing an 



Page 6 Page 5 

HOLIDAYS 
Service is not offered on the fdlawing Midays: 

New Year's Day 
Marlin Luther King Day 

Memarial Day 
Independence Day 

Labor Day 

Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day 

NOTE: Only dialysis trips are provided on holdays, but no 
trips are provlded on Thenksglving Day or Chdstmas Day. 

PURCHASE TICKETS 
By U.S. Mall 

ClasTran 
PO Box 10386 

Birmingham, A t  35202-0356 

In Person 
(mail is nat recererved at Ulis fmtbn) 

2121 Rev. Abraham Woods, Jr. Blvd. 

Suite 1100 
Birmingham, AL 35203 

By Phone 
(205) 325-8787 

SCHEDUUNG A RIDE 
Call (205) 325-8787 or (877) 826-7876 Monday through 
Friday between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:W p.m. You 

may leave a vdcemail message if calling after hours or on 
weekends. 

Resenrallons can be made a maximum of 14 days in 
advance. Reservations for next day service MUST be 

made by 11:OO a.m. Same day service Is not provided and 

all resenrations are based on availability. 
You will need to have the following information ready when 
you call: 

First and last name of rider 

- Oate of tdp 
Address and phone number of pick-up localion 

Address and phone number of drop-off location 
- Requested arrlval ltmelappolntment time 

.Requested return time, if return trip 
NoUfy i f you w~ll be using a wheelchair andlor traveling 

with a personal wre attendant, companion, or service 
animal 

Occasionally a dispatcher may ask you lo change your 
requesled appointmenl date andlor t h e  in order to 
accommodate your request. 

' NOTE: Personal trips cannot be made In conjunctions with 
agency trips. 

CANCELLING A RESERVATION 
You must call (205) 325-8787 or (877) 826-7876 two hwrs 

before your scheduled pick-up time to cancel a trip. 
---- ---- - -: .-. - 



Page 7 

I . .  i I Children under 12 years of age must be accompanied by 

an adult. Children 12 and over may travel alone, on a 
case-by-case basis. 
A car seat or boaster seat must be used for any child 

under six years of age, Rear-facing car seats are 
recommended until the child is one year old or 20 pounds. 
Forward-facing car seats should be used until the child is 
fnre years old or weighs 40 pounds. Alabama law requires 
children to ride In booster seals until reaching six years of 

age. 
ClasTran does no1 provide child safety seats and driven 
are nol permitted to secure child safety seats. It is the 
responsibllily of the rider to provide and secure the safety 

seal. All children must be secured in an appropiate devlce 
or seatbell while the vehicle k in motion. 
When calling to make a reservelion, please advise if you 
will be riding wilh a child. All children will be charged the 
same fare as the rider. 

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT 
Riders may bring a respirator, portable oxygen, andlor other 
medical equipment as long as it does not violate laws or 
rules related to transporiation of hazardous materials. 
Equipment mud be small enough to fil in the vehicle and 

h:{ be fully secured during transport. 

Page 8 

-y- ---- .-..h. -- -, " .  % 
-.--.a- 

* 

PICK-UP AND DROP-OFF 
Every altempt is made to pick up as close to lhe scheduled 
time as possible. The vehicle may amve from 15 minules 

before your scheduled pick-up lime to 15 minutes aHer your 
scheduled plck-up time. Please be ready at least 15 

minules before the scheduled pick-up time, so the driver 
can stay on schedule. If the vehide has not arrived by 15 

minutes afler your scheduled time, call ClasTran to report 
the situation and receive further assistance. Riden do not 

have lo board the vehicle beforelafter h e  scheduled 30- 
minute pick-up window. 
You should call ClasTran If yw will be late. If you cannot 

be located within 5 minutes of scheduled plck-up, a 
dispatcher will attempt to cat1 you. If you still cannot be 
located, the driver will be inslructed to proceed with histher 
schedule. 

NO-S HOWUTE CANCELLATION 
Riders will be considered a no-showllr*. cancellation il: [ I - A trip is not cancelled al least two hours before the 

scheduled pick-up time 
The rider does not board the vehicle within five minutes 

Excessive cancellations andlor three no-shows in three 

months may result in a 30day suspension of senrice. 

of the plck-up time 
If the driver arrives at the destination address and the 
rider is not available or does not take the trip 

C' 



Page 9 

17 :::e 1 
A rider may travel with one companion for the same fare 
as the rider. A companion is not a personal care 
allendent. A companion travels with the rider for 
company, not for assistance. When calling to make a 
reservation, please advise if you will be riding with a 

companion. 

A Personal Care Attendant (PCA) Is someone who assists 
the rlder with moblllty. A PCA wlll be allowed to rkle . 

without charge when accompanying the eligible indMdual to 
or from the same origin and destination, A PCA and a 

fare-paying companion may both travel with you on the 
same trip. When calling to make a reservation, please 
advise if you will be riding with a PCA, 

Riders may travel with a service animal, but pets will not , 4:. 8 

, - . 1' be transported. When calling to make a resewation, please 
advise if you will be accompanied by a service animal. 

. . 

* 1 PACKAGES 

Customers must only carry packages that they can handle 
alone. Packages must not occupy a seat or create a 

1 safety hazard. 
.* - 

1 -  .. ... 1 NOTE: operators can only assia with canying 

packages on and off the vehide. 
t ..? .<,--- - 
- - - - '? 

WHEELCHAIRS 
All vehicles equipped with l i i  or ramps mee! specifications 
under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. They 
will accommodate mobility devices up lo 48" X 30" with a 

maximum weight of 600 pounds when occupied. ClasTran 
cannot Itansport mobilily devices that exceed these 
standards or wheelchairs in poor condition. 
Please be aware that a rider's safety cannot be guaranteed 
if riders choose to remain sealed in three-wheeled seaoters 
or robing walkers with a seat during transpan 

SUB~CRIPTION TRIPS 
A subscription Mp Is me the rider takes: 

From the same pick-up localion 
To the same d r o p 4  lowlion 

* At he same time of day andlor 
* On the same day(s) of the week 

Subscription trips are scheduled aulomatlcally. You only 
need to reserve them once unless you need to change the 
subscription. Trips can be scheduled for as long as the 
rider needs the subscription. Permanent changes lo a 

subscription should be made at least one week in advance. 
The rider should specify that a particular trip on a particular 
date, not the subscription, is being cancelled. 
Please note that: 

Service is based on availability. 

Personal trips cannot be made in conjunction with 

agency trips. 

Page 10 



Pam Tf I page 12 

Riders have the responsibility to: 

Treat other riders, drivers, and Clasfran staff wilh courlesy 
and respect 
Read all secUons of the Handbook. 

Make resenrations at least one day in advance. 

Cancel trips trVb hours in advance. 
P d d e  entry if the pick-up address is located inside a 

gated cammunily or other place with special access. 

Call to report if ClasTran has not amved by 15-minutes 
after your scheduled pick-up Lime. 
Pay the correct fare at the time of service. Drivers do not 

make change. You wlll not be bansported If correct fam 

Is not provided. 
Wear seatbelts. Failure to do so may result in termination 

of transporlation. 
Be at pick-up loeallon on time. hard the vehicle within 
five minutes of the pick-up time. Suffienl time win be 
provided for the rider to board and exit the vehicle. If 

addilional time is required, the driver may a& the rider to 

use the Hft in order to keep a limely schedule. - Insure that mobility aids are in slandard operating 
condition. 
Maintain acceptable slandards of personal hygiene. - Board the vehide with packages you can carry alone. 
Packages must not occupy a seat or create a safety 

hazard. - Provide updates of address changes, telephone numbers, 

emergency contact, change in physical cmdiUon or 

eauiument used. etc. 
f '- 

DRIVER RESPONSIBILITIES 
Drivers have the responsibitlty to: 

Treat riders, ClasTran staff, and the general public with 

courtesy and respect. 
Wear ID badge issued by ClasTran at all times and 
present a neat, professional appearance. 

Ensure safe drop& of riden, which includes, at a 

minimum, vjsually watching the rider until helshe has 
safely entered the door, In some cases this may also 

include contacling dispatch to make swe that an 
attendant Is available to meet a rider needing 

assistance from the curb to the door. 

Use the incidentlaccident form to report concerns that 

may cause an unsafe, unsanilary, or unpleasant trip for 

you or others. - Stay within the "line-of-sight" of the vehicle. 

Maintain the route schedule for the convenience of all 

riders. 

Assist- riders when entering and exiting the vehicle. 

Report incidents and accidents to ClasTran 

immediately. The dispatcher will call 91 1 if necessary. 
Obey ail lraCfic laws and posted speed limits. 

*Assistance includes, but is nd limited to: 

Offering riders a steady a m  or other appropriate 

guidance when entering and exiting the vehide 

Helping riders in wheelchairs lo maneuver on standard 
vehide ramps, lifts and insuring that wheelchairs are in 

standard operating condition 



Page 13 Page 14 

Helping riders carry no more than two grocery bags or 
similar sired packages on and OH the vehicle 

- Enter a rider's residence 
Perform any personal care for riders, including but not 
limled to assisting riders with getting dressed 
Lift or carry riders 
Assist riders or moMlity devices up or down steps 
Fuel the vehicle with riders on board 
Accept tlps or gratuities - Use personal cell phones or engage in texting while the 
vehicle is in rnolion 
Drop off a dder at an allemate location at the request 

of the rider, parentiguardian, or agency represenlatlve. 
The rider, prenllguardian, or agency representative 
must contact ClasTran to make such changes. 

**If a rider requires assistance from the curb to the door 
and does not have n family member or caregiver 
available to assist them, they can sign a wniver releasing 
ClasTran of any liability. The driver can then assist 
them to the door. This waiver is only intended for those 
riders that have no other mcnns of gctting inside thcir 
residence and not as n means of convcniencc. To receive 
a waiver you can ask your driver, calI the ClasTrnn 
office at 205-325-8787 or log on to www.dastrnn.com to 
obtain i t  

- 
I .- 
l i C i  . . . ... 
. . 

CAUSES FOR SUSPENSION OF SERVICE 
Misusing the system can result in suspension of sewice. 
The following misuses could lead to suspension. This list 
is not comprehensive, 

. Cancellatlone 
Excessive cancellations, no-shows, andlor lala 
cancellations delay the vehicle and deny opporlunitles 
for others lo ride. 

2. Dlsrupthre or Abuslve Behavior 
Disruptive or abusive behavior annoys and can 

endanger others. This behavior includes, but is not 
Iimlted to: 

Intimidation or threats of physical harm 
Verbal abuse - Unlawful harassment, including unwelcome verbal, 
nonverbal, or physical behavior having sexual or 
racial connolations 
Unauthorized use of vehide equipment 

- Smoking on vehicles 
Eating or drinking without medlcal necessity 
Refusing to remain seated with seatbelts firmly 
secured 
Defaang equipment 

Refuslng to comply with the requirements may result in 

permanent discon tinuation of service. 



Page 15 I Page 16 

SUSPENSION PROCESS 
If a rider is reported or o h w e d  to be abusing the service 
in any way, Includhg but not limited to those ways 

mentioned under Causes for Suspension of Service, 
ClasTran will contad the rider to investigate, If the rider's 

behavior or use of the senrice is determined to be in 
violation of ClasTmn operational and safety policies, the 

rider will receive a written notice of service suspension that 
explains the reasan(s) for the suspension. 
Suspensions will not be imposed for circumstances that are 
beyond a rider's control. Examples of situations not within 
the rider's control are: 

A sudden personal or wealher emergency or traffic 

delay 
Sudden or worsening illness 
Late arrival of the ClasTmn vehicle 

= A driver who d m  not provide appropriate assistance 
Disruptive behavior caused by a dsabilty 

If the investigation reveals a rider's disruptive behavior is 
due to a disability and beyond hisltrer control, service may 

not be suspended. However, ClasTran may require the 
rider to travel wilh a companion to help c m h l  hislher 
behavior and prevent harm to self or others. If a 

companion wnnot help conlrol the behavior and a safety or 
health hazard continues to exist, service may be 

discontinued. 

In order to appeal a decision for suspension, ClasTtan must 
receive a request to appeal. The operations 
manager will review the appeal and notify rider of the 

outcome by telephone or mail, within seven workhg days 
afier receipt of the written request lor appeal. Appeals 
must be forwarded to: 

ClasTran Appeals 

PO Box 10386 
Birmingham, AL 352024386 

or 
rabel@dastran.com 

If the rider does not agree with the decision of the 
operations manager, the rider may request a review by 

C!asTranis Conlracts and Standards Committee. 
Transparlath wltl not be provided dudng the appeal 

If you wwld like to make a comment, suggestion, or 
complaint, please contad us Monday lhrough Friday 
between 8:00 a.m. and 500 p.m. 
Email: rabel@clastran.com 
Phone: 205-325-8787 

Fax: 205-325-8788 

TDD: 205-325-81 29 

Toll Free: 877-826-7876 
U.S. Mail: PO Box 10386 

Birmin~ham, AL 35202-0386 

1 



Page 17 
Page 18 

ClasTran Complaint Procedures 

During the normal course of providing service lo the 
community, it is possible lhat passengers andor members 

of the public will desire to lodge complaints about Ihe 

quality of transit senrice offered or Ihe manner in which 
transit service is delivered. Every Mort wilt be made to 
handle these issues quickly, cwrteously and fairly. All 

employees are reminded that everyone in the community 
has the right to express concerns about transit operations. 
One should also remember lhal the mere allegation of 
impropriety, however, does not establish proof that a 
violation has occurred. Every effort will be made to 
address and resolve customer complaints as quickly as 
posQble but certainly within fifteen (15) business days. 

Specifically, a "complaint" is an allegation by a member of 

the public that there has been a specific violation, 
misinterpmlation, or inappropriate act by a member of 

ClasTran. Vague or general clrarges of 'unfairness" that are 

not substantiated by fads will nd be processed through the 
dispute Fesalutian system. 

All mmpfalnls will bs r e M  to Rictrard Abel, Operations 

Manager and 8arbara Robem, Operations Supervisor for 
investfgation and resolullon. Complainls specifically alleging 

inappropriate behavior by management personnet of ClasTran 
will be re- to Fenn Church, Executive Diredor. Escalated 
complaints will be referred lo the Board Chairmen of 
ClasTm. The fdlbwing steps are established lo provide a 

framework for handling these issues. 

- . .  

ClasTran Complaint Procedures (mntri.lued) 

Dlspute ResotuUon System 

Step One - The complaint is neceivp;d by the 

Operations Manager & Supervisor. Sufficient 
lnfomwlion is collected to dlow an invesligatim. 
Upon receiving the complaint, ClasTran will contact 
the issuer for further deialfs. 

Step Two - The details will be investigated and 
presented b the Executiw Oireclor for development a 

additional facts, to identify (where possible) the 
employee in question and determine what actually 
occurred. 

Step Three - If the cornptalnt has merit, the Executive 
Diredor of ClasTran will wunsel the appropriate 
empbyee and take the appropriale progressive 
disciplinary steps. 

Step Four - Where applicable the Executive Oirc3clor 
of Claslran will respond to the individual filing the 
complaint within fifteen (15) business days. 
Depending on the desires of the IndMdual and ttre 

nature of the camplaint, thls response may be either 
a telephone call (sufWenUy documented) or a written 

response. 

Step Flve - Far any egregious complaint the 
Executive Wrector of ClasTran will advise the Board 
Chairman of ClasTmn. A joint decision may be made 
to accelerate the diptinary process or take other 
eKtraordinary actions lo resolve the complaint. 



I rage ru 
Page I S  

-- I.," - + 

ClasTran Complelnt Procedures (continued) 

Step Six - If the member of the publlc is not salisCied 
with actions taken by CbsTran personnd or if hey 

demand further action, these unresolved complaints 
will be referred to Ihe Pubtk Transportation Settian of 

the Bureau of Multimodal Transportation, ALDOT in 
Montgomery. We will M y  and promptly prwMe 
names, telephone numben and addresses. 

Mr. Joe Nix 
Senior Transportation Planner 

Alabama Department d Transporlation 
Bureau of Transportalion Planning and 

Modal Programs 

1100 John Overton Drive 
Monlgamery, Alabama 361 10 
VOICE: (334) 353-6421 

FAX: (334) 353-6451 

E-MAIL: ~l ixiddots laWUs 

SIep %ven - If the member of the public is not 
saffstied with adions taken by the stale, lhey may 
contact the Federal Transit Adminisbation Ofiia of 

Civil Rights Officer in Washington, DC. We will 

freely and promptly prwide names, telephone 

numbs and addresses. 

ClasTran Complaint Procedurms (&W"(Eed) 

Federal Transit Administration ORice of Civil Rights 
Attention: Title Vl Progmrn Coordinator 

East Building, 5th Floor - TCR 
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE 

Washington, DC 20590 

Step Eight - The Executive Direclot of ClasTran shall 
mainlain a log of Title V1 complaints received. The 
log shall Include the date the complaint was filed, a 
summary of the allegations; the status of the 
complaint; and actions teken in response to the 
complaint. 

The entke Issue of complain1 resolution, whether It is one of 
w r  employees or a member of the public, is one of courlesy 
and common sen=. We s e m  the public and they have a 
right to share their concerns with us. We will handle dl 

complaints courteously and wit1 not alow ourselves to "argue" 
about the merits of any complaint. In many instances, 
individuals merely want '90 be heard". We will ghre them that 
opportunity. 



APPLICATION FOR DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY 
(For Applicants In the JeffkrsodShelby Urbanized Areas) 

All individuals who are disabled 60 years of age and over are able to qualify for subsidized transportation in 
the urbanized areas of Jefferson and Shelby countles. Qualification must be determined through an applica- 
tion process. All information is confidential. 

Please fill out all pertinent parts of this application and return with suo~ortlna documentation to ClasTran. 

awearvbclastran.com 

205-325-8788 205-325-8787 

U.S. Mail: ClasTran 
877-82G7876 

PO Box 10386 
Birmingham, A1 35202-0386 

First Name: 

Street Address: 

Number and Straet: 

Mailing Address, different: 

In Case of Emergency Notify: 



Y you qualify because you are 60 years of age or over, please submit a copy of one of the following items as 

State Drhrefs License US. MtlitarylD 
a State Identification Card Certificate of US. Citizenship 

Birth Certificate Permanent Resident Card 
Medicare Card Anen Registration Recelpt Card 

IF YOU ARE AGE 60 OR OVER, DO NOT F IU  OUT THE NEXT SEmON OR PAGE FOUR. PLEASE PROCEED TO SECTiON 

Is your disability temporary? Yes a 
If yes, please explain and provide an estlmate of duration. 

Pmaf of dtsabllity Is required in order ta complete your application. You must have the Professional Verification 
f o n  completed by a pmfesstonal who can verify your condition, including but not limited to: physician, registered 
nurse, social worker, psychologist, nurse pranitlaner, chiropractor, occupational therapist, physician's assistant, or 
mental health professional. 

Please check all mobllity alds that you use. 

Electric Wheelchair+* 
Manual Wheelchair 

[I Extra Wide Wheelchair++ 
Powered Scooter*' 

13 Other (please describe) 

*If you use a service animal, please identify the type of animal and how It ass& you. 

**NO= In order for ClasTran to provlde sewice, wheelchairs cannot exceed 30" wide, 48" long, and 600 pounds 
when occupied, in accordance with the Americans wlth Oisabtlities Act of 1990, subpart k ClasTmn cannot 



E. PERSONAL CARE AHENDANT 

Do you ever have need for someone to assist you when you travel? Yes 

I certify that the information I have provided in this appllcatlon is true and correct. I understand that falslficatian of 
information may result in denial of service. I further understand that all information required hereln will be 
considered confidentlal and will be used only by ClasTran to determine eligibility for transportation services. 

1 understand that all services are curb-to-curb and that the operators will assist me on and off the vehicle, but not to 
the door or into a resfdence or bulldlng. 

I agree to comply with all guidance and instruction for riders as contained in both the Ride& Guide and Ridefs 



ROFESSIONAL VERIFICATION 

has submitted an application for transp~rtation services and has 
indicated that you can provide verification of his/her disability. 

bility, including but not limited to: physician, registered nurse, social worker, psychologist, nurse practitioner, 
chiropractor, occupatlonal therapist, physician's assistant, or mental health professional, Please take a 
moment to fill out this questionnaire and return to the client or CfasTran at: 

awearv@clastran.com 

205-325-8788 

U.S. Mail: CiasTran 
PO Box 10386 
Birmf ngham, AL 35202-0386 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-179 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
is hereby appointed to the Finance Committee, 

to serve without compensation, with the term of office to end November 23,2019. 
. * 7 - % .  

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November, 20 15. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November, 20 15. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama hereby certitjr the 
above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Mountain Brook at its regular meeting held on November 23,201 5, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Finance Committee Appointment 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-180 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that 
the City Manager of the City is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the City, to 
issue a Public Assembly permit for 3620 Ridgeview Drive for an open house to benefit Open 
Hands Ovefflowing Hearts from December 19,20 1 5-January l0,20 1 6. 

ADOPTED: This 23rd day of November 20 15. 

Council President 

APPROVED: This 23rd day of November 201 5. 

Mayor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk of the City of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby 
certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the 
City of Mountain Brook at its meeting held on November 23,201 5, as same appears in the 
minutes of record of said meeting. 

City Clerk 

Public Assembly Permit 



City of Mountain Brook 
EVENT FERVIT APPLICAI'ION 

FOR EVENT, PARADE, PROCESSION, OR OTHER ASSEMBLY 
(Applications submitted less than30 d q s  prior to the event maj9 not be approved) 

Date: -Nov 13 2015- individual or organization:: Christopher Architecture & Interiors - 
Conlact infarmation: 
(a) Name;- Corey blowers (b) Title:---- Office Manager- . 

(c) Address:-3040 indepcndencc [)rive Birmingham AL 35209- 

(d)'Tcl.No.-,2~)~-4l3-8531 (e)CellNo.--205-515-5767- 

(g) Emui I address: -corr:y.@christophcrai.com (0 Fax No. ,__205-4 13-8533- 

Describe the type. nature. character and purpose uS thc event (lisl dl activities); -. 

Showhouse tour to raisc nloney benefiting Opcn Hands Overflowing Hearts, for pediatric cancer 

research. Local mist with displays. vendor mini seminar. food vendors, possiblc acoustic 
. . 

musIcla. - - -:; .. .- 

Give the inclusive dnte(s)itime(s) of the event:-Dcc 19 - Jan 10 (except Christmas Eve & Day 

and New Years Eve & Day . 

Ciive the number and composition of Ihc cvcnt: Component Numbs  

Pcoplc (ridindwalking) - . 

Motor Vehicles 
Floats .:.-- 

Animals - -- .. 

Other 
Identify the place, area. locality, andfor route of the sscmbly: - 3 6 2 0  Ridgeview Drive 

- S~u~~&-alI~t~sgyjc~c~frgm~al~emate p a r k i n g . l o t _ t o _ k ~ p l c  off the neighborhood streets. 
Up to 14 cars on site-at-one_time,Postingon thc t i ~ k c t ~ w c b s i c p k i n g  is.off_site. 
Will it be nccrssiiry to block any strccl or sidewalk during thc course of the usembly/cvcnt? 

If  so, explain- . no 
Will alcoholic beverages bc sold and/or served? If so, explain c i rcurns tnnces .not  sold but 

will be servcd--wine wd or h e r  tasting on certain nights. Not alcohol every night 

Will money be solicited? If so, explain circumstances? -$I0 k c  to tour the house. Ail proceeds 

will be given to Opcn Hands Overflowing Hcurts a charity (501(c) 3). No other money will be 

taken on site. 

Will signs, placards, banners. flags or cards be displayed? -a tour sign in the yard 

List all vendors who will be supplying food, drink(s), games, booths, etc.:_see attached list 

A 

Applicant Signature: - 

Telephone Number: L20~j-41 3-853Y;r 5 1 5-5767-- 



****************************************************************************** 
Approved this _ - day of , 20- 

- 
Lwrencc T. Oden. Mayor 

or 
Sam S. Gasron, City Manager 

Parsd-cSafcty & Restrictions* 
Candy or other objects shall not bc thrown or utbenvise transferred tu anyone 
along the parade route from vehicles or floats that are active within the parade. 

+ No stopping along the parade route. 
All float drivers must be properly licensed and insured. All drivers should he 
adults. 

+ All floats must have adequate lines of vision for the the drivers to see. 
No float or parade participant may turn out of the designated parade route 
without police approval and direction. 

+ No float participating in the paradc cvcnt shall exceed 13 feet in height as 
measured from the ground to the highest point of the float. 

*Strict 8dbrrracr la  t b r u  rcmtrlciinar mual be maintrincd Failure La rdbcrt I m  r b c ~  mtrktlanm nlay Cauu lmncdiule rrpnlsio~ rmrn 
llle pande of  thc ot'knding party, may cause the ImmJImlt uupprgt uC the pmdr acld wil l  jeopardize Iulurr p.mdc8. Oqaaidnf 
partics muat enrum nt1 driverr la the parade are Furnisbcd a copy arlbuc rnlrictioar. 

I have read, understand and agrtc to comply wlth these guidelines. 
Sipnature 

Police De~artmenlIJgrnprks 
T h i c  event, ao a whole, v l i i  be bandled by =he appllc~nt's s t a f f .  Parkxng l3sues wii, 

be handled by a v a l e t  service. A t  thln c:me, there  is no Police :epartme::~ partlrlpation 

required. The Po?;ce Departrcent reserves the right co reconsider should atcelldance 

andlo:. ronrl-.t~onn dicrace.  
I 

Signed: 4-L - Dale: t I 1 tq [WE 

**+*+*****++* 
Rcvcnuc DcpmentRemgks:  

Signed:. .. . Dale: 

The approved application serves as the permit. 

If you have any questions, please contact Doris Kenny at 802-3800 or kcmjd@mtnbrook~o_rg. 



City of Mountain Brook 
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION 

FOR EVENT, PARADE, PROCESSION, OR OTHER ASSEMBLY 
(Applications submitted less t h g ~ 3 0  days erior to the event may nol be approved) 

Date: N o v  t 3 2015- individual or organization::- Christopher Architecture & Interiors - 
Contact Information: 
(a) Name:- Corcy Flowers (b) 'hide:-Ofice Manager 

(c) Addrcss: -3040 lndcpcndcncc Drivc Birmingham AL 35209 - .- 

(d) T el. No. 205-41 3-85? 1 , , , (e) Cell No.205-5 15-5767- 

(g) Emoil address: -, -c~rey@christopherai.com . .(f) Fax No. 205-413-8533- 

Describe the type, nature, chuacter and purpose of the event (list all activities): - 
Showhouse Open House to raise money benefiting Open Hands Overflowing Hcarts, for 

pediatric cancer research. Caterer and beverages, possibly acoustic musician. By invitation only. 

Give the inclusive date(s)/time(s) of the event:-., - Dec 18 6:00 - 9:00 
Give the number and composition of the event: Component Number 

People (ridinglwalking) 
Motor Vehicles 
Floats -. 

Animals -- -.--. -&- 

Other 
IdentifL thc place. area, locality, and/or route of the assembly: - 3620 Ridgcvicw Drive 

- ShuttleIVdet service from alternate parking lot to keep people off the neighborhood streets. 
We will teil everyone no on site parking available. . . .. 

Will it be necessary to block any street or sidewalk during thc course of h c  asscmbly/cvent? 
If so, explain no 
Will alcoholic beverages be sold andfor served? If so, explain circumslanccs. 

not sold but- yes ,  wine and or beer - 
Will money be solicited? I f  so, explain circumstances? -All proceedddonations will be given to 

Open Wands Overflowing Hcarls a charity (501(c) 3). No other money will be taken on site.- 

Will signs, placards, banners, flags or cards be d isp layed?poss ib ly  
List all vendors who will be supplying food, drink(s). games, booths, ctc.:- Homewood 
Gounnct; still working on a wine and/or beer vendor. (possibly Jones is Thirsty or Back Forty 
Beer or Cahaba Brewery or Avandalc Brcwely) 



Applicant Signaturc: &-k 
Telephone Number: (2051-41 3-854) or 5 15-5767.. 

Approved this day of 

or 
Sam S. Gaston, City Manager 

Parade Safety & Restrictions* 
Candy or otbcr objects shall not be thrown or othelwisc trannferred to anyone 
along the parade route from vehicles ur flunts that are active within the parade. 

• No stopping along the parade route. 
All float drivers must be properly licensed and insured. All drivep should be 
adults. 

L All floats must bavc adcquate linea of vision for the the drivers to see. 
No float or parade participant may turn out of the designated parade route 
without police approval and direction. 
Na float participating in the parade event shall exceed 13 feet in height as 
measured from the ground to the highest point of thc float. 

*Strick ~dhercact lo tbtac mrtrictloon mmrt be rnalnhinrd. Ymilum ta adhere to theat restrtctiom may cauw immediate apulslon from 
tbc prmde or the oITcodirg party, nay cauw ,lbe immediate rtappap of the pradc md will jcopardtc fulurr pandch O m r a l d n ~  
prrtler murt earurt mIl driven lo ~ b c  pande arc furahbed a copy ortbclc rertrlctbtu. 

I heve read. undentrnd and agree to comply with these guidelines. 
Siaar~urc 

Police Department Remarks 
The applicanc will need to h i r e  one officer KO work thrn evenc. The applzcant can 

schedule an officer by calling the Patrol Scrgeanzla office a t  8 0 2 - 3 8 4 7 .  

The applicarlt estimates chat there will be 120 persans in attendance. 

Signed: A\&.& .. Date: 1 t 1 t 9 1 ~ 1 5  

Revcnuc Dcporrmcnt Rcmarkp: 

Signed: - .- Date: 



Christopher Showhouse - to raise money for Open Hands Overflowing Heights 
[OHOH) for pediatric cancer research. All ticket proceeds go directly to OHOH. 

Dee 18 - Opening Night for vendors, OHOH board members and donors, 
clients of Christopher AI, CEO's of a several companies. 
Off site parking with a shuttle service - two vans 
No parking allowed at the house that evening except vendors/caterer - 
invitation will specify address to park cars for shuttle 
Streets will be flagged for no parking 
Drop in 6-9pm 
Heavy Hors D'oeuvres - Homewood Gourmet 
Wine & Beer served 
Possible acoustic or jazz music 
Presentation by Kayla at  7pm 
RSVP 
On site security 

Dec 19 -Jan 10 - 11:OO - 6:00 
Strategically planned local artist to showcase their talent 
We will know what mini events will draw more people at one time/day and 
plan accordingly for extra shuttle and/or security presence. 
Off site parking with a shuttle service - two vans 
Some local artist are - Kate Morris, Lacey Russell, Carrie Pittman, Dirk 
Walker, Elle, Levy's, Subzero Chef demonstration, Jones is Thirsty (wine 
tasting], Homewood Gourmet, Fabrik, Merrill McWhorter, Sugar, Dave Eyrich 
& Peter Faulkner 
Santa for a few hours on Monday 2 1 S t  



Christopher Showhouse 201 5 1 Open Hands Overflowing Hearts 

Christopher Showhouse 201 5 

Page 1 of 2 

Donate Now! Latest News Latest Events Get In Touch 

What wil 
DONATE NOW ( ~ ~ ~ ~ : I I w w w ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ { ~ ~ ~ # ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  # F p y ~ ~ ~ n & e a m l ~ a m P a i g n ~ l l  t vents 00~ways100-da 

perrys-story/) find out (https://www.facebook.com~ 
checkout the Get Back Up ( h l t p : / / o p e n h a n d s w e f l o w ~ n g h e a ~ ~ ~ & ~ ~ ~ ~ )  Y 
Video events/) 
(http:llopenhandsoverfl~~ingheam.org/check- (https://twitter.com/ohohka: 



Kayla's Story I Open Hands Overflowing Hearts Page 1 of 1 

Kayl a's Story 
My name is Kayla Perry. In May of 2012. I graduated high school a year early, and I knew that the 'typical path' of a recent high 
school grad was not for me. I moved to Hawaii the naxt January to study wth a Christian organization called Youth Wth A Mission. 
or YWAM. I rived there for three months. studying photography, videography, and journa!ism, preparing to go to Kenya and Uganda 
with a team of nine other girls. We had a goal of uslng our creative gifts to bring bght hto dark situations and to be a voice far the 
wicetess. Not only did we went b show the precious people we were working with that them is hope in Christ, but we also wanted to 
bring home stories of the evils that go on and wrnpel those who are able to do somethhg about it, 

M i l e  in Hawail, I began having incessant nose Meeds and other odd, unexplainable symptoms. In March, I left Hawaii with my team 
to travel to Kenya, where we would spend the next three months wwking wth people in both urban slums and villages in the bush of 
Africa. ARer about two and a half weeks of ministry, my nosebleeds started happening more frequently. We were eboul to leave the 
city and be without access to rnedica: care, so I decided to get chacked out by a doctor before leaving. I was hoping he could provide 
me with a qutck fuc so I could go to Uganda as planned. but God had other ideas. 

I spent about a week going back and fwth to the hospital everyday. The doclon communicated with my undes back in the states 
and with a famly friend who is a medical missionary in Kenya. Each night one of them would call me and explain what the doctors' 
findings that day meant. Eventually, the dDctors told me that they were unable to figure w t  why I was having these odd symptoms. 
but whatever the cause, it was bad. and I needed to go back home. I was comptetery devastated, and even stubborn at first, but I 
knew that it was absolutely necessary to take care of my health 

Ar soon as I got home, h e  scans and tests began After a weak or w of endless doctor's visits, I was diagnosed with high-risk stage 
IV neuroblastoma. Neumblastoma is a pediatric cancer that typically presents itself in very young children and infants, so from the 
very beginning of my diagnosis. my doctors knew I had a mm ease r received the standard pmtocd of therapy for my disease - 
weeks of inpatient chemotherapy, radiation. a bone marrow transp:ant. and irnmunotherapy -along with several other trealments 
along the way. The entire process took about fifteen months. 

Two weeks after my last treatment ended. I got a call fmm my doctor who told my parents and me that the eancer had grown, even 
though I"d received all the therapy I was supposed to d v e .  He explained that the chances of me evar being cumd am very low. 
and our goer changed from wnng the disease to rnaintainjng the disease. Researchers know very little about neuroblastoma, and 
believe me. It's not because they're not interested. Pediatric cancer research recelves so linle funding, so it is very hard for anyone to 
learn mom about it. 

Since then. I've divided my time between enjoying time with the people I love, studying for dasses, taking tare of my health, and 
raising money for padiatric eancer research. I just started my sophomore year at Auburn Unlvenity, and I have dreams bigger than 
ever before! I want to see this temMe disease eradicated in my lifetime. I will do anything to end childhood caneer. Whet will you do? 

Donate Now! Latest News Latest Events Get In Touch 

What wil u do? hat events 
DONATE NOW ( h a p r : / ~ ~ I f i 8 ~ I P d ~ { ~ a O g B j C o O Y ~ ~ ~ f g ~  p ~ ~ ~ ~ s ~ ~ ~ ~ o w ~ n & e a r t s / ~ a m P a i g n s l l  00-ways-1 00-da 

perrys-story/) Find out (https://www.facebook.com~ 
Checkout the Get Back Up (hap://openhandswerflawlnghea~fc~~~fine) Y 
Video events/) 
(http:lfopenhandsoverflowInghearts.orgkheck- (https://twitter.com/ohoh ka! 

Copyright Q Open Hands Overflowing Hearts 2015 Powered by (http:Nchurchwebfuel.com) Logln (fwp- 
admin) 



Mission Facts I Open Hands Overflowing Hearts Page 1 of 1 

Mission Facts 
Open Hands. Overflowing Hearts Mission Statement: 

OHOH is a 501c(3) working to inform people of the need and raise funds for pediatric cancer research In all areas where funding is 
lacking. 

Donate Now! Latest News Latest Events Get I n  Touch 

Whatwil u do? 
DONATE NOW (h~p~:/lw,kflFrd~{$fi~E~i5~pdi~~~i@ ~ ~ s ~ ~ ~ ~ o w l n ~ e a m / 0 m ~ a i ~ n s / 1 0 0 - ~ a ~ s - 1 0 0 - d a  at events 

perrys-sto~yt) Find out (https://www.faceboo k.comr 
Checkout the Get Back Up (h t tp : l /openhandswer f l~winghea~k@~~~~)  Y 
Video even tsl) 
(hnp:l/openhandsoverflowlngheans.orgtcheck- (https://twitter.com/ohoh kal 

Copyright 9 Open Hands Overflowing Heans 2015 

(mailto:info@open handsove 
la 
(http:llinstagram.comlopenhandsoverfl~~ 

Powered by (http:llchurchwebfueI.com) Login (lwp- 
adminl 



OHOH BoardJr. Board I Open Hands Overflowing Hearts Page 1 of 1 

OHOH Board/Jr. Board 
Board of Directors: 
Kayla Perry, Founder 

Christen Perry, Co-Executlve Director 

Rob Perry, Co-Executive Director 

Hayden Panon, Director of Development 

Grant Eudy 

Adam Rhodes 

JD Crme 

Mlke Murphy 

Kristie Malzahn 

Gwen Freeman 

Luigi Bertoli 

Junior Board: 
Kayla Perry, Rob Perry, Christen Perry, Hayden Panon, Katelyn Mitchell, Whitney Hill, Katie May, Wes May, Clay Barnen, Tyler 
Barton, Matthew Hill, Ryan Killingsworth, Angle Killingsworth, Lacey Entrekin,]esslca Troutman, Anna Martin, Molly Furlow, Brandy 
Patterson, Coumey DeShazo, Reid DeShato, Sarah Stewart, Laycee Dorsett, Andrew Brown, Dallas Dixon Glbson, Margaret 
Murphy, Wilson Yielding, Jordin Barkley. Shelley Davis, Lindsey Owens. 

Donate Now! Latest News Latest Events Get In Touch 

What wil u do? hat events 
DONATE Now ( h t t ~ ~ : ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ { ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~  &n$s~yetowin&ea~camPa~gnsll 00-ways- 100-da 

perrys-story11 Rnd out (https://www.faceboo k.com~ 
Checkout the Get Back Up ( h t t p : l l o p e n h a n d s w e r f l o w i n g h e a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n e )  51 
Video events/) 
(http:l/openhandswerflowlngheam.orp/che~~ (https://twitter.com/ohoh ka: 
out-latest-chlldrens-hospital- 
commerciall) 

Copyright Open Hands Overflowing Hearts 201 5 Powered by ih~p:llchurshwebfud.cPm) Login ( /wp 
admln) 





STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES 

a public corporation and to the water works 
engineer of the Birmingham Industrial Water 
Supply System. 
(Code 1996,8 18-20; Ord. No. 557, 8 8) 

Sec. 46-84. Same--Duty of affected utilities 
and landowners to act. 

Within 30 days after the date of any notice 
mailed as provided in section 46-83, it shall be the 
duty of each public utility to which the city clerk 
has mailed such notice to inatall all sewers, mains, 
conduite and other necessary utility installations 
and to make all needed repairs thereto then 
necessary or contemplated to be necessary within 
five years. In the event any abutting property 
owner to whom a notice is sent pursuant to 
section 46-83 shall fail, within 30 days after the 
date of such notice, to install all necessary service 
lines connecting with any mains, sewers, conduits 
or other utility installations or to stub out or 
extend such connections to the property lines, all 
rights of such owner or his successors in title to 
make any such installation, except as otherwise 
provided in this article, shall be forfeited for a 
period of five years after the date of completion of 
such new paving, 
(Code 1996, P 18-21; Ord. No. 557, 4 9) 

Sec. 46-85. Same--Factors beyond 
applicant's control; charges 
where notice was not mailed. 

(a) In the event that the city manager shall, in 
his sound discretion, determine that due to cir- 
cumstances beyond the control of any person who 
owns such property as to which notice was mailed 
as provided in section 46-83, which abuts on or is 
in any street or alley which has been paved or 
repaved within five years next preceding the 
application for a pavement cut permit, improve- 
ments on such property have been damaged or 
destroyed in such manner as to require a permit 
for a pavement cut to be issued pursuant to the 
rebuilding or repair of such destroyed or damaged 
improvements, then the city manager may ap- 
prove the issuance of a permit for such pavement 
cut without requiring the payment of such special 
charge as provided in section 46-82. 

(b) In no case shall such special charge be 
required where notice was not mailed as provided 
in section 46-83. 
(Code 1996,1 18-22; Ord, No. 667, 9 1) 

Sec. 46-86. Applicability of article to elec- 
tric, gas, building and plumbiig 
codes. 

Any and all provisions of the electrical code, 
gas code, building code and plumbig code of the 
city relating to excavation in streets or alleys and 
relating to connections with or use of sewers and 
utilities requiring a permit for pavement, side- 
walk or curb cuts as provided in this article shall 
be subject to all applicable provisions of this 
article. 
(Code 1996, 8 18-23; Ord. No. 557, 4 10) 

Sec. 46-87. Costs of reatoration on violation 
of article. 

In addition to any other penalty imposed by the 
provisions of this Code or other ordinances of the 
city, any person violating the provisions of this 
article shall pay all costs of restoring any street, 
sidewalk, alley or other public way necessitated 
by such violation. 
(Code 1996,§ 18-24) 

Secs. 46-88-46-117. Reserved. 

: ASSEMBLIES 

Sec. 46-118. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when 
used in  this article, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the 
context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Public assembly means any parade, march, 
formation, procession, group of pickets, picket 
line, public demonstration, movement, assem- 
blage, gathering or display of persons, animals, 
floats, motor vehicles, or combination thereof in- 
cluding any and all rum, walks, or races, whether 
for charitable or competitive purposes involving 
persons or motorized or nonmotorized vehicles on 
the public ways, which requires and necessitates, 
or may require and necessitate, substantial t r a c  



8 46-118 MOUNTAIN BROOK CODE 

control and rerouting of traffic, extraordinary 
police protection and crowd control or substantial 
prior plaaning, whether or not it is for the pur- 
pose of presenting a cause, or for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion before the general public on 
any particular issue, or for the purpose of protest- 
ing or influencing any state of affairs or decision 
rendered or to be rendered thereon whether pa- 
litical, economic, or social, or for the purpose of 
celebrating or commemorating any past, present 
or future event or occurrence, whether historical 
or otherwise; notwithstanding that such public 
assembly may be peaceful and devoid of noise and 
does not disturb the public peace; and regardless 
of whether the persons participating and engag- 
ing therein march, move about, or patrol, display 
signs, placards, flags, banners, cards or combina- 
tions thereof, or sing, shout, chant, yell or clap 
their hands; provided, however, that a funeral 
procession and service shall not be considered a 
public assembly. 

Residential area means all districts zoned see- 
idence A, residence B, residence C, residence D, 
residence E, or estate, under the city code, includ- 
ing dl public ways located within such districts. 
(Code 1996, 4 18-32; Ord. No. 921, Q 1-2, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1585, (i 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sec. 46-119. Permit for  parade, procession, 
or other public assembly re- 
quired. 

It is and shall be unlawful to promote, orga- 
nize, or hold or to assist in promoting, organizing 
or holding, or to take part or to participate in, any 
parade, procession, public demonstration, or other 
public assembly, as  hereinafter defined, on the 
sidewalks, streets, highways or other public ways 
of the city, unless a permit therefor has been 
secured from the city manager. To secure such a 
permit, written application as hereinafter pro- 
vided shall be made to the city manager, setting 

manager shall review said application and make 
a recommendation as to approval or disapproval 
of the application. The city manager then will 
send the application with his recommendation to 
the mayor for his review. The mayor shall have 
the discretion to approve or disapprove the appli- 
cation. If the mayor fails to act within 48 hours of 
receipt of the application, the city manager's 
recommendation shall be deemed final. If the 
mayor acts within 48 hours, then the city man- 
ager shall follow the mayor's decision. In either 
case, if a permit is to be granted, the city manager 
as hereinafter provided shall grant a written 
permit for such parade, procession, public demon- 
stration or public assembly unless the application 
violates any provision of this article; provided, 
however, that the city manager, upon recommen- 
dation of the chief of police, may prescribe that 
streets, sidewalks, highways or public ways (all of 
which shall be referred to hereinafter in the 
article as "public ways") be used, which differ 
from those requested in the application, or that a 
different date or hour be used, for reasons of 
traf£ic safety, or public safety or convenience in 
the use of the public ways or as provided in 
section 46-124; further provided that a permit 
shall not be issued or approved for a public 
assembly to be conducted in a residential district 
of the city unless the city manager andlor the 
mayor (as herein provided) shall determine that 
the nature and extent of the activity does not pose 
a significant threat of public noise, disturbance, 
disruption of traffic, public discord, or otherwise 
adversely affect the pubIic safety and welfare. It 
shall be unlawful to use for such purposes any 
other public ways, or to hold the parade, proces- 
sion, public demonstration or public assembly at 
any other day or hour, than those set out in such 
permit as approved by the city manager. This 
section shall not apply to funeral processions. 
(Code 1996, § 18-31; Ord. No. 921, § 1-1, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1585, 8 I, 8-25-2003) 

forth the information required by section 46- 
121(1). This application shall be submitted to the Sec. 46-120. City manager to issue permit. 
city manager's office a t  least 30 days before the 
date of the proposed parade, procession, public The city manager shall issue a permit in writ- 
demonstration or public assembly. For good cause ing to any person, organized group or unincorpo- 
shown, the city manager may, a t  his discretion, rated association of persons or to any corporation 
accept applications past the 30-day deadline. Within organized and existing under the laws of the state 
five days of receipt of an application, the city or any other state, provided such corporation is 



STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES 6 40.W 

qualified to do bueinees within the state, upon corporated association of persons by one 
proper application therefor as hereinafter pro- having the authorit;y of an officer or a 
vided, permitting participation in a public assem- general agent thereof. 
bly within the city, on the terms and conditions (Code 1996, Q 18-34; Ord. No. 921, 1 1-4, 6-12- 
and pursuant to the procedure hereinafter de- 1986; Ord. No. 1586, 1, 8-26-2003) 
clared. 
(Code 1996, P 18-33; Ord. NO. 921, § 1-3, 5-12- Sec. 46-122. Contents of permit. 
1986; Ord. No. 1585, 5 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sec. 46-121. Form of application for permit. 

The application for a permit shall be directed to 
the city manager in writing, in accordance with 
the following provisions: 

(1) Contents of application. The application 
for permit shall contain the following items 
of infarmation: 

a. The purpose of the public assembly; 

b. The type, nature and character of 
the public assembly; 

c. The requested date of the public 
assembly; 

d. The requested inclueive times of the 
public assembly; 

e. The date submitted to the city 
manager's office; 

f. The probable number of persons, an- 
imals, floats, and motorized vehicles 
which will participate or engage in 
the public assembly; 

g. The requested place, area, locality 
and route of the public assembly; 
and 

h. Any information requested by the 
city manager for the purpose of eval- 
uating and addressing matters bear- 
ing on public safety and security 

(2)  Erecution of application for permit. Where 
the proposed public msembly is spon- 
sored by a corporation, an organized group 
or unincorporated association, the appli- 
cation must be executed in the name of 
the corporation, organized group or unin- 

The permit for a public assembly shall be 
issued in substantial conformity with terms pro- 
posed in the application except as  otherwise pro- 
vided by this article. No other terms or conditions 
shall be placed in the permit except for reasons of 
public safety, the protection of those engaging or 
participating in such public assembly, or the con- 
venience of public use of public ways, as stated in 
sections 46-119 and 46-124. I t  shall be a violation 
of th is  section for any person participating or 
engaging in such public assembly to disregard or 
fail or refuse ta obey a .  term or condition in the 
permit. 
(Code 1996, 8 18-35; Ord. No. 921, § 1-6, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1585, 8 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sec. 46-1 23. Offenses while participating or 
engaging in, or observing the 
public assembly. 

It shall be a violation of this article for any 
person, while participating or engaging in or 
observing a public assembly aa defmed in and 
permitted by this article, to disobey or disregard 
any traflic control device, signal or regulation, 
except when ordered to do so by an officer of the 
department of police; to utter any insulting or 
fighting words or abusive language to any person; 
willfully and intentionally to disobey or disregard 
any lawful order of any officer of said department 
of police; to encourage by word or act, or both, the 
commission of any crime; to attempt to cordon off 
or assist or participate in cordoning off a public 
way, or entrance to any building, public or pri- 
vate, allowing no one else to pass; to lie prostrate 
or sit upon any public way so as to obstruct, 
impede, hinder, stifle, retard or restrain pwsage 
of trafiic thereon; t o  assault, spit on or a t  or throw 
any object a t  any police officer; or to fail or refuse 
to disperse quickly and quietly at the expiration 
of the time a t  which the permit expires. 
(Code 1996, fi 18-36; Ord. No. 921, 3 1-6, 6-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1685, § 1, 8-25-2003) 



46-124 MOUNTAIN BROOK CODE 

Sec. 46-124. Conditions on which permit is 
to be refused. 

The city manager shall refuse to issue a permit 
for public assembly when any one or more of the 
following conditions is apparent from clear and 
convincing evidence or is evident from the appli- 
cation. However, the city manager may, pursuant 
to section 46-119, issue a permit containing dif- 
ferent terms from those in the application where 
the substituted terms will permit issuance of the 
permit. 

(6) The proposed public assembly is a t  a date 
or hour, and/or on particular public ways, 
which wil l  substantially and materially 
interrupt and interfere with the free flow 
of commerce and trade and use of the 
public ways of the city for an appreciable 
period of time, or which will subetantidy 
and materially affect public safety or con- 
venience in the use of the public ways. 

(Code 1996, 5 18-37; Ord. No. 921, § 1-8, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. NO. 1586, # 1, 8-26-2003) 

(1) The purpose of the public assembly, Sec. 46-126. Violation of article. 

whether so stated in  the application or It shall be a violation of this article to partici- 
not, is the encouragement of the commis- pate or engage in, or to  aid, abet, command, 
sion of a crime or is the accomplishment of counsel or induce any person to participate or 
an unlawful demand, purpose, end or ob- engage in a public assembly as herein defined, in 
jective. the city, without there having been obtained prior 

thereto a permit for such public assembly. 
(2) The signs* placards, or cards (Code 1996, 18-38; Ord, No. 921, § 1-9, 6-12- 

to be carried, or the son@ to be sung, or 1986; Ord, No. 1585, 8 1, 8-25-2003) 
the chants to be chanted, encourage or 
advocate the commission of a crime or the 
accomplishment of an unlawfid demand, 
purpose, end or objective, or are to be used 
in such circumstances or are of such na- 
ture as t o  create and present danger of a 
riot or a disorderly group of persons; but 
nothing herein contained shall cause words 
or language merely expressing unpopular 
views to be so construed. 

(3) The proposed public assembly is so large 
as to prohibit its control and protection by 
the department o f  police; or is eo large or 
is such that it will substantially and ma- 
terially interrupt and interfere with the 
free flow of commerce and trade and the 
use of the public ways of the city for an 
appreciable period of time. 

(4) The proposed public assembly is in an 
area prohibited by this article. 

Sec. 46-126. Action upon public assembly be- 
coming violent. 

Upon any public assembly becoming violent, 
the senior ranking officer of the department of 
police who is present shall audibly call a halt to 
such public assembly and shall cause it to forth- 
with disperse; and it shall be a violation of this 
section for any person who having been so or- 
dered, willfully and intentionally to fail or refuse 
to disperse quickly and quietly. 
(Code 1996, § 18-39; Ord. No. 921, § 1-10, 6-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1685, 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sec. 46-127. Presumption of evidence. 

When any object is thrown at any police officer 
of the city, or a t  any other person, it shall be 
presumed that such public assembly has become 
violent. 
(Code 1996, rj 18-40; Ord. No. 921, rj 1-11, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. NO. 1585, 8 1, 8-25-2003) 

(5) The proposed public assembly presents a 
dear and present danger of destrvction of g,m 48-128. Moontnin Brook Aigh 
life or  property, or serious invasions of School homecoming parade. 
rights of privacy or breaches of the peace, 
&d that-danger is imminent and aggra- Section 46-124(4) shall not apply to the annual 
vated and amounts to more than slight Mountain Brook High School homecoming pa- 
inconvenience or annoyance. rade, because of the established tradition of said 



STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES 

parade and because of the substantial community 
interest in this annual event. AU other provisions 
of this article shall apply to said parade. 
(Code 1996, 5 18-41; Ord. No. 921, 5 1-12, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1685,D 1, 8-26-2003) 

Sec. 46-129. Waiver of law prohibited. 

No officiaI of the city and no police officer of the 
city has or possesses the authority to waive any 
provision of this article. 
(Code 1996, § 18-42; Ord. No. 921, 8 1-13, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1585, 5 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sea. 46-130. Administration. 

The city manager shall administer this article 
and shall exercise the limited discretion herein 
conferred with the uniformity of method of treat- 
ment upon the facts of each application, free &om 
improper or  inappropriate considerations and from 
unfair discrimination, with a systematic, consis- 
tent and just order of treatment, and with refer- 
ence to the convenience of the public ways in  the 
city. In the event of the city manager's absence 
from the city or his inability to administer this 
article because of illness or any other good reason, 
this article shall be administered by the city clerk, 
and the city clerk may exercise the discretion 
conferred upon the city manager by khis article 
until the city manager returns to the city or the 
city manager again becomes able to administer 
this article. 
(Code 1996, 8 18-43; Ord. No. 921, 8 1-14, 6-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1686, § 1, 8-25-2003) 

Sec. 46-131. Punishment for violation. 

Any person violating any of the provisions of 
this article shall, upon conviction, be fined not 
less than $1.00 nor more than $200.00 or be 
sentenced to imprisonment or hard labor for the 
city for a term not exceeding six months or both, 
fine and imprisonment to be a t  the discretion of 
the municipal judge trying the case. 
(Code 1996, 4 18-45; Ord. No. 921, 5 1-16, 5-12- 
1986; Ord. No. 1586, !j 1, 8-25-2003) 



Page 1 of 1 

Sam Gaston 

From: corey flowers 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,201 5 338 PM 

To: Sam Gaston 

Cc: Chris Reebals 

Subject: Re: EmaiI to Residents 

I think this looks good. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 18,2015, at 3:02 PM, Sam Gaston <gastons@,mtnbrook.org> wrote: 

Regarding the open house at 3620 Ridgeview from December 19January lofi, 
our staff met with Chris Reebals and Hayden Patton who is the Director of 
Development of Open Hands Overflowing Hearts. 
We had a productive meeting and here are some of the specifics of their plans; 
-Opening dinner on December 1 8 ~  for 120 people 
-there will be a few seminars conducted at the house. Additional information will 
be provide soon on these 
-Police may require them to hire off-duty officers on days of the dinner, seminar 
and expected heavy traff~clattendance. 
-14 parking spaces on this property with valet parking 
-offsite shuttle service with 2-45 passenger vans 
-workers for the events will park offsite 
-hours are 11 am-6pm for tours 
-tours will not be available on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve and 
New Years Day 
-roadway around this property will be flagged or roped off to prevent parking 
along the street. 
-web site and social media will be used to encourage people to use the offsite 
parking and shuffle 

Chris, Hayden and I can meet you at the house at 3620 Ridgeview at 2pm on 
Friday to explain their plans and field your questions. 
Please let me know if you can meet at the house on Friday at 2pm or have any 
comments or questions. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130000 
Mountain Brook AL. 3521 3 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 



Page 1 of 3 

Sam Gaston 

From: Howard Downey 

Sent: Friday, November 20.201 5 10:16 AM 
To: Sam Gaston 

Subject: RE: 3620 Ridgeview 

Mr. Gaston, 
I was included in the original email in this chain, and that was my first knowledge of any matters related to the 

Christopher Showhouse. While I appreciate the concerns voiced by the Byrnes (particularly in light of the fact that 
this will be next door to their home), I am not opposed to the event or the contemplated logistics. Based on the 
clientele of such events, I am confident that all involved will be respectful of our neighborhood throughout the 
event. Frankly, I am looking forward to the expedited completion of the renovation of the home as the workers 
routinely fully block Cross Ridge Road, However, I am patient with the progress as it ultimately will pay dividends 
to the neighborhood. 
I understand that dealing with such issues is one of the less enjoyable aspects of your job. I appreciate what 

you do for our City. 
Sincerely, 
Howard Y. Downey 

P.S. I am very pleased with the progress at Village Place. It has been a long time coming but things appear to be 
shaping up nicety. 

From: Sam Gaston [mailto:gastons@mtnbrook.orcrl 
Sent: Thursday, November 19,2015 3:59 PM 
To: michael byrne 
Cc: rebeccabbct123.orq; T.J. Willings; Gayle Byrne; Pat & Claire Goodhew; Howard Downey; Wimberly Miree; 
George Nolen; Coke Matthews; Betsy Reynolds; Chris@christooherai.com; corey flowers; Ted Cook; 
havdenbohoh.ora; halsei@bel~south.net 
Subject: RE: 3620 Ridgeview 

Our 2pm meeting on Friday at 3620 Ridgeview is still on. Hope to see many of you there tomorrow. 
This permit has been placed on the City Council agenda for Monday, November 23d at 7pm. You are invited to 
attend to discuss this issue and permit request with the Mayor and City Council. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 35213 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 

.- . ..--.- 

From: michael byrne [mailto:mikebv@belIsouth.netl 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18,2015 7:59 PM 
To: Sam Gaston 
Cc: rebecm@bctl23.oq; T.J. Willings; Gayle Byme; Pat & Claire Goodhew; Howard Downey; Wimberly Miree; 
George Nolen; Coke Matthews; Betsy Reynolds; Chris@christooherai.com; corey flowers; Ted Cook; 
havden@ohoh.orq 
Subject: Re: 3620 Ridgeview 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed plans for the Christopher Showhouse. Unfortunately, we 



Page 1 of 2 

Sam Gaston 
- - -. - . . - - . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 

From: Coke Matthews 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,2015 4:34 PM 

To: 'Sam Gaston' 

Cc : 'Matthews, Maria' 
Subject: FW: 3620 Ridgeview 

Sam..my wife Maria probably has some questions as well, but I wanted to share my comments ahead of Friday's 
meeting: 

From: Sam Gaston [mailto:gastonsOmtnbrook.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18,2015 3:39 PM 
To: rebecca@bctl23.org; T.J. Willings; Gayle Byrne; uuserser; howard@downey-law.com; Wimberly Miree; 
michael byrne; gnolenSOOl@charter.net; Coke Matthews; Betsy Reynolds 
Cc: Chris@christopherai.com; corey flowers; Ted Cook; hayden@ohoh.org 
Subjeet: 3620 Ridgeview 

Regarding the planned open houseltour of this home from December 19th-January 
loth, our staff met with Chris Reebals and Hayden Patton who is the Director of 
Development for Open Hands Overflowing Hearts. We had a productive meeting and 
here are some of the specifics of their plans; 
-opening dinner on December I 8fi for up to 120 people (1 20 is more people than live 
in the entire neighborhood so yes, parking, traffic, security are issues as you know) 
-there will be a few seminars conducted at the house during this time frame. Additional 
information will be provided soon. (Seminars in a residence seem inappropriate?) 
-Police Dept may require them to hire off-duty officers on the days of the dinner, 
seminars and expected heavy traff~clattendance Why mav require instead of will? 
What are the criteria? 
-14 parking spaces are on the property with valet service provided (good) 
-offsite shuttle service with 2-1 5 passenger vans (details about where staged? We 
cannot find a property owner nearby who has agreed) 
-Workers at the house will be parked offsite (good) 
-Hours for tours at I I am-6pm (wow) 
-Tours will not be available on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve and New 
Years Day. (good) 
-roadway around this house will be flagged or roped off to prevent parking along the 
street (around house or entire street? There simply is no room for street parking on 
Ridgeview. Zero. ) 
-website and social media will be used to encourage visitors to use the offsite shuttle 
service (right now there is just a map to how to get to the house) 

Chris, Hayden and I will be glad to meet you at the house at 3620 Ridgeview at 2pm on 
Friday so they can explain their plans and to answer your questions. 
Please let us know if you can attend at 2pm on Friday and if you have any questions or 
comments, please email me. 

I am very familiar with the Open Hands Open Hearts charity. Wonderfully motivated organization with generous 



Page 2 of 2 

spirits. But they are not the developer / resident asking for city approvals! I guess I am hoping to get a better 
sense of the city's position. I remain confident that with good planning and reasonable accommodation of 
concerns, clearly delineated, this will be fine. Thanks for listening. See you Friday. 
Coke 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
Clty of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 35213 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 8703577 Fax 



Page 1 of 4 

Sam GaaQn 
. . -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Fmm: CokeManhews 

SMI: Tuesday. Nwarnbw 17,2015 223 PM 
To: 'psstw@rntnbmokwp' 
Sublect Own house follow up 

I understand that  you and s t a f f  w i l l  be meeting with Chrls Rtebals e t  a1 next week t o  discuss the detai ls o f  the openlshow house benefi t  ttmy aPr 
plannine f o r  his renovated house on Rldgevieu Drive. I l i v e  d i rec t l y  across the street and belou Chris' house. I n  addition ta the challenges rf 
run o f f  and t r a f f i c  that  we have already experienced throughout t h i s  construction process, the recently revealed and advertised 3 ueek long 
showhouse concept certainly catches our attention and raises concerns. 

I won't belabor the point.  The st r ing o f  emails belou i s  a synopsis of uhat ue have asked Chris t o  provide. We are of course hopeful that  by 
working through the Cl ty  on logist ics, Chrls can indeed accomplish h l s  intended benefi t  ( se l l  house I raise money) - without completely 
disrupting the neighborhood f o r  3 weeks during the holidays. 

To be fa i r ,  we are acutely sensitive t o  what i s  described as "thousandsn o f  v i s i to rs  t o  our narrow, curvy street which has no parking, a t  the 
same time o f  year that  the ent i re  neighborhood was h i t  by burglars a few years back. I have to  assume that  showing a house, having a benefit, 
etc. can be accomplished with good, advanced planning t o  handle security. t ra f f i c .  parking, hours, and clean up - wi th in  reason. 

- 
Please l e t  us know i f  you need any addltional information before your meeting. Thanks fo r  your consideration. d 

Coke Mattheus 
215 Cross Ridge Road 

+**,,**..****.**-...**...-*...---..----..---..---..--..---...--..---..--- 
To Chris yrsterday: 

ue l l ,  I an h i ~ h l y  confident that  the c i t y  w i l l  prohib i t  the r e t a l l  ac t i v i t y  i n  an unlicensed venue i n  the middle o f  a residential neighborhood. 
As a neighbor worried about the t ra f f i c ,  security, parking, clean up, ttc., I am hoping that  y ' a l l  can focus more on Sh0wing the house only. I t  
projects t o  be a b i g  operation i n  a t i g h t  space already. Not t ry ing t o  be a jerk, j u s t  hoping t o  mlnimlze the impact as you know. 

Tar 'mmy h i e d  
a: 'auis Rccbals' 
Subjert: RE: Opn hwse Mlav up 

Corey, 

Thanks. What ue are hoping t o  get s r re  detai ls on are: 
. . 

Security plan - -  very concerned about a11 day v i s i to rs  (we hear 1,BBBslI . > 

Parking I shutt le plan -- very l im i ted  parking on very narMw street (l,BWL?) 
Traf f ic  contro l  [see above): neighbors already exasperated a b u t  t r a f f i c  amund constructirn, especially on such narrow, curved street 
Hours I dater ete. -- concern f o r  disruption o f  holidays, fest iv i t ies,  ete; - -  7 hours a day a11 through the holidays and new year? 
Vendor pop up sales? I am not even sure vhat that is, but I assume it attracts even nore rf a r e t a i l  ac t i v i t y  i n  the niddle o f  our 
neighborhmd. 

I am a fundraiser f o r  our state's Children's Hospital, so I love that  you guy& are doing something that  benefits pediatr ic cancer and WH. Kayla 
i s  a special young woman. But I am hoplng you can f i n d  a way t o  balance that  -11-lntentimncd exuberance u l t h  the concerns and parameters o f  our 
very small. narrow-streeted neighborhood, during the otherwise-peaceful holiday season. 

I am not sure how t h i s  w i l l  work, but I am pleased t o  see that  you are meeting with the City. They have been very s t r i c t  on decorator showhouse 
concepts i n  RB, so I am assuming that  they u l l l  have speciflc guldellnes that  w i l l  help guide y 'a l l  i n  your planning. We appreciate your keeping 
a l l  o f  us i n  the 1 ~ p  as the plan i s  f inal ized. -. 

h 6  , -:.I 
Coke 

As promised, 1 have cut and pasted the neighborhood's enai l  l i s t  below! 

c ~ r l a . M a t t h e u s 9 ~ r ~ i v c . c o n s R  NEUGENT POSEY epecDoObellsouth.nef~, lean T4mpren cfhom~sonlean9lac.com~, "Dr. Bobby Halt" c~holt7Paol.com>, 
Lynne Hcnnessey < n-n ,, Betsy Nichols c J r n ~ l l r c * l t h , n K , .  G@orge Nolen te->, Pa t t i  Hal t  
cp rho l t7Pao l . cmr~ im Mr?%t%harter.nef>. Dick n i ree epmlrecllbellsouth.nct,r Gmdhews < ~ c o @ a o l . c ~ ~ ~ ,  Marc Purter -,, Byrnes c-s, Evelyn Puckett <->. Dawn Hutchinson c ->,  resto on 
Copeland D iwn  cpdix- - . ~ s ,  Lwi  Adkisson Diron tldixor4colonialoro~.com, Surln Teeharukpong cSurinwcst9vahoo.com, Mary Donworth 
tdonworthPcharter.nct>r Punky 6 Pete Eashnrd c-,, 'p=&&hartcr.nc$' epmire&charter.na>, Rebecca Sibley 
trrsiblcvPamail.comr. The Hcndersans tjhenderson360l(lchartcr.net,r Anna Shes tnanaanna912Pemail.cos,, Lauren Damrlch rlaurenOanrlchPaMil.c~(~>, 
Kathy L Paul Gorrnan c ~ l a i r e e l l i e P b e l l ~ o u t h h n ~ ~ ,  Rod Sones crodson~Pemai I .com~, Er in  Tapp c$rlntaa&ab.ed~r. Harlene Ui l l ings 
cmpwillin~SPmall,com~, Jim Halse Bruce & Susie Steele c~tee#324&tt.net,, t i n  hennessey rtindconce~tsusa.coln,, 3ohn 
Scruggs cjhscrsllenail.comr, JUDY WISE <haisef8bellsouth.net~c~atth~usPchildrensal.~r~ 

. . 
I 





Page 3 of 4 

.---. Original Mssage- --- - 
From: corey flowers [mailto:c~revPchristoaherai.c~m] 
Sent: bnday, November 16, 2915 3:14 PM 
TO: Coke Matthews 
Cc: Chris Reebals 
Subject: Re: Open Muse f o l l r u  up 

Hi  Coke - 
Sorry 1 didn't eet bwk tr y u  on Friday. I t  turned out ta be a l i t t l e  busier than I expected i n  the o f f l ce  and I wanted to  get the f l y e r  
f ina l ized before I sent i t  tP y w .  (see attached) 

Ut have a meeting with City o f f l c i a l r  l a t e r  th i s  week t o  further diSEUSl detai ls fw the Showhouse. 

I do not have an email l i s t  Mr the neighbrrhmd. I f  you would send me an l i s t  o f  names andlnr the email l i s t  I can send more detal ls l a t e r  t h l s  
week . 

Thanks, 

COREY FLOWERS 
OFFICE WAGER 

3040 Independence Drive, Birainghas, AL 35209 TEL (205) 413.8531 CHRISTOPHERA1.C~ c ~ : / / r r . c h r i s t o o h e r a l . c o = ~ ~  Facebook 
t ~ a : l f r u , f a c ~ e 9 r c h i ~ >  c Instagram chtto:l /rm.lnstaaram.co~lchristooherarchiteCt5~ C Pinterest 
c h t t o : / l n u . o i n t e r c s t . ~ ~ m / ~ h r l s t o o h e r a r ~ h C  muzz ~ @ t D : / l r r * r , h ~ >  - .  

Informatlon cmtained i n  th i s  e-mail i s  intended f o r  the stated recipient only. Please do n r t  dissenlnate or redistr ibute without the consent o f  
the sender. A l l  graphics, designs and concepts are copyrighted and no unauthnrized use i s  allowed. 

e 11116115, 1:0l PM, 'Coke Matthews" r-? wrrte: 

>corey. 
? 
? lust  fallowing up m l a s t  week's ernail from Chr i t  that  ct-d you. I am 
rhoplng you can get detai ls out tn the neighborhood as smn as passible 
wegarding your plans fo r  the open house i n  December. 
? 
? In  additfan ta questlonr raised by the al.mm art lele, I wanted you t o  
?be auare that  the neighborhood i s  acutely sensitive to the holiday 
? t r a f f i c  / a c t i v l t y  due t o  the extraordinary rash o f  break-ins and 
,burglaries we have experienced durlng th l s  period before. Thereffire, 
rhow y ' a l l  plan t o  handle security I s  par t icu lar ly  important. 
> 
>I assume y ' a l l  plan t o  get a compreheasive plan out t o  the neighborhmd. 
#Glad t o  get y ' a l l  an enai l  d i r t r i b u t i m  l l s t  i f  you do nut already have 
,It. 
1 
>We look forward t o  hearing from you. 
,Coke wt theur  , 
>From: Chris Reebals [chri~christopherai.com] 
?Sent: Friday, November 13. 2015 12:48 PM 
,To: Coke Hatthews 
Kc :  corey flowers 
>Subject: Re: Open house? , 
>coke, 
We are planning a tmr to  raise money fo r  pediatr ic cancer research. 
rue are working wi th  the c i t y  on deta i ls  but have arranecd most o f  the 
sparking t o  occur at  the development down the road so i t  should be less 
?disruptive than the construction. Corey i s  copied and can provide 
,details. 
?I can't rea l l y  speak too much about the run r f f  because our landscape i s  
?not f u l l y  insta l led but I'm lee% confident that the f i n a l  product w i l l  
?be much better than what was I n  place before given the terraces and 
,landscape plan. I do think the c l t y  could kelp and w i l l  have my 
?landscape architect work with t h m  on ideas. 
,Sincerely, , 
,Chris Reebals, AIA 
?nnr.Christo~herAI.com 



Page 4 of 4 

> 
>mDbile Transmlssion 
> 
>, on NOV 13. 2815, a t  12;SZ PM, cokr natthews 
>>crmatthews8childrensaI .orgr 
>>wrote: 
>> 
>> Chrls - -  
>> 
>> The neighborhood i s  abuzz wiVl questions about the open house you are 
>>plamning. Rather than jumplng i n  u i t h  an uninformed opinion, I ranted 
>>to reach &ut t o  you and see what detai ls I facts you can share? Dates. 
>>length, parking - shutt le plans, etc. 
>> 
>) The other issue which we have been sharing i s  the runoff. Obviously 
>>the bales hrlp, and y&ur associate Chris was helpful gett ing the mess 
>>Cleaned up the other day. After talking u i t h  Chris and la te r  wi th  the 
>>City's Glen Herchant, there probably needs t o  be a more permanent 
,>solution t o  minimize the runoff created by your l o t  plan and I or  t o  
>>get the r u m f f  t o  Pun towards the sewer rather than our driveuay. 
>> 
n Would appreciate hearlng from you on your plans. Rumor contro l l  
>> 
,> Coke 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Sert from my IPhone 
,> C s ~ f i d e n t l a l i t y  Notice: lM information transmitted i s  intended only 
>>for the person o r  company to  which i t  i s  addressed and may contain 
>>confidential or  privi leged material, Any review, retransmission, 
>>dissenlnatlor o r  other use of, o r  taking o f  any action i n  reliance 
,>upon, t h i s  information by person or company other than the intended 
>>recipient Lr prohibited. I f you receive t h i s  i n  error, please contact 
>,the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
> >  
> )  
> >  
>Confidentiality Notice: The information transmitted i s  intended only 
)for the person o r  company to  which i t  i s  addressad and may contain 
>confidential or privi leged material. m y  review. Petransmission, 
adissemination or  other use of. or  taking o f  any action i n  reliance 
,upon, t h i s  information by person or company other than the intended 
%recipient i s  pmhibited, If you receive th i s  i n  error, please contact 
)the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
> 

> 

CoaUrn4tlioy Nolice: fhc inlormrl~m lnnlmiltcd lo inmended only fa Ibs penon a compy lo which it i s  
a d d r d  and may cartlin confidcnlirl or privilcgcd mrlcrial Any rcvicw, rchansmision. disxminalim IN 
a h  u x  d or ukingofmy animin rclianccupm. this i~onna im by perm LN company olhn lhrn thc 
raimdcd rrcipicnt is prohibited ll you rccuvc h s  in crmr, plcarcconlln Ihc rndcr uld dclnelhe malcnal 
Fmm any computer 



Page 1 of 3 

Sam Gaston 
.. . 

From: michael byme 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,2015 7 5 9  PM 
To: Sam Gaston 

Cc: rebecca@bct123.org; T.J. Willings; Gayle Byrne; Pat 8 Claire Goodhew; Howard Downey; 
Wimberly Miree; George Nolen; Coke Matthews; Betsy Reynolds; Chris@christopherai.com; corey 
Rowers; Ted Cook; hayden@ohoh.org 

Subject: Re: 3620 Ridgeview 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed plans for the Christopher Showhouse. Unfortunately, we 
have a prior conflict on Friday afternoon and will not be able to attend. Thus, we are providing our thoughts in the 
fonn of an email. 

In our earlier email to you, we expressed concerns over three items: traffic, parking, and security. In our opinion, the 
specifics you outline below only address one of our concerns and, even then, we have a few further questions. We 
would specifically note the following: 

a Having offsite parking is good 
o however, your notes seem to indicate that offsite parking for visitors will be optional 

you specifically mention that there are 14 on-site parking spaces. This seems to indicate that 
parking for visitors will be at the Showhouse as well as offsite. We all know people who will 
spend more time circling a mall parking lot looking for that "close-in" parking spot than simply 
parking further away and walking. If any advertising or social media indicates that parking is 
available at the Showhouse, we are confident that many people will first try to find parking at the 
Showhouse before they drive to the shuttle lot. Thus, traffic in our neighborhood will be 
horrific. We would also point out that the Showhouse will be held during a time of the year when 
the weather is cold and often rainy. This will make it even more likely that folks will want to 
first see if they can find a "close-in" parking spot. We request that all advertising and social 
media state that parking will NOT be allowed at the Showhouse, but that a shuttle service will be 
available and provide the address of the shuttle lot. This is the same as the Symphony's 
Decorator Showhouse has done for years, and we don't know why Chris Reebals should be an 
exception to what is now common practice. The Decorator Showhouse traffic and parking 
arrangements are not broken, so let's not fix them. 

You note "14 parking spaces are on the property with valet service provided". Frankly, we're stunned that a 
valet service would even be contemplated. If you lived next door to the Showhouse, would you want valets 
constantly driving by your house. Remember, they are projecting 20,000 visitors. That's not our number, 
that's their projection. Also, have you ever seen a valet do the speed limit? A valet service is nothing but an 
end around to the shuttle service and ought to be rejected outright due to the impact on traffic in our 
neighborhood. Also, if Chris is allowed a valet service this year, it's a pretty safe bet that the Decorator's 
Showhouse will request one next year. Their neighbors will likely have similar feelings. In addition, some 
parking spaces will be needed for the shuttle vans to be able to pull in and drop off passengers, or pick 
passengers, turn around, and exit onto the street. Thus, not all 14 spaces are available for parking. 

You mention that the "roadway around this house will be flagged or roped off'. We assume that this area being 
roped off includes all yards in our neighborhood whose owners request such roping. These roads and streets 
would include Cross Ridge, Ridgeview Drive (east and west), and Rockbrook Circle. We also assume that the 
roping or flags will be provided by either the Showhouse or the City and that the City will enforce the No 
Parking by having a "more often than usual" presence and ticketing those that illegally park. Are these 



Page 2 of 3 

assumptions correct? 

As for security, you note below that the "Police Dept may require them to hire off-duty officers on the days of 
the dinner, seminars and expected heavy traffidattendance". Of course, that also means that the Police Dept 
may NOT require any off-duty officers. When will we know what the police will require, and will we have a 
chance to have input? Security is a major concern of many of us due to the rash of break-ins in our 
neighborhood. We are not trying to put an undue financial burden on the charity, but we're also not wanting to 
needlessly expose our neighborhood to break-ins and thefts. Also, someone who has chaired the Symphony's 
Decorator Showhouse told us that they hire a personal security guard for the overnight hours since once a 
Showhouse is advertised, the thieves assume it is not being lived in, yet full of items worth stealing. Chris may 
already be planning on this, but we would not want thieves to find our neighborhood to be easy pickings. 

Mike and Gayle Byrne 
308 Cross Ridge Road 

On Nov 18,201 5, at 3:39 PM, Sam Gaston ~gastons@,mtnbrook.org~ wrote: 

Regarding the planned open houseltour of this home from December 19th- 
January I o ~ ,  our staff met with Chris Reebals and Hayden Patton who is 
the Director of Development for Open Hands Overflowing Hearts. We had a 
productive meeting and here are some of the specifics of their plans; 
-opening dinner on December I 8'" for up to 120 people 
-there will be a few seminars conducted at the house during this time frame. 
Additional information will be provided soon. 
-Police Dept may require them to hire off-duty officers on the days of the 
dinner, seminars and expected heavy trafficlattendance 
-14 parking spaces are on the property with valet service provided 
-offsite shuttle service with 2-1 5 passenger vans 
-Workers at the house will be parked ofkite 
-Hours for tours at I I am-6pm 
-Tours will not be available on Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years 
Eve and New Years Day. 
-roadway around this house will be flagged or roped off to prevent parking 
along the street 
-website and social media will be used to encourage visitors to use the 
offsite shuttle service 

Chris, Hayden and I will be glad to meet you at the house at 3620 Ridgeview 
at 2pm on Friday so they can explain their plans and to answer your 
questions. 
Please let us know if you can attend at 2pm on Friday and if you have any 
questions or comments, please email me. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, A L  
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 



Page 1 of 4 

Sam Gaston 
- . - -. . - - . . - - . . . . . . . . . . , , . . . . . . . - . . . . . - - - - - - - 

From: Wimberly Miree 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17,201 5 12:18 PM 
To: Sam Gaston 
Cc: Gayle Byrne 

Subject: Fwd: Christopher Showhouse 

Sam, I have reviewed the email (below) that Michael Byrne sent you regarding the Christopher 
Shophouse, and agree 100% with his comments. The estimated size of this event is totally incompatible 
with our neighborhood and its extremely curvy and narrow streets, and neighborhood security is an 
equally disturbing issue. With many in the neighborhood being away from home during periods of the 
holidays, it is disconcerting to think of the possible property damage and break-in temptations that 
could occur while we are away from from our homes, not to mention possible access problems for 
emergency services if the narrow streets are blocked. 

Our neighborhood greatly appreciates all you have done for us over the years, and consequently feel 
secure in your wise review of the Christopher Showhouse logistical plans. 

Pat and Wimberly Miree 
208 Cross Ridge Road 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Gayle Byrne <tennmiss(Z9bellsouth.net> 
Date: November 17,201 5 at 10:56:17 AM CST 
To: Claire & Pat Goodhew <anoodco@aol.com~, Howard Downey 
<howard@downev-law.com>, Judy Haise chaisei@bellsouth.net>, Jane & Jimbo 
Henderson cjhenderson360l@charter.net~, Maria & Coke Matthews 
~maria.matthews@~rotective.com~, Wimberfy Miree <wmiree@charter.net>, 
George Nolen <gnolen5001 @charterenet>, Evelyn Puckett <efc~uckett@aol.com~, 
Betsy Reynolds ~betsv.revnolds@reaulatowsol.com~, Rebecca Sibley 
errsi blev@smail.corn>, Bruce & Susie Steele cbstee03246latt. net>, Marlene 
Willings <m~willinas@amail.com>, John Scruggs <jhscrs6lamail.com>, Joe Cotlin 
~joecotli@vahoo.com~, Lori Dixon ~Idixon69@amail.com~, Mary Donworth 
<donworth@charter.net>, Punky & Pete Eastwood cgse8@bellsouth.net~, Tim 
Hennessey ~tim@conce~tsusa.com~, "Dr. Bobby Holt" <bholt7@aol.com>, 
Dagney Johnson ~daanev~taaaartsolar.com~, Jan May cmav-ianet@att.net>, 
Marc Porter <rnporter@porterca~.net>, Becky Posey <bec~o@bellsouth.net>, 
Heather & Lee Sims <hleesims3@amail.com~, Rodney & Amber Sones 
~RodsonesDC@omail.com~, Erin Tapp <erintapp@uab.edu>, Jean Thompson 
<thompsoniean@me.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Christopher Showhouse 

Mike and I urge you all to let the City know, if you are concerned. 

Begin forwarded message: 



Page 2 of 4 

From: michael byrne <mikebv@bellsouth. net> 
Subject: Re: Christopher S howhouse 
Date: November 17,201 5 at 10:16:59 AM CST 
To: Sam Gaston <gastons@mtnbrook.or~> 

Thanks for the quick response, Sam+ 

Mike 

On Nov 1 7,20 15, at 10: 15 AM, Sam Gaston 
<gastons@,mtnbrook.org* wrote: 

We have not granted any permits and are meeting with them tomorrow 
to discuss their plans. I can give you an update later this week. 

Sam S.Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 35213 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 

. . - - - - - - - - - - 

From: michael byrne [mailto;mikebvBbellsouth.net~ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2015 10:02 AM 
To: Sam Gaston; cookt~rntnbropk.om; merchantq@mtnbrook.orq 
Subject: Christopher Showhouse 

I am writing to present the concerns my wife and I share about the upcoming 
Christopher Showhouse, which is scheduled from 1 1 :00 am-6:00 pm on 
December 19-January I0 (excluding Christmas Day and New Year's Day). The 
Showhouse is located at 3620 Ridpview Drive West. Our primary concerns 
fo1low+ 

In an event such as this Christopher Showhouse, predicting the number 
of people who will attend i s  extremely difficult. However, someone 
connected to the Showhouse told me last week that they hope to have 
20,000 people attend. Our neighborhood simply cannot handle that 
many people, or anything close to it. There is neither the capacity for 
the traffic nor the spaces for parking, and creates significant security 
risks. 

The Symphony's Decorator Showhouse addresses the traftic and parking 
concerns in several ways, none of which we currently see with the Christopher 
Showhouse. 

The Decorator Showhouse pre-sells tickets (they also sell tickets at the 
door) with the location of the shuttle service printed on the back of the 
tickets. While the Christopher Showhouse i s  selling tickets both on-line 
and at the door, the location of the shuttle service (if Chris Reebals 
intends to have a shuttle service for the patrons) is  not mentioned on the 



Page 3 of 4 

ticket. We would also note that even though the Christopher 
Showhouse does not, to our knowledge, have a permit for the event yet, 
it is now selling tickets on-line, and perhaps through other avenues. The 
on-line tickets can be currently purchased at Christo~hershowhouse.com. 

The advertising for the Decorator Showhouse prominently makes note 
of the location of the shuttle service. Neither the Christoper 
Showhouse's website nor the website for the charity benefiting from the 
Showhouse make mention of the location of the shuttle service. Instead, 
they both prominently mention the address of the Showhouse, which is 
next door to our house! 

o We ask that all mention of the physical address of the 
Christopher Showhouse be immediately removed from all 
advertising and social media controlled by Chris andlor the 
charity and be replaced with the location of the shuttle service. 
Even if the shuttle service location has not yet been determined, 
we ask that the physical location of the house be immediately 
removed. We would also ask that the Event Permit, if granted, 
be conditional on not only the securing of an adequate shuttle 
service but also on the immediate removal (3 days should be 
sufficient time) of the Showhouse's location on websites and 
social media. The Decorator Showhouse has a long history and 
can reasonably estimate the size of the crowd expected and can 
plan accordingly. While someone connected to the Christopher 
Showhouse told me that they hope for 20,000, our concern is that 
the planning will be based on a much lower estimate. Who 
knows what the number will be? Maybe a much lower number 
will turn out to be correct. However, what happens if the actual 
number turns out to be much higher than estimated and the 
planning is, thus, not sufficient? What are the contingency 
plans? How will the neighbors be protected? We would request 
that the planning be based on 20,000 attendees or have strong 
contingency plans in place, including shutting down the 
Showhouse if needed to protect the safety and security of the 
neighborhood 

If you've not driven our neighborhood recently, we'd ask that you do so before 
making any decisions on the permit for the Christopher Showhouse 

a The streets are narrow, winding, and hilly, generally without concrete 
gutters for cars to pull into to get partially off of the road without being 
on someone's yard. While cars and trucks, including those currently 
working on the construction of the Christopher Showhouse, shouldn't 
park on both sides of the street, they sometimes do, making it 
impossible for larger vehicles to get through. Just last Wednesday, the 
Waste Management truck was unable to get through and the driver had 
to back down the hill, turn around, and circle the block to collect trash 
on the other side of the Christopher Showhouse. What if this had been a 
fire truck? What is to keep cars from parking on both sides of the street 
during the Showhouse? Will the City post NO PARKING signs on the 
sides of the streets in our area, or do the neighbors have to pay for 
signage? If the neighbors have to spend their own money to put out NO 
PARKING signs, will the police enforce NO PARKING, including the 
issuance of tickets? Ifthe City will not pay for the signage, can the 
Event Permit, if granted, have a provision that the Showhouse must pay 
for NO PARKING signs acceptable to the neighbors? 



Page 4 of 4 

Our neighborhood has been particularly hard hit by home break-ins since the 
Great Recession, with some of our neighbors having been subject to two break- 
ins and one neighbor two break-ins and another attempted break-in. While we 
can't speak for our neighbors, I can tell you from conversations with many that 
security is a major concern. Like many people, my wife and 1 plan on being out 
of town for at least several days during the Christmas period. While the police 
are great about watching houses that request such, the influx of so many people 
into our neighborhood creates great risk for us. In addition to House Watch, 
what other security will the neighborhood receive from the City? If not from 
the City, will the Christopher Showhouse be obligated to security? If so, what 
level of security and during which hours? 

In an email that Chris Reebals sent to a neighbor of ours just yesterday, Chris 
states, "We are working through this still and, with all due respect, need to get 
our ducks in a row before we give you answers." Since Chris is still working 
on the plans, but we would request that the City not approve a permit for the 
Showhouse until a draft of a detailed plan to address traffic, parking, and 
security has been circulated to the neighbors to give us an opportunity to 
provide comment. We have the email addresses of almost all ofour neighbars 
(over 25 email addresses) and can quickly disseminate draft plans. 

Thank you, 

Mike and Gayle Byme 
308 Cross Ridge Road 



Page 1 of 1 

Sam Gaston 
- - - . - . - - - - . . . . . . . - - - - 

From: uuserser 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2015 10:36 AM 

To: gastons@mtnbrook.org 

Subject: Concerns about the Show House at 3620 Ridgeview Drive 

I have lived at 316 Cross Ridge Rd since 1977.1 have many concerns; 

Traffic: The road is not 2 lanes wide (20 it) at the top so you cannot tell if you have on comming traffic and it is not 
possible for 2 cars to pass. There are no gutters so if you were to park you would be on private property. At night 
there are no street lights so the road is very dark and dangerous to walk. Construction traffic has cause the road 
to break up and it will need fixing. 

Safety: Houses on both sides of the hill have been robbed some more than once (mine twice) due to the easy 
access. There are 4 houses on my side of the hill that have single women living in them and I worry about their 
safety. 

Cannot be fixed:Cross Ridge road is open to 2 major roads are hard to turn on to (Montclair and Country Club) 

I hope the above will be taken into consideration. 

Regards, 
Alex P. Goodhew, 
316 Cross Ridge Road 
879-8780 or cell 223-3450 



Page 1 of 3 

Sam Gaston 

From: michael byrne 

Sent: Tuesday,November17,201510:17AM 

To: Sam Gaston 

Subject: Re: Christopher Showhouse 

Thanks for the quick response, Sam. 

Mike 

On Nov 17,20 15, at 10: 15 AM, Sam Gaston <gastons~.mtnbrook.org> wrote: 

We have not granted any permits and are meeting with them tomorrow to discuss their plans. I can 
give you an update later this week. 

Sam S-Gaston 
City Manager 
City of Mountain Brook, AL. 
56 Church Street 
P.O. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook AL. 35213 
(205) 802-3803 Phone 
(205) 870-3577 Fax 

From: michael byrne [mailto:mikebvbbellsouth.ne~ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2015 10:02 AM 
To: Sam Gaston; cookt4mtnbrook.om; merchanta4mtnbrook.orq 
Subject: Christopher Showhouse 

I am writing to present the concerns my wife and I share about the upcoming Christopher Showhouse, which 
i s  scheduled from I I:00 am-6:00 pm on December I9January 10 (excluding Christmas Day and New Year's 
Day). The Showhouse is located at 3620 Ridgeview Drive West. Our primary concerns follow. 

In an event such as this Christopher Showhouse, predicting the number of people who will attend is 
extremely difficult. However, someone connected to the Showhouse told me last week that they hope 
to have 20,000 people attend. Our neighborhood simply cannot handle that many people, or anything 
close to it. There i s  neither the capacity for the traffic nor the spaces for parking, and creates 
significant security risks. 

The Symphony's Decorator Showhouse addresses the traffic and parking concerns in several ways, none of 
which we currently see with the Christopher Showhouse. 

The Decorator Showhouse pre-sells tickeb (they also sell tickets at the door) with the location of the 
shuttle service printed on the back of the tickets. While the Christopher Showhouse is  selling tickets 
both on-line and at the door, the location of the shuttle service (if Chris Reebals intends to have a 
shuttle service for the patrons) is not mentioned on the ticket. We would also note that even though 
the Christopher Showhouse does not, to our knowledge, have a permit for the event yet, it i s  now 
selling tickets on-line, and perhaps through other avenues. The on-line tickets can be currently 
purchased at Christo~h~rshowhouse.com. 



Page 2 of 3 

The advertising for the Decorator Showhouse prominently makes note of the location of the shuttle 
service. Neither the Christoper Showhouse's website nor the website for the charity benefiting from 
the Showhouse make mention of the location of the shuttle service. Instead, they both prominently 
mention the address of the Showhouse, which is next door to our house! 

o We ask that all mention of the physical address of the Christopher Showhouse be immediately 
removed from all advertising and social media controlled by Chris andlor the charity and be 
replaced with the location of the shuttle service, Even if the shuttle service location has not yet 
been detennined, we ask that the physical location of the house be immediately removed. We 
would also ask that the Event Permit, if granted, be conditional on not only the securing of an 
adequate shuttle service but also on the immediate removal (3 days should be sufficient time) 
of the Showhouse's location on websites and social media. The Decorator Showhouse has a 
long history and can reasonably estimate the size of the crowd expected and can plan 
accordingly. While someone connected to the Christopher Showhouse told me that they hope 
for 20,000, our concern is that the planning will be based on a much lower estimate. Who 
knows what the number will be? Maybe a much lower number will turn out to be correct, 
However, what happens if the actual number turns out to be much higher than estimated and 
the planning is, thus, not sufficient? What are the contingency plans? How will the neighbors 
be protected? We would request that the planning be based on 20,000 attendees or have strong 
contingency plans in place, including shutting down the Showhouse if needed to protect the 
safety and security of the neighborhood 

If you've not driven our neighborhood recently, we'd ask that you do so before making any decisions on the 
permit for the Christopher Showhouse 

The streets are narrow, winding, and hilly, generally without concrete gutters for cars to pull into to 
get partially off of the road without being on someone's yard. While cars and trucks, including those 
currently working on the construction of the Christopher Showhouse, shouldn't park on both sides of 
the street, they sometimes do, making it impossible for larger vehicles to get through. Just last 
Wednesday, the Waste Management truck was unable to get through and the driver had to back down 
the hill, turn around, and circle the block to collect trash on the other side of the Christopher 
Showhouse. What if this had been a fire truck? What is to keep cars from parking on both sides of 
the street during the Showhouse? Will the City post NO PARKMG signs on the sides of the streets in 
our area, or do the neighbors have to pay for signage? If the neighbors have to spend their own money 
to put out NO PARKING signs, will the police enforce NO PARKING, including the issuance of 
tickets? If the City will not pay for the signage, can the Event Permit, if granted, have a provision that 
the Showhouse must pay for NO PARKING signs acceptable to the neighbors? 

Our neighborhood has been particularly hard hit by home break-ins since the Great Recession, with some of 
our neighbors having been subject to two break-ins and one neighbor two break-ins and another attempted 
break-in. While we can't speak for our neighbors, I can tell you from conversations with many that security 
is a major concern. Like many people, my wife and I plan on being out of town for at least several days 
during the Christmas period. While the police are great about watching houses that request such, the influx of 
so many people into our neighborhood creates great risk for us. In addition to House Watch, what other 
security will the neighborhood receive from the City? If not from the City, will the Christopher Showhouse 
be obligated to security? If so, what level of security and during which hours? 

In an email that Chris Reebals sent to a neighbor of ours just yesrerday, Chris states, "We are working 
through this still and, with all due respect, need to get our ducks in a row before we give you answers." Since 
Chris is still working on the plans, but we would request that the City not approve a permit for the Showhouse 
until a draft of a detailed plan to address traffic, parking, and security has been circulated to the neighbors to 
give us an opportunity to provide comment, We have the email addresses of almost all of our neighbors (over 
25 email addresses) and can quickly disseminate draft plans. 

Thank you, 

Mike and Gayle Byme 
308 Cross Ridge Road 



Page 1 of 1 

Sam Gaston 

From: Betsy Reynolds 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17,2015 9:06 AM 
To: gastons@mtnbrook.org 

Subject: Christopher Architects Show house 

I spoke with Doris yesterday regarding the upcoming Show House planned by Christopher Architects at 3620 
Ridgeview Drive and she suggested that I send you an email. I understand that you will be meeting with the event 
planners tomorrow. I live at 3609 Ridgeview Drive West and have the following concerns regarding the Show 
House which is scheduled from December 19 until January 10. As you are aware the streets in our neighborhood 
are narrow and cannot accommodate a number of people parking on the streets or numerous shuttle buses. We are 
already having a difficult time during construction with cars parked on the narrow street limiting our ability to 
maneuver along a blind curve when driving or walking. We cannot accommodate more parked cars on our streets 
limiting access to our driveways and destroying our yards in the process. 

You may not remember but several years ago we had a rash of burglaries in our neighborhood during the 
holidays. With 20,000+ people expected at the Show House (per workers on site) traveling through our 
neighborhood, I am extremely concerned about the potential for more break-ins and safety issues. I work and have 
a teenager at home alone in the afternoons after school. I was told by Christopher Architects office last week that 
they had not thought about having security available, or for that matter providing any communication with the 
neighborhood about the event which I suggested that they do. We want to be good neighbors and certainly 
support the cause which will benefit from the Show House, however, the lack of consideration for the effect to the 
neighborhood is disconcerting. 

Please advise what precautions the City of Mountain Brook will require to be put in place to protect our 
neighborhood during the Show House or if the neighborhood will have any input in the permitting process for this 
event. Thank you in advance for your consideration. Betsy Reynolds 

Betsy Reynolds 
., , ,, 
i i .- 
i 5-.EGULATORY Solutiorrs 
betsv.revnolds@re~ulatorvsal.com 
Direct: 205.536.7715 
Toll Free: 855.734.7655 
Fax: 205.536.7621 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to i t  may be privileged and include 
confidential information. If you rue not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, distribution or copying o f  this e-mail or ils 
attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify h e  sender immediately orthat fact by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it. Thank you. 



Page 1 of 1 

Sam Gaston 

From: T.J. W~llings 
Sent: Sunday, November 15,2015 7:22 PM 

To: Sam S. Gaston 

Hope you are well 

We have two items for you 

1. The new home 3620 Ridgeview has caused issues for all neighbors during it's construction; blocking 
the street, parking, working well into the evening, etc. Now we hear they are planning an open house 
event for several days just prior to Christmas. Please look into this and have it stopped. There's no 
room for parking or even a small crowd 
2. The curb has not been installed on Country Club 

Thank you 

T J Willings 



CITY OF MOUNTAIN BROOK 

P. 0. Box 130009 
Mountain Brook, Alabama 35213-0009 
Telephone: 205.802.2400 
www.mtnbrook.org 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 
c: 

13-NOV-1 5 
Sam Gaston, City Manager 
Steven Boone %@@@+- 
Amend the fiscal 2016 budget 
Mayor and members of the City Council 

I suggest the following amendments be incorporated into the 2016 budget based on the City Council's November 9,2015 
approval of service agreements with the agencies enumerated below. 

Adopted Revised (Surplus) 1 

Ordinance No. 1938 adopted September 14.2015 (Surplus) I Deficit 

Ordinance No. 1944 to be considered November 23, 2015 (Surplus) t Defiiit 



ORDINANCE NO. 1944 

AN ORDINANCE O F  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY O F  MOUNTAIN BROOK, 
ALABAMA, AMENDlNG THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 

OCTOBER 1,2015 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,2016 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, that the following is the adopted budget for all 
major funds of the City for the fiscal year beginning October 1,2014 and ending September 30,2016 

Rcvcnues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and permils 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Grants 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Proceeds from the issuance of debt 
Proceeds from the sale of property 
Intrafund transfen in: 
General Operations/Capital 
Park Board 
Library Board 
Other (14W153) 
E-911 

Operating tranrfcrs in-component unit 
Donations 

(Surplus) deficit 

General Park Library Capital Other All 
Operations B o n d  Bond Projects Covcrnmentnl Othcr 

(100) ( 1  15) (70x1 (4 1714281441 ) (5XW600) (l32/14X/153L 

Expcndlbrcs: 
Legislation and mnnagement 
Planning. Building & Sustainability 
Intergovernmental 
Unassigned benefits 
Finance 
Fire 
Inspection Services 
Police 
Slreet and Sanitation 
Parks a d  Recreation 
Library 
Debt service payments 
Operating transfers-out: 

General Fund 
Capital Projects 
Special Revenue 
Debt Service (Other) 
Other funds (Other) 
Park Board 
Library Board 

Total Expenditures S 34,889,363 S 134,200 S 202,298 $ 10.148.903 S 5,651,629 S 152,163 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the City Council o f  the City o f  Mountain Brook, Alabama that the City Manager of the City 
is hereby authorized and directed, for and on behalf o f  the City, to disburse funds for the payment of budgeted expenditures including 
and not limited to salaries and benefifs, payroll taxes, service and other contracts, debt service, utilities, supplies and such other 
obligations incurred by the City in the nonnal course o f  municipal, public safety, and recreational operations. 

ADOPTED: The 23rd of November. 2015. 

Council President 

APPROVED: The 23rd of November, 2015. 

Mnyor 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Steven Boone, City Clerk o f  the City of Mountain Brook, Alabama, hereby certify the above to be a true and correct copy of an 
ordinance adopted by the City Council o f  the City o f  Mountain Brook at its meeting held on November 23,2015, as same appears in the 
minutes o f  record o f  said meeting, and published by posting copies thereon on November 24.2015, at the following public places as 
required by law. 

City Hall. 56 Church Street 
Gilchrist Pharmacy, 2850 Cphaba Road 

Overlon Park, 3020 Overton Road 
The Invitation Place, 3 150 Overton Road 

City Clerk 


	2015-Nov-23 Council Agenda
	1.   Minutes
	2.   Fire pumper bid award
	3.   Chabad lease renewal
	4.   Safety standards
	5.   Seatbelt policy
	6.   Annexation criteria
	7.   Municipal court polices
	8.   Support agreement
	9.   Library purchasing cards
	10. ClasTran agreement
	11. Finance Committee appointment
	12. Public Assembly permit
	13. Budget amendment



